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IFINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

" YEARS ENDED NOVEMBER 30,

-] IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AND URIT AMOUNTS

— 2001

2000

1999

1998

1997

| NET ORDERS, DELIVERIES AND BACKLOG
1 INUMBER OF HOMES)

NET ORDERS

"] DELIVERIES

4 UNIT BACKLOG

24,935
24,868

11,225

24,275
22,847

10,767

23,094
22,460

8,777

16,781
15,213

6,943

12,489
11,443
4,214

REVENUES AND INCOME

| REVENUES

v OPERATING INCOME

| PRETAX INCOME

NET INCOME

"] BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE

$ 4,574,184
386,087
324,517
214,217

5.72

$ 3,930,858
312,44
297,660
209,960

5.39

$ 3,836,295
276,571
226,869
147,469

3.6

$ 2,449,362
170,085
146,567

95,267

2.4

$ 1,878,723
116,259
91,030
58,230

1.50 |

-1 DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 5.50 5.24 3.08 2.32 145 |
ASSETS, DEBT AND EQUITY
TOTAL ASSETS $ 3,692,866 $ 2,828,921 $ 2,664,235 $ 1,860,204 $ 1,418,991
MORTGAGES AND NOTES PAYABLE 1,683,650 1,373,274 1,191,090 769,259 697,697
MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE PREFERRED SECURITIES 189,750 189,750 189,750
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 1,092,481 654,759 676,583 474,511 383,056 |
RETURN ON AVERAGE STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 24.5% 25.6% 25.6% 22.2% 16.1%
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a great year often llke to say, . The numbers tell the story, "

- storythanjust numbers
numbers are just the beglnnlng There sno way to descrlbe our success m 2001 W|thout

.our: outstandmg results.

flscal 2000 to a record 24 868 umts.'

. Revenues rose 16% to $4.57 bllllOn a company record

i
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. Each of our geographlc reguons reported galns in umt dellvery

S votume as net |ncome advanced to a record $214 2 mlttlon., R

1

B C e Earmngs per share rose to $5 50 another record
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. At year s end KB Home recorded a backtog of 11 225 umts
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,Florlda and Lared Texas markets These are telllng examples of how KB Home |nlends -
!to enhance shareholder value and bwld a natmnally respected brand through mtelllgent - “

;performance ; and our mdustrys resnllence — caught many mdustry observers off
guard ConventtonalW|sdom4after all has long held that homebunldmg is a speculatlve

bunld entlre commumtles and "ssume the costs of holdlng and mamtamlng model,'/ AR 4
‘homes and productlon mventory untll they sold But followmg the recessmn of the early':' L '

o {ensures that construct on of each home unfolds w1th one home at a—tlme ~‘care Itsz
il T
ralso proof that what S good for homebuyers‘|




c places process hardly matters

A sol|d busmess model is just one essenhal for a homebmlder Ifyou re not in'the. r|ght} s
\Buildmg as we do .in 12 of the 15 C|t|es ranked byi it

southwestern and southeastern markets Surveys repeatedly reveal that the goal Ofl

5The myrlad of ways in wh|ch we’ capltallze on those opportunmes is what dlstlngmshes: -
V'has everythmg to do WIth the fact that in 20[]1 KB Home seemed to be everywhere';

: all the time. January saw'us’ on the floor of the New York Stock Exchange T
“opemng bell’ to mark the" occasmn of our company name change In" one sense the’

“brand recognltlon

N

'homeownershlp is common to nearly all Amerrcan consumers That fact along WIth a

contmued shortage of housmg natlonWIde mdlcates that the opportunltles before us‘!

KB Home from competltors and defmes our corporate culture Our strong bottom llne‘

o
j

switch to KB Horme” was a practlcal decnsnon we SImply formallzed the shorthand by

H,-whlch we! ve been known for years But in another sense the change represented n
tmportant step in our evolutlon lnto a fully consumer focused orgamzatlon wnth strongl

In that way, thé change drove the rest of our year wh|ch was one ,
of near breathless mtensnty, marked by smart aggresswe marketlng that s;gmflcantlyt
heightened our. companys proflle among consummers and the flnanctal commumty g
KB Home's pr_esence on billboards, up in llghts, on the airwaves, and in the press kept‘,t I
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‘ :agency develops an arsenal of hlghly targeted campa|gns ‘ea

to toutlng the beneffts of homeownershlp, also boosts people s awareness of our, brand: -
‘;;‘Whlle cult|vat|ng brand loyalty is- harder for a homebmlder than a: packaged goods”'
~ manufacturer we are provmg |t can be done RN woo :

N are Our 3 700 employees represent a wrde varlety of d;fferent backgrounds and’ areas‘
) ";of expert|se wha they have |n common are hlgh expectatlons and grand amb|t|ons
_coupled with an unyleldmg commltment to, cu tome satlsfactxon More than any otherv
‘ ,,smgle factor that comml ment Wlll ensure KB Homes competmve edge as we' move :
rforward

: personally overseen companyw1de efforts almed at addressmg any and all i xssues wrth
B the- power to affect a buyer's- experlence w1th KB Hom‘
pald off: An 2001 comprehenswe data gleaned through sophlst|cated tracklng processes',

,‘ fbe an understatement to say thls achlevement is’ an enormous source of prrde to all ofj'w :
- us at KB Home. : : ‘ ) Lt

fte financial netwaork

QE 8655 13 FRX ST.1253s

‘ mortgages As those cur|ous consumers on the sxdelmes make the transmon to actlvek e
X shoppers we 've found that they tend to visit our. communltles flrst‘ Ep The busnness-ﬁ" ‘
“school term for thls k|nd of assault the” ‘enses approach is guerllla marketmg, and -

“l_ whlle it's the norm for compames that sell cola cars or candy bars lt s largely unheard"
" oftin homebuxldl g: We at'KB- Home are changmg all that. Our m house advertlsmgl

-h year whlc in addltlon'_

x *'S|mply put everyone in our organlzatlon u Jderstands that success dependsx '
on'our ablllty to satlsfy every smgle homebuyer Chlef Operatmg 0ff|cer Jeff Mezger has

,nd this- work has more t an

revealed the hlghest customer satlsfactlon ratlngs |n our companys hlstory It would BE e »

i
i
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[PEAK PERFORMANCE, BUILT ON A FOUNDATION OF TRUST

' . ; World events of the past year resulted in the core values of home, family and community s = - }
L T . returning to the forefront of American public life. The lasting impact is a pointed| S 1
i E ": ’ .‘reminder to all homebuilders of the responsibility we bear: We at KB Home are keenly!";
B ‘ “laware that whenever buyers invest hard-earned dollars in their new homes, they are Sl

‘-"j effectively entrusting us with nothing less than their hopes for the future. 2> Based on_‘f‘ .
“lour performance throughout fiscal 2001, shareholders should know | have absolute|,”

- {confidence that our company is up to the challenge. For us, four decades of experience info

y ?building and selling new homes represents just the beginning. We look to the possibilities o

i

,iof the coming year with anticipation and a sense of genuine excitement.

o

{SINCERELY,

=

" “|BRUCE KARATZ, CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
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SELECTED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

YEARS ENDED NOVEMBER 30,

! Revenues

' Total assets

IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS N 2000 1999 1998 1997
CONSTRUCTION:
Revenues $4,501,715 $3,870,488 $3,772,121 $2,402,966 $1,843,614
Operating income 352,316 288,609 259,107 148,672 101,751
Total assets 2,983,522 2,361,768 2,214,076 1,542,544 1,133,861
Mortgages and notes payable 1,088,615 987,980 813,424 529,846 496,869
MORTGAGE BANKING:
$ 72,469 $ 60,370 $ 64,174 $ 46,396 $ 35109
Qperating income 3377 23,832 17,464 21,413 14,508
709,344 467,153 450,159 317,660 285,130
Notes payable 595,035 385,294 377,666 239,413 200,828
Collateralized mortgage obligations 22,359 29,928 36,219 49,264 60,058
CONSOLIDATED:
Revenues $4.574,184 $3,930,858 $3.836,295 $2,449,362 $1.878,723
Qperating income 386,087 312,441 276,571 170,085 116,259
Net income 214,217 209,960 147,469 95,267 58,230
Total assets 3,692,866 2,828,921 2,664,235 1,860,204 1,418,991
Mortgages and notes payable 1,683,650 1,373,274 1,191,090 769,259 697,697
Collateralized mortgage obligations 22,359 29,928 36,219 49,264 60,058
Mandatorily redeemable preferred
securities {Feline Prides) 189,750 189,750 189,750
Stockholders’ equity 1,092,481 654,759 676,583 474,511 383,056
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE $ 5.72 $ 5.39 $ 3.1 $ 2.41 $ 1.50
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE 5.50 5.24 3.08 2.32 1.48
CASH DIVIDENDS PER COMMON SHARE .30 .30 .30 .30 .30
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

OVERVIEW Rovenues are primarily generated from the Company's (i) hormebuilding operations in the United States and France and lii} its domestic

martgage banking operations.

Domestically, the Company’s construction revenues are generated from operating divisions in the following regional groups: "West Coast” - California;
“Southwest” - Arizona, Nevada and New Mexico; and “Central” ~ Colorado, Florida and Texas. Internationatly, the Company operates in France through

a majority-owned subsidiary.

In January 2001, the Company changed its name from “Kaufman and Broad Home Corporation” te "KB Home.” This new name, which resutted from
homebuyer input, was intended to convey the Company's strong customer facus and its commitment to helping homebuyers realize their dream of
home ownership.

The Company achieved record earnings for the fourth consecutive year in 2001 and delivered 24,538 homes, the largest number of units delivered
during any single year in its history. Total Company revenues reached a record $4.57 biltion in 2001, up 16.4% from $3.93 bitlion in 2000, which had
increased 2.5% from $3.84 billion in 1999. The increase in revenues in 2001 was mainty due to an increase in housing revenues. The modest increase
in revenues in 2000 compared to 1999 was primarily attributable to higher housing and tand sale revenues. Included in total Company revenues were
mertgage banking revenues of $72.5 million in 2001, $60.4 million in 2000 and $64.2 mitlion in 1999.

Net income for the year ended November 30, 2001 increased to $214.2 million, or $5.50 per diluted share, from $210.0 million, or $5.24 per diluted
share, for the year ended November 30, 2000. The results for 2000 included a one-time gain of $39.6 million, or $.99 per diluted share, on the issuance
of stock by the Company’s French subsidiary in an initial public offering {the "French IPQ" gainl]. Excluding the French 1PO gain, 2000 net income and
diluted earnings per share were $170.4 mitlion and $4.25, respectively. In 2001, net income rose on higher unit delivery volume, expanded gross
margins and increased net income from mortgage banking operations.

Net income in 2000 was 42.4% higher than the $147.5 mitlion, or $3.08 per diluted share, recorded in 1999. Excluding the French IPQ gain in 2000
and excluding an after-tax secondary marketing trading loss of $11.8 million, or $.25 per diluted share, recorded in 1999 as a result of unauthorized
trading by an employee of the Company’s mortgage hanking subsidiary, earnings per share in 2000 were 27.6% higher than 1999 results. Exctuding the
impact of the trading loss, net income for 1999 was $159.2 million and diluted earnings per share were $3.33. In 2000, the increase in diluted earnings
per share was principally driven by the combined effect of a higher housing gross margin, lower selling, general and administrative expenses, a lower
effective income tax rate and a 16.2% reduction in the average number of diluted shares outstanding due to the Company’s share repurchase program.




CONSTRUCTION

REVENUES (Construction revenues reached an all-time high of $4.50 billion in 2001, increasing 16.3% from $3.87 bitlion in 2000, which had increased
from $3.77 billion in 1999. The increase in 2601 was mainly due to higher housing revenues driven by increased unit delivery volume and a higher
average selling price. In 2000, the improvement was primarily the resutt of increased housing and land sale revenues.

UNCONSOLIDATED
WEST COAST SOUTHWEST CENTRAL FOREIGN TOTAL JOINT VENTURES

UNIT DELIVERIES

2001
First 981 1,248 1,746 553 4,528 84
Second 1,388 1,503 2,121 711 5,723 98
Third 1,653 1,690 2,432 798 6,473 79
Fourth 1,628 1,797 3,069 1,320 7.814 69

Totat 5,550 6,238 9,368 3,382 24,538 330

2000
First 1,128 1,264 1,653 520 4,565 123
Second 1,207 1,349 1,884 602 5,042 137
Third 1,444 1.596 1,944 726 5,710 102
Fourth 1,697 1,623 2,631 1,124 7,075 93

~
Total 5,476 5,832 8,112 2,972 22,392 455

NET ORDERS

2001
First 1,176 1,973 2,531 664 6,344 65
Second 1,541 1,855 3,078 896 7.370 74
Third 1,082 1494 2,369 720 5,665 64
Fourth 973 1,156 2,051 1,156 5336 17

Total 4,772 6,478 10,029 3.436 24,715 220

2000
First 1,341 1,523 1,903 558 5,325 115
Second 2,178 1,875 2,888 896 7.837 121
Third 1,301 1,301 2,191 564 5,357 102
Fourth 1,198 1,337 1,941 836 5,312 106

Total 6,018 6,036 8,923 2,854 23,831 444
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UNCONSOLIDATED

WEST COAST SOUTHWEST CENTRAL FOREIGN TOTAL JOINT YENTURES
ENDING BACKLOG-UNITS ~
2001
First 2,616 3,036 4,795 1,928 12,375 189
Second 2,769 3.388 5,752 2,113 14,022 165
Third 2,298 3,192 5,939 2,035 13.464 150
Fourth 1,643 2,551 4,921 2,012 11,127 98
2000 ™
First 2,092 2,366 3,449 1,566 9.473 214
Second 3,063 2,892 4,453 1,860 12,268 195
Third 2,920 2,597 4,700 1,898 12,115 195
Fourth 2,421 2,311 4,010 1,817 10,559 208
N
ENDING BACKLOG-VALUE, IN THOUSANDS
2001
First $754,618 $460,411 $667,155 $297,706 $2,179,890 $37.611
Second 790,862 523,751 805,022 285,255 2,404,890 33,330
Third 653,487 497,700 847,614 306,470 2,308,271 30,000
Fourth 474,645 420,282 700,251 294,870 1,890,048 20,384
2000 A
First $495,782 $349,122 $438,739 $249,581 $1,533,224 $38,824
Second 755.243 413,692 570,012 315,151 2,054,098 36,660
Third 737,912 377,324 607,767 310,240 2,033,243 35,880
Fourth 643,620 345,609 541,258 272,901 1,803,388 42,224
~

Housing revenues totaled $4.37 bitlion in 2001, $3.77 billion in 2000 and $3.73 billion in 1999, each amount establishing a new Company record for the
year in which it was reported. In 2001, housing revenues increased 15.9% over the previous year due to a 9.6% increase in unit volume, reflecting
growth in all of the Company’s geographic regions, and a 5.8% increase in the average selling price. In 2000, housing revenues rose 1.0% above 1999
results due to a 1.1% increase in the average selting price; unit volume was comparable to that of 1999.

Housing revenues from West Coast operations totaled $1.57 billion in 2001, up 11.6% from $1.41 billion in 2000, reflecting a 1.4% increase in unit
delivery volume and a 10.2% increase in the average selling price, West Coast housing operations generated 40.6% of domestic housing revenues in
2001, down from 42.7% in 2000 and 46.8% in 1999, a trend that is consistent with the Company's steady diversification of its domestic operations
outside of California since 1993. Housing revenues generated from the Company’s Southwest region rose 16.1% to $983.1 million in 2001 from $846.9
million in 2000 due to & 7.0% increase in unit deliveries and an 8.5% increase in the average selling price. The Central region posted housing revenues
of $1.32 hillion, up 26.3% from $1.04 bitlion in 2000, the result of a 15.5% increase in unit deliveries and a 9.4% increase in the average selling price
when compared to 2000. Southwest region housing revenues accounted for 25.4% of domestic housing revenues in 2001, compared to 25.7% in 2000
and 24.8% in 1999. Central region housing revenues accounted for 34.0% of domestic housing revenues in 2001, up from 31.6% in 2000 and 28.4% in
1999. In France, housing revenues of $494.8 millicn in 2001 rose 5.2% from $470.3 million in 2000, the result of a 14.0% increase in unit volume,

partiatly offset by a 7.7% decrease in the average selling price.

In 2000, West Coast region housing revenues decreased 9.5% from $1.56 billion in 1999 due to a 13.4% decrease in unit deliveries, partially offset by a
4.5% increase in the average selting price. Housing revenues in the Southwest region rose 2.9% in 2000 from $823.2 million in 1999, reflecting a small
increase in unit deliveries and & higher average selling price. In the Central region, housing revenues in 2000 rose 10.4% from $945.4 million in 1999,
the result of increases in both unit volume and average selling price. In France, housing revenues rose 16.6% in 2000 from $403.4 million in 1999,
reflecting higher unit volume, partially offset by a lower average selling price.

Company-wide housing deliveries increased 9.6% to 24,538 units in 2001 from 22,392 units in 2000, reftecting growth in U.5. and French deliveries of
8.9% and 14.0%, respectively. The increase in domestic deliveries was driven by improvement in each of the Company’s three geographic regions, with
increases of 1.4%, 7.0% and 15.5% achieved in the West Coast, Southwest and Central regions, respectively. West Coast region deliveries increased to
5,550 units in 2001 from 5,476 units in 2000 even though the Company operated 8.1% fewer active communities in the region during 2001. Southwest
region operations delivered 6,238 units in 2001, up from 5,832 units in 2000, despite a 5.1% decrease in the average number of active communities
operated in this region. In the Central region, deliveries totaled 9,368 units in 2001, up from 8,112 units in 2000. The average number of active
communities in the Central region rose 9.0% in 2061. French deliveries increased to 3,382 units in 2001 from 2,967 units in 2000, partly due to the
inctusion of a full year of results from acquisitions made during 2000.




In 2000, housing deliveries of 22,392 units were essentially flat compared with the 22,422 units delivered in 1999, as a 2.6% decrease in U.S, deliveries
was largely offset by a 20.4% increase in French deliveries. The decline in domestic deliveries reflected a 13.4% decrease in the West Coast region,
partly offset by increases of .5% and 3.9% in the Southwest and Central regions, respectively. West Coast deliveries decreased to 5,476 units in 2000
from 6,323 units in 1999, primarily due to two factors. First, the re-focusing of the Company’s West Coast aperations following the Lewis Homes
acquisition, in keeping with the KBnxt business model, resulted in fewer active communities in Northern California in 2000 compared to 1999. Second,
the strength of the Company’s Southwest and Central region operations, which generally offered lower risk for less investment in land, caused the
Company to apply more stringent criteria with regard to its (and investment decisions in the West Coast region. Southwest operations delivered 5,832
units in 2000, up stightly from 5,801 units in 1999, despite a 4.9% decrease in the average number of active communities compared to the prior year.
Deliveries from Central region operations increased to 8,112 units in 2000 from 7,809 units in 1999, as the average number of active communities in the
region rose 4.2% from the prior year. French deliveries increased 20.4% to 2,967 units in 2000 from 2,465 units in 1999, as a result of expansion of
these operations during 2000, partly through acquisitions.

The Company-wide average new home price increased 5.8% in 2001, to $178,000 from $168,300 in 2000. The 2000 average had advanced 1.1% from
$166,500 in 1999. The increase in the average selling price in 2001 resutted from a higher domestic average selling price, partially offset by a lower
average selling price in France.

In the West Coast region, the average selting price rose 10.2% in 2001 to $283,100 from $257,000 in 2000, which had increased 4.5% from $246,000 in
1999. The average selling price in the Southwest region increased 8.5% to $157,600 in 2001, compared with $145,200 in 2000 and $141,900 in 1999,
The Central region average selling price rose 9.4% to $140,700 in 2001 compared with $128,600 in 2000, which had increased 6.2% from $121,100 in
1999, The higher average selling prices in each of the Company’s domestic regions in 2001 resulted from strategic increases in sales prices made by the
Company in most of its markets. The increase in 2000 also resulted from modest increases.in sales prices in certain domestic markets.

The Company's average selling price in France decreased 7.7% to $146,300 in 2001 from $158,500 in 2000, which had decreased 3.1% from $143,600
in 1999. The decreases in 2001 and 2000 were largely the result of a Company strategy to increase the proportion of its French deliveries from
condominiums, which are typically priced below single-family detached homes, and the adverse foreign currency transtation impact resulting from a

weakening in the French franc compared to the U.S. dollar.

Revenues from the development of commerciat buildings, all located in metropolitan Paris, totated $69.9 million in 2001, just below the Company’s
projections of $75 millian to $90 million, but up substantially, as anticipated, from $.8 million in 2000 and $.7 million in 1999. The Company's French
commercial revenues increased substantially in 2001 due to the Company's decision to expand its commercial activity as market conditions for
commercial development improved. For severat years prior to 2001, the Company had de-emphasized its commercial development operations, which
had generated revenues as high as $362.3 million in 1990, in light of less favorable commercial market conditions.

Land sale revenues totated $64.8 million in 2001, $100.5 million in 2000 and $37.8 million in 1999. Generally, land sale revenues fluctuate with
management’s decisions to maintain or decrease the Company’s tand ownership position in certain markets based upon the valume of its holdings, the
strength and number of competing developers entering particular markets at given points in time, the availability of land in markets served by the
Company and prevailing market conditions. The results for 2001 and 1999 are more representative of typical historical Company land sales activity
tevels. In contrast, land sale revenues were higher in 2000 as a result of the Company’s adoption of an asset repositioning strategy, in late 1999, which
included the identification and sale of non-core assets.

OPERATING INCOME (Qperating income increased to a new Company record of $352.3 million in 2001, which was 22.1% higher than the previous
record of $288.6 mitlion achieved in 2000. As a percentage of revenues, operating income rose to 7.8% in 2001 from 7.5% in 2000. Housing gross
profits in 2001 increased 17.8% or $132.7 million to $876.4 million from $743.7 miltion in 2000. As a percentage of related revenues, the housing gross
profit margin was 20.1% in 2001, up from 19.7% in the prior year, primarily due to a higher average selling price. The Company’s housing gross profit
margin also showed sequential imprevement during each quarter of 2001 progressing fram 19.5% in the first quarter to 20.8% in the fourth quarter.
Commercial aclivities in France generated profits of $10.6 million in 2001, compared to $.2 million in 2000. Company-wide land sales generated
profits of $1.7 million in 2001 and $2.8 million in 2000.

Selting, general and administrative expenses totaled $536.5 million in 2001 compared with $458.0 million in 2000. As a percentage of housing
revenues, to which these expenses are most closely correlated, selling, general and administrative expenses increased slightly to 12.3% in 2001 from
12.2% in 2000. For the first nine months of 2001, the Company achieved a lower selling, general and administrative expense ratic compared to the same
period of 2000. However, selling expenses rose significantly in the fourth quarter as marketing efforts had to be stepped-up to stimulate traffic in the
aftermath of the September 11th tragedy and te attract sales in the increasingly competitive marketplace, Provided there are no further negative
consequences from the terrorist activities and U.S. response, and subject to other risk factors described below, the Company expects selling expenses

to remain at higher levels during the first guarter of 2002 and return to more normal levels in the remainder of the year.




Operating income increased 11.4% to $288.6 million in 2000 from $259.1 million in 1999. This increase was primarily due to higher housing gross
profits and lower selling, general and administrative expenses. Housing gross profits in 2000 increased 3.0%, or $22.1 miltion, to $743.7 mitlion from
$721.6 million in 1999. As a percentage of related revenues, the housing gross profit margin was 19.7% in 2000, up from 19.3% in the prior year. This
increase was primarily due to an improved pricing enviranment, generally favorabte market conditions throughout 2000, deeper execution of the KBnxt
operational business model and a reduction in the negative impact of purchase accounting associated with the 1999 acquisition of Lewis Homes.
Company-wide land sales generated a profit of $2.8 million in 2000, compared to a loss of $1.2 million in 1999.

Selling, general and administrative expenses decreased to $458.0 miltion in 2000 from $461.3 million in 1999, As a percentage of housing revenues,
selling, general and administrative expenses decreased to 12.2% in 2000 from 12.4% in 1999. The improved ratio resulted from savings generated by
the Company’s cost-containment initiatives.

INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE |nterest income, which is generated from short-term investments and mortgages receivable, amounted to $3.6
million in 2001, $5.8 million in 2000 and $7.8 million in 1999. The decrease in interest income in 2001 resulted primarily from a lower interest bearing
average balance of mortgages receivable compared to 2000. Interest income declined in 2000 due to a decrease in the interest bearing average
balances of both short-term investments and mortgages receivable compared to 1999.

Interest expense results principatly from borrowings to finance land purchases, housing inventory and other operating and capitat needs. In 2001,
interest expense, net of amounts capitalized, increased by $9.6 mittion to $41.1 millien, up from $31.5 mitlion in 2000. Gross interest incurred in 2001
was $8.8 million higher than that incurred in 2000, reftecting an increase in average indebtedness. The percentages of interest capitalized in 2001 and
2000 were 60.1% and §6.6%, respectively.

In 2000, interest expense, net of amounts capitalized, increased to $31.5 million from $28.3 miltion in 1999. Gross interest incurred in 2000 was $16.2
million higher than that incurred in 1999, reflecting an increase in average indebtedness. The percentage of interest capitalized in 2000 increased from
63.7% capitalized in 1999,

MINORITY INTERESTS Mingrity interests are comprised of two major components: pretax income of consalidated subsidiaries and joint ventures
related to residential and commercial activities; and distributions associated with the Company's Feline Prides securities. Operating income was
reduced by minarity interests of $27.9 million in 2001, $31.6 milticn in 2000 and $29.4 million in 1999. Minority interests in 2001, 2000 and 1999
included distributions of $11.4 million, $15.2 million and $15.2 million, respectively, associated with the Feline Prides. Since the Feline Prides
mandatorily converted into common stock of the Company on August 16, 2061, minority interests in future periods will no longer inctude distributions
associated with these securities. In 2001 and 2000, minority interests reflected the impact of the Company’s French {1PO.

EQUITY IN PRETAX INCOME OF UNCONSOLIDATED JOINT VENTURES The Company's unconsolidated joint venture activities were located in Nevada,
New Mexico and France in 2001; California, Nevada, New Mexico and France in 2000; and California, Nevada, New Mexico, Texas and France in 1999,
These unconsolidated joint ventures posted combined revenues of $82.1 million in 2001, $116.8 million in 2000 and $13.9 million in 1999. Revenues
from unconsolidated joint ventures in 2001 and 2000 were substantially higher than in 1999 primarily due to the inclusion of a joint venture related to a
Nevada community. All unconsolidated joint venture revenues in 2001, 2000 and 1999 were generated from residential properties. Unconsolidated joint
ventures generated combined pretax income of $6.5 mitlion in 2001, $4.9 million in 2000 and $3.6 million in 1999. The Company’s share of pretax
income from unconsolidated jeint ventures totaled $3.9 million in 2001, $2.9 million in 2000 and $.2 millisnin 1999,

GAIN ON ISSUANCE OF FRENCH SUBSIDIARY STOCK The Company recognized @ one-time gain of $39.6 mitlion from the issuance of 5,314,327
commen shares (including the over allotment option} by Kaufman & Broad S.A. ["KBSA"), the Company’s French subsidiary, in an initial public offering
in the first quarter of 2000. The offering was made in France and elsewhere in Europe and was priced at 23 eurcs per share. Since the initial public
offering, KBSA has been listed on the Premier Marché of the ParisBourse. The offering generated total net proceeds of $113.1 million, of which $82.9
miltion was used by the Company to reduce its domestic debt and repurchase shares of its commen stock. The remainder of the proceeds was used to
fund internal and external growth of KBSA. Since the initial public offering, the Company has maintained a 5§7% majority ownership interest in KBSA and

continues to consolidate these operations in its financial statements.

MORTGAGE BANKING

INTEREST INCOME AND EXPENSE The Company’s mortgage banking operations provide financing principally to purchasers of homes sold by the
Company's domestic housing eperations through the origination of residential mortgages. Interest income is earned primarily from first mortgages and
mortgage-backed securities held for long-term investment as collateral, while interest expense resulls from notes payable and the collateralized
mortgage obligations. interest income increased to $21.9 million in 2001 from $21.1 million in 2000 and $19.2 miltion in 1999. Interest expense
decreased to $18.4 million in 2001 from $19.4 mitlion in 2000, which had increased from $16.9 million in 1999, Interest income increased in both 2001
and 2000 primarity due to a higher balance of first mortgages hetd under commitments of sale and other receivables cutstanding compared to the

previous year.




Interest expense decreased in 2001 from the previous year due to lower interest rates. Interest expense rose in 2000 from 1999 due to a higher amount
of notes payable outstanding compared to 1999. Combined interest income and expense resulted in net interest income of $3.5 million in 2001, $1.7
million in 2000 and $2.3 millien in 1999. These differences reflect variations in mortgage production mix; movements in shert-term versus long-term
interest rates; and the amount, timing and rates of return on interim reinvestments of monthly principal amortization and prepayments.

OTHER MORTGAGE BANKING REVENUES (ther mortgage hanking revenues, which principally consist of gains on sales of mortgages and servicing
rights and, to a lesser extent, mortgage servicing fees and insurance commissions, totaled $50.5 million in 2001, $39.2 millien in 2000 and $45.0
mitlion in 1999. The increase in 2001 reflected higher gains on the sales of mortgages and servicing rights primarily due to a higher volume of
mortgage originations associated both with increases in underlying housing unit detivery velume and higher retention. By “retention,” the Campany is
referring to the percentage of the Company's domestic homebuyers using the Company’s mortgage banking subsidiary as a loan originator. Also
contributing to the increase in 2001 was a shift in product mix toward a higher proportion of fixed rate loans. In 2000, the decrease in other mortgage
banking revenues was primarily the result of tower gains on the sales of mortgages and servicing rights due to lower unit delivery volume. Interest rate
increases during 2000, including a shift in product mix toward more variable rate toans, lower retention and the intensely competitive mortgage
banking environment also contributed to the decrease.

GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES General and administrative expenses associated with the mortgage banking operations increased to
$20.3 million in 2001 from $17.2 mittion in 2000 and $11.6 million in 1999. In 2001, generat and administrative expenses increased as a result of the
expansion of certain ancillary businesses, higher staff levels in place to accommodate the Company’s higher backleg and the overall growth of the
mortgage banking operations in anticipation of higher arigination volumes. The increase in general and administrative expenses in 2000 was primarily

due to expansion of the operations.

SECONDARY MARKETING TRADING LOSS 0n August 31, 1999, the Company disclosed that it had discovered unauthorized mortgage loan trading
activity by an employee of its mortgage banking subsidiary resulting in a pretax trading loss of $18.2 million ($11.8 million, or $.25 per diluted share,
on an after-tax basis). It is normat practice for the Company’s mortgage banking subsidiary to sell toans inte the market that approximately match toan
cormnmitments to the Company’s homebuyers. This practice is intended to hedge exposure to changes in interest rates that may occur untit loans are sold
to secondary market investors in the ordinary course of its business. The loss was the result of a single employee engaging in unauthorized mortgage
toan trading largety unrelated to mortgage originations. The employee whe conducted the unauthorized trading was terminated.

INCOME TAXES

The Company recorded income tax expense of $110.3 million in 2001, $87.7 million in 2000 and $79.4 million in 1999. These amounts represented
effective income tax rates of approximately 34.0% in both 2001 and 2000 (excluding the ane-time gain on the issuance of French subsidiary stock in
2000) and 35.0% in 1999. The effective tax rate declined by 1.0 percentage point in 2000 as a result of greater utilization of tax credits. Pretax income
for financial reporting purposes and taxable income for income tax purposes historically have differed primarily due to the impact of state income taxes,

foreign tax rate differences, intercompany dividends and the use of tax credits.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

The Company assesses its liquidity in terms of its ability to generate cash to fund its operating and investing activities, Historically, the Company has
funded its construction and mortgage banking activities with internally generated cash flows and external sources of debt and equity financing.
Operating, investing and financing activities provided net cash of $248.3 mitlion in 2001 and $4.7 millien in 2000.

Operating activities pravided $45.9 million in 2001 and $52.9 million in 2000. The Company’s sources of operating cash in 2001 included earnings of
$214.2 million, an increase in accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities of $295.9 million, cther operating sources of $21.3 millien and
various noncash items deducted from net income. The increase in accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities primarily reflected
increased production activity at the end of the year as the Company’s payment terms were essentially unchanged from the previous year. The cash pro-
vided was partially offset by an increase in receivables of $372.9 million and investments in inventories of $137.1 million [excluding the effect of acqui-
sitions and $54.6 million of inventories acquired through seller financing).

In 2000, the sources of operating cash included earnings of $210.0 million and various noncash items deducted from net income. The cash provided was
partially offset by an investment of $96.1 million in inventories (excluding the effect of acquisitions and $25.1 million of inventories acquired through
seller financing), a decrease of $55.0 mitlion in accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities, an increase of $53.9 million in receivables and
a gain of $39.6 million on the issuance of French subsidiary stock.

Cash used by investing activities totaled $48.3 million in 2001 and $24.9 millian in 2000. in 2001, $53.7 million, net of cash acquired, was used for two
acquisitions and $12.2 million was used for net purchases of property and equipment. Partially offsetting these uses were proceeds of $7.9 million
received from mortgage-backed securities, which were principally used to pay down collateralized mortgage obtigations for which the mortgage-
backed securities had served as collateral, distributions of $5.4 million relating to investments in unconsclidated joint ventures and net sales of $4.3
million of mortgages hetd for long-term investment. ’
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In 2000, cash used by investing activities inctuded $24.3 million, net of cash acquired, used for acquisitions, $18.5 million used for net purchases of
property and equipment and $2.6 mitlion used for originations of mortgages held for long-term investment. Partially offsetting these uses were distri-
butions of $13.9 million related to investments in uricansolidated joint ventures and praceeds of $6.6 million received from mortgage-backed securities.

Financing activities in 2001 provided $250.6 mitlion of cash compared to $23.3 millien used in 2000. In 2001, sources of financing cash included $247.5
mitlion from the issuance of 9% senior subordinated notes, $37.9 million from the issuance of common stock under employee stock plans and $5.1
mitlien from net proceeds an borrowings. Partially offsetting the cash provided were payments to minority interests of $21.1 mittion, cash dividend
payments of $11.2 million and payments on collateralized mortgage obligations of $7.6 million. Pursuant te its universal shelf registration statement
fited with the Securities and Exchange Commission on December 5, 1997 {the "1997 Shelf Registration™], the Company issued the $250.0 million
9% senior subordinated notes at 100% of the principat amount of the notes. The notes, which are due February 15, 2011 with interest payable semi-
annually, represent unsecured obligations of the Company and are subordinated to atl existing and future senior indebtedness of the Company. The
notes are redeemable at the option of the Company, in whole, or in part, at 104.750% of their principal amount beginning February 15, 2006, and
thereafter at prices declining annually to 100% on and after February 15, 2009. The Company’s financial leverage, as measured by the ratio of debt to
total capital was 49.9% at the end of 2001 compared to 53.9% at the end of 2000. The Campany seeks to maintain its ratio of debt to total capital within
atargeted range of 45% to 55%.

Financing activities in 2000 used $169.2 million for the repurchase of common stock {excluding $78.0 million of common stock repurchased through
the issuance of promissery notesl, $20.1 million for payments to minority interests, $11.5 million for cash dividend payments and $5.3 million for
payments on collateralized mortgage obligations. Partially offsetting these uses were $113.1 million of proceeds from the issuance of French
subsidiary stock, $5%.1 million of net proceeds from borrowings and $11.6 million from the issuance of common stock under employee stack plans.

On July 19, 2001, the Company acquired Trademark Home Builders, Inc. [“Trademark”), a builder of single-family homes in Jacksonville, Florida.
The acquisition marked the Company's entry into Florida. Trademark was acquired for approximatety $30.1 mittion, including the assumption of
approximately $16.3 mitlion in debt, and was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. The excess of the purchase price over the
estimated fair value of net assets acquired was $9.2 million and was allocated to goodwill and assigned to the Company’s construction segment.

On September 26, 2001, KBSA completed the acquisition of Résidences Bernard Teillaud ("RBT"), a France-based builder of condominiums. As a result
of the acquisition, KBSA anticipates having a leading market position in the Rhéne-Alps region of France. RBT was acquired for approximately $28.7
million and was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of net assets

acquired was $10.2 miltion and was allocated to goodwill and assigned to the Company’s construction segment.

In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,”{"SFAS No. 1427), the goodwilt
amounts recorded in connection with the acquisitions of Trademark and RBT will not be amortized but will be reviewed for impairment on an annuat
basis. The results of Trademark and RBT were included in the Company’s consolidated financial statements as of their respective acquisition dates.

During the year ended Novernber 30, 2000, the Company’s French subsidiary, KBSA, completed the acquisitions of four homebuilders in France. These
companies were acquired for an aggregate purchase price of $33.5 million and were accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. The
excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of the net assets acquired was $24.7 million and was allocated to goodwill. Through
November 30, 2001, the Company amortized the goodwill on a straight-line basis over a period of ten years. However, in accordance with SFAS No. 142,
which the Company adopted as of December 1, 2001, in future periods the goodwill wilt no longer be amortized but will be reviewed for impairment on
an annual basis.

In 2000, commen stock repurchases made under the Company’s share repurchase program totaled $247.0 million. The Company's share repurchase
program was established in August 1999. The Company repurchased approximately 10.7 million shares in 2000, thereby cornpleting the purchase of all
the 14.5 million shares of common stock previously authorized for repurchase by the Company’s Board of Directors. Included in the shares repurchased
during 2000 were 4.0 million shares which had been issued as partial consideration for the January 1999 acquisition of Lewis Homes and were
repurchased in a private transaction from the Lewis Homes sellers in September 2000.

On September 21, 2600, in connection with the repurchase of 4.0 million shares from the Lewis holders, the Company issued promissery notes (the
“Shareholder Notes”) with an aggregate principal ameunt of $78.0 million to the Lewis holders. Interest on the Shareholder Notes accrued monthly at
a rate of 6%%. The Company paid off the Shareholder Notes during the year ended November 30, 2001, prior to their scheduled maturity date of
December 6, 2001.

On October 4, 2001, the Company’s Board of Directors approved a new stack repurchase authorization of up to 4.0 million additional shares of the
Company’s common stock. The authorization positions management te opportunistically purchase comman shares from time to time on the open
market or in privatety negotiated transactions. No shares had been repurchased under this autherization as of November 30, 2001.




In connection with its share repurchase program, on August 27, 1999, the Company established a grantor stock ownership trust (the "Trust”} inte which
certain shares repurchased in 2000 and 1999 were transferred. The Trust, administered by an independent trustee, acquires, holds and distributes the
shares of common stock for the purpose of funding certain employee compensation and employee benefit obligations of the Company under its existing
stock option, 401(k] and other employee benefit plans. The existence of the Trust has no impact on the amount of benefils or compensation that is paid
under these plans.

For financiat reporting purposes, the Trust is consolidated with the Company. Any dividend transactions between the Company and the Trust are
eliminated. Acquired shares held by the Trust remain vatued at the market price at the date of purchase and are shown as a reduction to stockholders’
equity in the consolidated balance sheet. The difference between the Trust share value and the fair market vatue on the date shares are released from
the Trust, for the benefit of employees, is included in additional paid-in capital. Common stock held in the Trust is not considered outstanding in the
computation of earnings per share. The Trust hetd 8.1 million and 8.8 miltien shares of common stock at November 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively, The
trustee votes shares held by the Trust in accordance with voting directions from eligible employees, as specified in a trust agreement with the trustee.

External sources of financing for the Company’'s construction activities include its domestic unsecured credit facility, other domestic and foreign bank
tines, third-party secured financings, and the pubtic debt and equity markets. Substantial unused lines of credit remain available for the Company's
future use, if required, principally through its domestic unsecured revolving credit facitity. On October 6, 2000, the Company entered into an unsecured
credit agreement (the “Unsecured Credit Facility”} consisting of a four-year committed revolving credit facility and a five-year term loan, which together
replaced its previously existing revolving credit facility and term loan agreement. The Unsecured Credit Facility totaled $732.0 million at Nevember 30,
2001 and was comprised of a $564.1 million four-year committed revolving credit facility and a $167.9 million five-year term loan. The Unsecured
Credit Facility has the capacity to be expanded up to an aggregate total of $900.0 million if additional bank lending commitments are obtained. Interest
on the Unsecured Credit Facility is payable monthly at the London Interbank Offered Rate plus an applicable spread on amounts borrowed. The Company
had $536.3 million available for its future use under the Unsecured Credit Facility at November 30, 2001. In addition, the Company’s French subsidiaries
have lines of credit with various banks which totaled $321.7 miltion at November 30, 2001 and have various comemitted expiration dates through
November 2006. Under these unsecured financing agreements, $184.0 mitlion was available to the Company’s French subsidiaries at November 38, 2001,

Depending upon available terms and its negotiating leverage related to specific market conditions, the Company also finances certain land acquisitions
with purchase-money financing from land sellers and other third parties. At November 30, 2001, the Company had cutstanding seller-financed notes
payable of $58.6 million secured primarily by the underlying property which had a carrying value of $172.2 million.

The Company’s primary contractual financing obligations at November 30, 2001 were comprised of senior and senior subordinated notes, term loan
borrowings, sharehelder notes, mortgages, land contracts and other loans with principal payments due as follows: 2002: $40.9 million; 2003: $186.8
miltion; 2004: $180.6 miltion; 2005: $1468.0 million; 2006: $124.6 million and thereafter: $250.0 million.

On October 15, 2001 the Company filed a universal shelf registration statement (as subsequently amended, the “2001 Shelf Registration”} with the
Securities and Exchange Commission for up to $750.0 mittion of the Company's debt and equity securities, which amount ultimately included $50.0
million in unused capacity under the Company's previously existing 1997 Shelf Registration after giving effect to the issuance of $200.0 million of 8%4%
senior subordinated notes in December 2001. The 2001 Shelf Registration was declared effective on January 28, 2002 and provides that securities may
be otfered from time to time in one or more series and in the form of senior, senior subordinated or subordinated debt, preferred stock, common stock,
stock purchase contracts, stock purchase units and/or warrants to purchase such securities. As of February 15, 2002 no securities had been issued
under the 2001 Shelf Registration and $750.0 million of capacity remained available.

On July 7, 1998, the Campany, together with a KBHC Trust that was wholly owned by the Company, issued an aggregate of [i]19.0 million Feline Prides
securities, and [it}1.0 million KBHC Trust capital securities, with a $10 stated liguidation amount. The Feline Prides consisted of {i]18.0 million Income
Prides with the stated amount per Income Prides of $10, which were units comprised of a capital security and a stock purchase contract under which
the holders were to purchase common stock from the Company not later than August 16, 2001 and the Cornpany was to pay to the holders certain
unsecured contract adjustment payments, and (i} 1.0 million Growth Prides with a face amount per Growth Prides equal to the $10 stated amount, which
were units consisting of a 1/100th beneficial interest in a zero-coupon U.S. Treasury security and a stock purchase contract under which the hotders
were to purchase common stock from the Company not later than August 16, 2001 and the Company was to pay to the holders certain unsecured
contract adjustment payments. )

The KBHC Trust utitized the proceeds from the issuance of the Feline Prides and capital securities te purchase an equivalent principal amount of the
Company's 8% debentures due August 16, 2003 (the "8% Debentures”]. The 8% Debentures were the sole asset of the KBHC Trust. On August 14, 2001,
all of the Company’s Feline Prides mandatorily converted into approximately 6.0 miltion shares of the Company’s common stack. In connection with the
conversion, all of the 8% Debentures held by the KBHC Trust were retired and the KBHC Trust was subsequently dissolved.




The Company uses its capital resources primarily for tand purchases, land development and housing construction. The Company typically manages
its investments in land by purchasing property under options and other types of conditional contracts whenever possible, and similarly controls its
investment in housing inventories by strongly emphasizing the pre-sale of homes over speculative construction and carefully managing the timing of the
preduction process. The Company’s backlog ratio (beginning backlog as a percentage of unit deliveries in the succeeding quarter] was approximately
174.0% for the fourth quarter of 2001 and was essentially flat when compared to the ratio for the fourth quarter of 2000. The Company’s inventories
have become significantly more geographically diverse in the last decade, primarily as a result of the Company’s extensive domestic expansion outside
of the West Coast region. As of November 30, 2001, 24.3% of the lots owned or controlled by the Campany were located in the West Coast region, with
23.5% in the Southwest region, 43.7% in the Central region and 8.5% in France. The Company continues to concentrate its housing operations in
desirable areas within targeted growth markets, principally oriented toward entry-level and first-time move up purchasers.

The principal sources of liquidity for the Company’s mortgage banking operations are internally generated funds from the sales of mortgages
and related servicing rights. Martgages originated by the mertgage banking operations are generally sold in the secondary market within 60 days of
origination. External sources of financing for these operations include a $300.0 million revolving mortgage warehouse agreement (the “Mortgage
Warehouse Facility”} and a $200.0 million Master Loan and Security Agreement. The Master Loan and Security Agreement was renewed on May 24,
2001 with an investment bank. The agreement, which expires on May 25, 2002, provides for a facility fee based on the maximum credit amount available
and provides for interest to be paid monthly at the Eurodellar Rate plus an applicable spread on ameunts borrowed. During the fourth quarter of 2001,
the Company’s mortgage hanking subsidiary negotiated a temporary increase in the maximum credit amount available under the Master Loan and
Security Agreement to $325.0 million through December 31, 2001. The temporary increase was necessary to meet the Company’s increased volume of
mortgage loan originations. The Mortgage Warehouse Facility, which expires on February 18, 2003, provides for an annual fee based on the committed
balance of the facility and provides for interest at either the London Interbank Offered Rate or the Federal Funds Rate plus an applicable spread on
amounts borrowed. The amounts outstanding under the Mortgage Warehouse Facility and the Master Loan and Security Agreement are secured by a
borrowing base, which includes certain mortgage loans held under commitments of sale, and are repayable from sales proceeds. There are no
compensating balance requirements under either facility. Both facilities include financial covenants and restrictions which, among ather things, require
the maintenance of certain financial statement ratias, a minimum tangible net warth and a minimum net income. Due ta the increased volume of
mortgage loan originations in the fourth quarter of 2001, a substantial portion of the borrowing capacity avaitable to the mortgage banking eperations
was utilized at November 30, 2001. At November 30, 2001, the Company’s mortgage banking operations had $19.1 million avaitable under its $300.0
million Mortgage Warehouse Facility and $10.8 million available under its Master Laoan and Security Agreement, which had been temporarily increased
to $325.0 million. The maximum credit amount available under the Master Laan and Security Agreement was reduced to the original amount of $200.0
mitlion subsequent to December 31, 2001 and all terms of the original agreement remain as they were prior to the temporary increase. The Company
believes its sources of financing are adequate to fund its mortgage banking operations.

Debt service an the Company's collateratized mortgage obligations is funded by receipts from mortgage-backed securities. Such funds are expected to
be adeguate to meet future debt-payment schedules for the coltateralized mortgage obligations and therefore these securities have virtually no impact
on the capital resources and liquidity of the mortgage banking operations.

The Company continues to benefit in all of its operations from the strength of its capital position, which has allowed it to maintain overall profitability
during troubled economic times, finance domestic and international expansion, re-engineer product lines and diversify into new markets. Secure
access to capital at competitive rates, among other reasons, should enable the Company to continue te grow and expand. As a result of its geographic
diversification, the disciplines of its KBnxt operational business model and its strong capital position, the Company believes it has adequate resources
and sufficient credit facilities to satisfy its current and reasonably anticipated future requirements for funds needed to acquire capital assets and land,
construct homes, fund its mortgage banking cperations, and meet other needs of its business, both an a short and long-term basis.

CONVERSION TO THE EURO CURRENCY

On January 1, 1999, certain member countries of the European Union {the "EU”) established fixed conversion rates between their existing currencies
and the EU’'s common currency (the “eure”]. The Company conducts substantial business in France, an EU member country. During the established
transition period for the introduction of the euro, which extends to June 30, 2002, the Company will address the issues involved with the adoption of the
new currency. The most important issues associated with the conversion, including: the conversion of information technology systems; the reassess-
ment of currency risk; the negotiation and amendment of contracts; and the processing of tax and accounting records, have been addressed by the
Company and resulted in no materiat impact on the Company’s financial results.

Based upon its progress to date, the Company believes that use of the eure will not have a significant impact on the manner in which it conducts its
business affairs and processes its-business and accounting records. Accordingly, conversion to the euro is not expected to have a material effect on the
Company’s financial condition or results of operatians.




SUBSEQUENT EVENT

On December 14, 2001, pursuant to the 1997 Shelf Registration, the Company issued $200.0 milticn of 8%% senior subordinated notes at 100% of the
principal amount of the notes. The notes, which are due December 15, 2008, with interest payable semi-annually, represent unsecured cbligations
of the Company and are subordinated to all existing and future senior indebtedness of the Company. Before December 15, 2004, the Company may
redeem up to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the notes with the net proceeds of one or more public or private equity ofterings at a redemption
price of 108.625% of their principal amount, together with accrued and unpaid interest. The notes are not otherwise redeemable at the option of the
Company. The Company used $175.0 million of the net proceeds from the issuance of the notes to redeem all of its outstanding 9%% senior
subordinated notes due 2003. The remaining net proceeds were used for general corporate purposes.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

As discussed in Note 1 to the Company’s consolidated financial statements, housing and other real estate sales are recognized when title passes teo
the buyer and certain other conditions are met. As a result, the Company’s revenue recognition process does not involve significant judgments or
estimations. Nonetheless, the Company does rely on certain estimates to determine the related construction and land costs and resulting gross margins
associated with revenues recognized. The Company’s construction and land costs are comprised of direct and altocated costs, including estimated costs
for future warranties and amenities. Land, land improvements and other common cests are allocated on a relative fair value basis to units within a
parcel or subdivision. Land and land development costs generally include related interest and property taxes incurred untit development is substantiatly
completed or deliveries have begun within a subdivision.

In determining a portion of the construction and land costs for each period, the Company relies on project budgets that are based on a variety of
assumptions, including assumptions about construction schedules and future costs to be incurred. It is possible that actuat results could differ from
budgeted amounts for various reasons, including construction detays, increases in costs which have not yet been committed, or unforeseen issues
encountered during construction that fall outside the scope of contracts obtained. While the actual results for a particular construction project are
accurately reported over time, a variance between the budget and actual costs could result in the understatement or overstatement of construction
and tand costs and construction gross margins in a specific reporting period. To reduce the potential for such distortion, the Company has set forth
procedures that collectively comprise a critical accounting policy. These procedures, which have been apptied by the Company on a consistent basis,
include assessing and revising project budgets on a monthly basis, obtaining commitments from subcontractors and venders for future costs to be
incurred, reviewing the adequacy of warranty accruals and historical warranty claims experience, and utilizing the most recent information available to
estimate construction and land costs to be charged to expense. The variances between budget and actual amounts identified by the Company have
historically not had a materialimpact on its consolidated results of operations. Management believes that the Company’s policies provide for reasonably
dependable estimates to be used in the calculation and reperting of construction and land costs.

As disclosed in the consolidated financial statements, the Company had goodwill in the amount of $190.8 mittion at November 30, 2001. In connection
with the adoption of SFAS No. 142, the Company performed an impairment test of goodwill as of December 1, 2001 which resulted in no impairment being
identified. However, the process of evaluating goodwill for impairment involves the determination of the fair value of the Company’s reporting units.
inherent in such fair value determinations are certain judgments and estimates, including the interpretation of current economic indicaters and market
valuations, and assumptions about the Company's strategic plans with regard to its operations. To the extent additional information arises or the
Company’s strategies change, it is possible that the Company’s conclusion regarding goodwill impairment could change and result in a material effect on
its financiat position or resutts of operations.

As discussed in Note 10 to the consolidated tinancial statements, the Company is involved in litigation incidental to its business, the disposition of which
is expected to have no material effect an the Company’s financial positien or results of operations. It is possibte, however, that future results of opera-
tions for any particular quarterly or annual period could be materiatly affected by changes in the Company’s assumptions related to these proceedings.
The Company accrues its best estimate of the probable cost for the resalution of legal claims. Such estimates are develaped in consultation with outside
counsel handling these matters and are based upon a combination of Litigation and settlement strategies. To the extent additional information arises or
the Company’s strategies change, it is possible that the Company’s best estimate of its probable liability in these matters may change.

RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS

In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB"] issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 141, "Business
Combinations,” {“SFAS No.1417). SFAS No. 141 requires all business combinations to be accounted for using the purchase method of accounting and is
effective for alt business combinations with a closing date after June 30, 2001. The Company's adoption of SFAS No. 141 did not have a material effect on
its operating results or financiat condition in 2001.

Also in June 2001, the FASB issued SFAS No. 142. SFAS No. 142 requires goodwill to be tested for impairment under certain circumstances, and
written off when impaired, rather than amortized as previous standards required. SFAS No. 142 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,

2001, although early application is permitted for entities, like the Company, with fiscal years beginning after March 15, 2001.




The Company adopted SFAS Na. 142 on December 1, 2001, earlier than required. Application of the nonamortization provisions of SFAS No. 142 by the
Company witl result in the elimination of amertization expense of approximately $28.0 million in 2002. The Coempany will test goodwill for impairment
using the two-step process prescribed in SFAS No. 142. The first step is a screen for potential impairment, while the second step measures the amount
of impairment, if any. The impairment test of goodwill performed by the Company as of December 1, 2001 indicated no impairment.

QUTLROK

The Company’s residential backlog at November 30, 2001 reached 11,127 units, the highest year-end backlog tevel in its history, and represented
aggregate future revenues of $1.89 billion, also a year-end record. The Company's backlog in terms of units and value at November 30, 2001 increased
5.4% and 4.8%, respectively, compared to 10,559 units in residential backlog, representing aggregate future revenues of $1.80 billion, at year-end
2000. Company-wide net orders of 5,336 units for the quarter ending November 30, 2001 were essentially even with the 5,312 net orders reported in
the corresponding quarter of 2000. The Company experienced significant volatility in its net orders during the fourth quarter of 2001 fellowing the
September 11th terrorist attacks, with year-over-year September domestic net orders down 20.5%. However, net orders regained strength later in the
fourth guarter, with year-over-year comparisons for the second and third months of the quarter showing sequential improvement and the month of
November 2001 showing improvement over November 2000.

Despite the impact of the September 11th tragedy on fourth quarter net orders, the Company’s domestic residential backlog at November 30, 2001
increased 4.2% to $1.60 billion, from $1.53 biltion at year-end 2000. The growth in domestic backlog at year-end 20601 reflects increases in backlog in
the Southwest and Central regions, partially offset by a decrease in the West Coast region. On a unit basis, domestic backlog stood at 9,115 units at
year-end 2001, up 4.3% from 8,742 units at year-end 2000. The West Coast region backlog value totaled $474.6 million on 1,643 units at November 30,
2001, down from $643.6 million on 2,421 units at November 30, 2000, West Coast region net orders decreased 18.8% in the fourth quarter of 2001, to
973 units, fram 1,198 units in the fourth quarter of 2000. This decrease was mainly due to year-over-year decreases in net orders for the manths of
September and October in the wake of the terrorist attacks. In the Southwest regian, backtog value increased to $420.3 million on 2,551 units at
November 30, 2001 from $345.6 million on 2,311 units at November 30, 20060. This improvement occurred without any increase in the region’s average
number of active communities. In the Southwest region, fourth quarter net orders decreased 13.5% to 1,156 units in 2001 from 1,337 units in 2000,
partly due to a decline in net-order activity following the events of September 11th. In the Central region, backlog value rose to $700.3 million on 4,921
units at November 30, 2001 from $541.3 mittion on 4,010 units at November 30, 2000. Fourth quarter net orders in the Centrat Region increased 5.7%
to 2,051 units in 2001 from 1,941 units in the year-earlier period, despite a temporary decline in net order activity and an increase in cancellations

fallowing the terrorist attacks.

in France, residential backlog at November 30, 2001 totaled $294.9 million on 2,012 units, up 8.1% and 10.7%, respectively, from $272.9 million on
1,817 units at year-end 2000. French net orders increased 38.3% to 1,156 units in the fourth quarter of 2081 from 836 units in the year-earlier period.
The value of the backlog associated with French commercial development activities totated approximately $41.6 mitlien at November 30, 2001
compared to $88.6 million at year-end 2000.

Substantially all homes included in the year-end 2001 backlog are expected to be delivered during 2002. However, cancellation rates could increase,
particularly if market conditions deteriorate, international hostilities flare up, further terrorist attacks occur or mortgage interest rates increase,

thereby decreasing backlog and related future revenues.

Although the negative impact of the September 11th tragedy on net orders appeared generally to dissipate with the passage of time, the Company
continued to experience volatility in its net orders during the first two months of fiscal 2002 with net orders down 4.6% from the comparable period of
2001. Domestic net orders during the twa-month period decreased 6.3%, reflecting decreases of 26.6% and 9.3% in the Southwest and Central regions,
respectively, partially offset by an increase of 35.5% in the West Coast region. In France, net orders for the first two months of fiscal 2002 increased
11.2% compared to the same period in 2001. Full-year Company-wide net order results could be further affected by global or regional market
uncertainties, including acts of terrorism or other disruptions, mortgage interest rate volatility in France or the U.S,, declines in consumer confidence
in either country and/or other factors.

With the heightened uncertainty surrounding the overall economy due to the general recessionary trends and the September 11th tragedy, the Company
has, for the time being, taken a more conservative posture with regard te cash expendituses, including renegotiating or extending aption periods on
land purchases and terminating certain discretionary expenditures, smong other things, The Company believes that having increased cash available
will enhance its ability to navigate in a chatlenging cperating environment and better position it to pursue oppartunities to reduce debt, repurchase
stock and acquire land and/or businesses in the future.




Although the Company has conservatized its cash expenditures in the wake of the acts of terrorism and the U.S. military response to terrorism, the
Company intends to increase overall unit deliveries in future years through the well-developed, long-term growth strategies it has in place. These
strategies include the expansion of existing operations to achieve optimal market volume levels and the possible entry into new geographic markets
through de nove entry, acquisitions or a combination of the two approaches. Growth in the Company's existing markets will also be driven by the
Company’s ability to increase the average number of active communities in those markets, with this expansion balanced against changes in the U.S.

political and economic environment.

While adhering to the disciplines of its langstanding KBnxt operational business model, the Company has leveraged the model with additional comple-
mentary initiatives, including strategies to establish and deepen its leading market positions and to identify new acquisition oppertunities. The Cempany
believes its capital structure and operational disciptines will allow it to deliver consistent results even during more challenging economic conditions.
The Company has successfully diversified its operations in recent years while at the same time maintaining a selective approach to land investments.
The Company’s strategies are intended to reduce financial risk and limit the Company’s exposure and sensitivity to swings in economic conditions,

The Company currently expects to deliver between 24,500 and 25,000 homes in 2002 and, based upon such projected deliveries, expects to achieve its
fifth consecutive year of record earnings in fiscal 2002. However, these geals could be materially affected by various risk factars, such as the continued
impact of terrorist activities and U.S. response, accelerating recessionary trends and other adverse changes in economic conditions either nationatly, in
the U.S. ar France, or in the localized regions in which the Company operates; continued diminution in domestic job growth ar employment levels; a con-
tinued downturn in the economy’s pace; continued uncertainties associated with California’s electricity suppty problems; changes in home mortgage
interest rates or consumer confidence, ameong other things. Although the Company expects its 2002 unit deliveries to remain essentially even with 2001
levels, it anticipates solid earnings growth in 2002. The Company believes this projected earnings growth will come from a higher housing gross mar-
gin, a decrease in its selling, general and administrative expense ratio, the elimination of distributions on the Feline Prides and an overall reduction in
its effective tax rate. The Company currently believes that it is well-positioned to meet its financial goals for 2002 due to the performance it achieved in
2001, its excellent cash and borrowing capacity pesitions, the backlog of homes in place at the beginning of fiscal year 2002 and its plans to continue ta
adhere to the disciplines of its KBnxt operational business modet.

IMPACT OF INFLATION

The Company’s business is significantly affected by general economic conditions, particularly by inflation and its generally associated adverse effect on
interest rates. Although inflation rates have been low in recent years, rising inflation would likely affect the Company’s revenues and earning power by
reducing demand for homes as a result of correspondingly higher interest rates. In periods of high inflation, the rising costs of land, construction, labor,
interest and administrative expenses have often been recoverable through increased selling prices, although this has not always been possible because
of high mortgage interest rates and competitive factors in the marketplace. In recent years, inflation has had no significant adverse impact on the
Company, as average annuat cast increases have not exceeded the average rate of inflation.

A KR KK Kk

Investors are cautioned that certain statements contained in this document, as well as some statements by the Company in periodic press reteases and
some oral statements by Company officials to securities analysts and stockholders during presentations about the Company are “forward-looking
statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995 {the “Act”]. Statements which are predictive in nature,
which depend upon or refer te future events or conditions, or which inctude words such as “expects”, "anticipates”, “intends”, “plans”, “believes”,
“estimates”, "hopes”, and similar expressions constitute forward-looking statements. In addition, any statements concerning future financiat
performance [including future revenues, earnings or growth rates}, ongoing business strategies or prospects, and possible future Cempany actions,
which may be provided by management are also forward-looking statements as defined by the Act. Forward-looking statements are based on current
expectations and projections about future events and are subject to risks, uncertainties, and assumptions about the Company, economic and market
factors and the homebuilding industry, among other things. These statements are not guaranties of future performance, and the Company has no
specific intention to update these statements.

Actual events and results may differ materially from those expressed or forecasted in the forward-looking statements made by the Company or
Company officials due to a number of factors. The principat important risk factors that could cause the Company’s actual performance and future events
and actions to differ materially from such forward-looking statements include, but are not limited to, the continued impact of the terrorist activities and
U.S. response, accelerating recessionary trends and other adverse changes in general economic conditions, material prices, labor costs, interest rates,
the secondary market for loans, consumer confidence, competition, currency exchange rates insofar as they affect the Company’s operations in France,
environmentat factors, government regutations affecting the Company’s operaticns, the availability and cost of land in desirable areas, unanticipated
violations of Company policy, unanticipated legal proceedings, and conditions in the capital, credit and homebuilding markets.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

YEARS ENDED NOVEMBER 30,

- 200;

IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS — 2000 1999
TOTAL REVENUES $ 4,574,184 $ 3,930,858 $ 3836295
CONSTRUCTION: h
Revenues $ 4,501,715 $ 3,870,488 $ 3,772,121
Construction and tand costs (3.612,936] (3,123,869} {3,051,698)
Selling, general and administrative expenses (536,463) {458,010] (461,316]
— N
Operating income 352,316 288,609 259,107
Interest income 3.559 5.782 7,806
Interest expense, net of amounts capitalized {41,072) 131,479) {28,340]
Minority interests (27,932) (31,640} 129,392)
Equity in pretax income of unconsolidated joint ventures 3,875 2,926 224
Gain onissuance of French subsidiary stock 39,630
Construction pretax income 290,746 273,828 209,405
MORTGAGE BANKING: )
Revenues:
Interest income 21,935 21,130 19,186
Other 50,534 39,240 44,988
g N
N
72,469 60,370 64,174
Expenses:
Interest [18,436) (19,374} (16,941
General and agministrative [20,262) (17,164) (11,614}
Secondary marketing trading loss (18,155
N
Mortgage banking pretax income 33,771 23,832 17,464
Total pretax income 324,517 297,660 226,869
Income taxes (110,300} {87,700} 179,400}
,,,,, - ~
NET INCOME $ 214,217 $ 209,960 $ 147,469
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE $ §.72 $ 5.39 $ 3.16
.
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE $ §.50 $ 5.24 % 3.08

See accempanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

YEARS ENDED NOVEMBER 30,

IN THOUSANDS. EXCEPT SHARES _"z00 2000
ASSETS ™
CONSTRUCTION:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 266,195 $ 21,385
Trade and other receivables 423,057 294,760
Mortgages and notes receivable 13,986 11,821
inventories 1,884,761 1,657.401
fnvestments in unconsolidated joint ventures 8,844 10,407
Deferred income taxes 118,584 73,842
Goodwill 190,785 202,177
Other assets 77.310 89,975
2,983,522 2,361,768
MORTGAGE BANKING: o
Cash and cash eguivalents 15,138 11,696
Receivables:
First mortgages and mortgage-backed securities 30,912 43,137
First mortgages held under commitments of sale and other receivables 655,491 403,165
Other assets. 7,803 9,155
709,344 467153
TOTAL ASSETS $3,692,866 $2,828,921 -
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY ™
CONSTRUCTION:
Accounts payable $ 446,279 $ 311,537
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 351,144 201,672
Martgages and notes payable 1,088,615 987,980
1,886,038 1,501,189
.
MORTGAGE BANKING: N
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 33,289 11,135
Notes payable 595,035 385,294
Collateralized mortgage obligations secured by mortgage-backed securities 22,359 29,928
650,683 426,357
MINORITY INTERESTS: )
Consolidated subsidiaries and joint ventures 63,664 56,866
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust
holding solely debentures of the Company 189,750
63,664 246,616
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY:
Preferred stock — $1.00 par value; authorized, 10,000,000 shares: none outstanding
Common stock — $1.00 par value; authorized, 160,000,000 shares; 51,825,270 and
44,397,243 shares cutstanding at Novernber 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively 51,825 44,397
Paid-in capital 458,089 240,761
Retained earnings 801,408 598,374
Accumulated other comprehensive income {3,084] (9,564}
Deferred compensation (10,444)
Grantor stock ownership trust, at cost: 8,142,831 shares and 8,782,252 shares at
November 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively (176,976} (190,872}
Treasury stock, at cost: 1,448,100 shares at November 30, 2001 and 2000 128,337} (28,337)
TOTAL STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY 81 654,759 N
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $3,692,866

$2,828.921

See accompanying notes.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

1 YEARS ENDED NGVEMBER 30, NUMBER OF SHARES
. 2001, 2000 AND 1999 e e e
' GRANTOR ACCUMULATED GRANTOR
STOCK OTHER STOCK TOTAL
COMMON  OWNERSHIP  TREASURY  (OMMON PAID-IR  RETAINED COMPREMENSIVE DEFERRED ~ OWNERSWIP  TREASURY  STOCKHOLDERS'

IN THOUSANDS STOCK TRUST STOCK STOCK CAPHTAL EARRINGS INCOME  COMPENSATION TRUST STOLK EQUITY

Balance at November 30, 1998 39,992

$39.992 $193,520 $243.356 $(2,357) $ 474,51

Comprehensive income:

Netincome 147,469 147,469
Foreign currency translation

adjustments 773 773
Total comprehensive income 148,242
Dividends on common stock (14,199] 114,199)
Exercise of employee
stock aptions 212 212 3.686 3,898
Issuance of common stock
related to an acquisition 7,887 7,887 138,118 144,005
Grantor stock ownership trust (3.750) $ 181,874) (81,874}
Balance at November 30, 1999 48,091 13,750] 48,091 335324 376,626 (1,584 181,874 676,583
Comprehensive income: "
Net income 209,960 209,960
Foreign currency translation
adjustments (7.980] 17.980}
Total comprehensive income 201,980 -
Dividends on common stock (11,465) (11,465)
Exercise of employee
stock options 306 306 5.445 5751
{ Common stock purchased
and retired (4,000) t4,000] [100,000) [104,000!
Grantor stock ownership trust {5,032) (8 (108,998) {109,006}
Treasury stock 11,448) $(28,337] (28,337}
Issuance of French
subsidiary stock 23,253 23,253
Balance at November 30, 2000 44,397 (8,782)  [1.448) 44,397 240,761 598,374 (9,564} (190,872} (28,337] 654,759
Comprehensive income: e
Net income 214,217 214,217
Foreign currency transiation
adjustments 2,594 2,594
Net unrealized gain on hedges 3,886 3,886
Total comprehensive income 220,697 )
Dividends on comman stock {11,183} 11,1831
Exercise of employee
stock aptions 1,451 1,451 27,365 28,816
Feline Prides conversion 5,977 5977 183,773 189,750
Employee deferred
stock compensation . $010,444) [10,444]
Grantor stock ownership trust 639 6,190 13,896 20,086
Balance at Novernber 30, 2001 51,825 (8,143} [1,448) $51,825 $458,089 $801,408 $03,084)  $(10,444) $(176,976) $[28,337) 481

$1,092

See accompanying notes,




CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED NOVEMBER 30,

-~ 2001

IN THOUSANDS 2000 1999
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ 214,217 $ 209,960 $ 147,469
Adjustments to reconcite net income to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Equity in pretax income of unconsolidated joint ventures [3.875) (2,926) (224}
Minority interests 27,932 31,640 29,392
Gain on issuance of French subsidiary stock (39,630)
Amortization of discounts and issuance costs 1,284 1,012 1,501
Depreciation and amortization 43,858 41,298 38,251
Pravision for deferred income taxes 144.742) 25,677 125,913}
Change in assets and liabilities, net of effects from acquisitions:
Receivables (372,852} 153,935] {184,116)
Inventories (137,103 196,078} (38,761]
Accounts payable, accrued expenses and other liabilities 295,856 (54,970) 130,257
Other, net 21,345 (9.140) 5,014
Net cash provided by operating activities 45,920 52,908 102,870
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Acquisitions, net of cash acquired {53,724} (24,292) {11.646)
tnvestments in unconsolidated joint ventures 5,438 13,885 15,022}
Net sales [originations] of mortgages held for iong-term investment 4,270 {2,645 (2,756}
Payments received on first mortgages and mortgage-backed securities 7,955 6,615 14,629
Purchases of property and equipment, net (12,189) {18,500) (19,160}
Net cash used by investing activities (48,250) (24,937) (33,955)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net proceeds from credit agreements and other short-term borrowings 31,336 84,984 119,425
Proceeds from issuance of senior subordinated notes 247,500
Issuance of French subsidiary stock 113,118
Payments on collateralized mortgage obligations (7,565) (6,312] (14,098}
Payments on mortgages, land contracts and other loans ' (26,277) 125,857} (73,329}
tssuance of common stock under employee stock plans 37,909 11,636 3,897
Payments to minority interests (21,134) (20,133] (43,7231
Payments of cash dividends [11,183) (11,465) (14,199}
Repurchases of common stock [169,228] (81,874
Net cash provided [used) by financing activities 250,582 (23,257) (103,901]
Netincrease [decrease) in cash and cash eguivalents 248,252 4,714 (34,986]\
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 33,081 28,367 63,353
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 281,333 $ 33,084 $ 28,367
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
{nterest paid, net of amounts capitalized $ 54,128 $ 50,042 $ 43.014
income taxes paid 61,033 40,818 64,554
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH ACTIVITIES:
Cost of inventories acquired through seller financing $ 54,550 $ 25054 $ 43,529
Conversion of Feline Prides 189,750
Issuance of promissory notes to repurchase common stock 78,000
t{ssuance of commoan stock related to an acquisition 146,005
Debt assumed related to an acquisition 303,239

See accompanying notes,
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

OPERATIONS KB Home (the “Company”] is a regionat builder of single-family homes with operations in the United States and France. Domestically,
the Company operates in Arizona, California, Colorade, Florida, Nevada, New Mexico and Texas. in France, the Company aperates through a majority-
owned subsidiary which alse develops commercial and high-density residential projects, such as condominium complexes. Through its mortgage
banking subsidiary, KB Home Mortgage, the Company provides mortgage banking services to its domestic homebuyers.

BAS!S OF PRESENTATION The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and atl significant subsidiaries and joint
ventures in which a controlling interest is held. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated. Investments in unconsolidated joint ventures in
which the Company has less than a controlling interest are accounted for using the equity method.

USE OF ESTIMATES The financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and, as such, include
amounts based on informed estimates and judgments of management. Actual resutts could differ from these estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS The Company considers all highly liquid debt instruments and other short-term investments purchased with a
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents. As of November 30, 2001 and 2000, the Company’s cash equivalents totaled $291,713,000 and
$1,830,000, respectively.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION Resytts of operations for French entities are translated to U.S. dollars using the average exchange rates during
the period. Assels and liabilities are translated using the exchange rates in effect at the balance sheet date. Resulting translation adjustments are

recorded in stockholders’ equity as foreign currency translation adjustments.

CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS Housing and other real estate sales are recognized when title passes to the buyer and all of the following conditions are
met: a sale is consummated, a significant down payment is received, the earnings process is complete and the collection of any remaining receivables
is reasonably assured. In France, revenues from development and construction of single-family detached homes, condominiums and commerciat
buildings, under long-term contracts with individual investors who own the land, are recognized using the percentage of completion method, which is
generally based on costs incurred as a percentage of estimated total costs of individual projects. Revenues recognized in excess of amounts collected
are classified as receivables. Amounts received from buyers in excess of revenues recognized, if any, are classified as other liabilities.

Construction and land costs are comprised of direct and allocated costs, including estimated future costs for warranties and amenities. Land, land
improvements and other common costs are atlocated on a relative fair value basis to units within a parcel or subdivision. Land and land develop-
ment costs generally include related interest and property taxes incurred untit development is substantially completed or deliveries have begun
within a subdivision.

Land to be developed and projects under devetopment are stated at cost untess the carrying amount of the parcel or subdivision is determined not to be
recoverable, in which case the impaired inventories are written down to fair value. Write-downs of impaired inventories are recorded as adjustments to

the cost basis of the inventory. The Company's inventories typically do not consist of completed projects.

MORTGAGE BANKING OPERATIONS Firgt mortgages and mortgage-backed securities consist of securities held for long-term investment and are
valued at amortized cost. First mortgages held under commitments of sale are valued at the lower of aggregate cost or market. Market is principally
based on public market quotations or outstanding commitments cbtained from investors to purchase first mortgages receivable.

Principal and interest payments received on mortgage-backed securities are invested in short-term securities maturing on the next debt service
date of the collateralized mortgage obligations for which the securities are held as collateral. Such payments are restricted to the payment of the debt

service on the coliateralized mortgage obligations.

ACCOUNTING FOR DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGING ACTIVITIES Fffoctive December 1, 2000, the Company adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities,” ["SFAS No. 133"}, as amended, which
addresses the accounting for and disclosure of derivative instruments, including derivative instruments embedded in other contracts, and hedging
activities. SFAS No. 133 requires the Company to recognize all derivatives on the balance sheet at fair value. Derivatives that are not hedges must be
adjusted to fair value through income, If the derivative is a hedge, depending on the nature of the hedge, changes in the fair value of derivatives are
either offset against the change in fair value of assets, liabitities or firm commitments through earnings or recognized in other comprehensive income
until the hedged item is recognized in earnings.

In the normal course of business, the Company uses financial instruments to meet the financing needs of its customers and .reduce its exposure to
fluctuations in interest rates. The Company’s risk management program invelves the use of mortgage forward delivery contracts and non-mandatory
commitments to mitigate its exposure to movements in interest rates on interest rate lock agreements and mortgage loans held for sale. The Company
forecasts the amount and timing of its future loan sales and uses mortgage forward delivery contracts and non-mandatory commitments to hedge the
variability of the cash flows associated with the Company’s future toan sales. The mortgage forward delivery contracts and non-mandatory commit-

ments are designated as cash flow hedges and changes in the value of these instruments are recognized in other comprehensive income until such time




that earnings are affected by the underlying hedged item. At the inception of a hedge, the Company fermally documents the relationship between
the mortgage forward delivery contracts or nan-mandatory commitments and the forecasted loan sales as well as the risk management objective and
strategy for undertaking the hedge transactions. Mortgage forward delivery contracts are obtained through the U.S. public markets and non-mandatory
commitments are entered into with major financial institutions in order to minimize counterparty credit risk.

In its mortgage loan origination process, the Company also uses interest rate lock agreements which represent commitments to originate loans to
customers at market rates on the date such agreements are established, typically three months or less before settlement. These interest rate lock
agreements generally have no value on the date of origination, however, may gain or lose value due to subsequent changes in mortgage interest rates.
Alt of the Company’s interest rate lock agreements are classified as held for sale upon funding of the underlying loans. In accordance with SFAS No. 133,
the Company classifies and accounts for its interest rate lock agreements as non-designated derivative instruments and records these agreements at
fair value with changes in value recorded to current earnings.

In connection with the adoption of SFAS No. 133, at December 1, 2000, the Company recognized a pretax cumulative effect transition adjustment
which reduced other comprehensive income by $2,400,000. This amount represented the cumulative net adjustments at December.1, 2000 of mortgage
forward delivery contracts and non-mandatory commitments. Pursuant to the requirements of SFAS No. 133, cumulative losses in other comprehensive
income of $2,400,000 were recognized in earnings during the year ended November 30, 2001, concurrent with the settlement of the related forecasted
toan sales. Cumulative gains related to the derivative instruments in the amount of $3,886,000 were recorded in other comprehensive income at
November 30, 2001 and will be recognized in earnings generatly within three months or less, concurrent with the recognition in earnings of the hedged
forecasted loan sales.

SECONDARY MARKETING TRADING LOSS (p August 31, 1999, the Company disclosed that it had discovered unauthorized mortgage toan trading
activity by an employee of its mortgage banking subsidiary resutting in a pretax trading loss of $18,155,000 {$11,755,000, or $.25 per diluted share, on
an after-tax basis). It is normal practice for the Company's mortgage banking subsidiary to sell loans into the market that approximately match loan
commitments to the Company’s homebuyers. This practice is intended to hedge exposure to changes in interest rates that may occur until loans are sold
to secondary market investors in the ordinary course of business. The loss was the result of a single employee engaging in unautherized mortgage loan
trading largely unrelated to mortgage originations. The employee whe conducted the unauthorized trading was terminated.

STOCK OPTIONS The Company’s employee stock option plans are accounted for under Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for
Stock Issued to Employees” ["AFB Opinion No. 257).

INCOME TAXES income taxes are provided for at rates applicable in the countries in which the income is earned. Provision is made currently for United

States federal income taxes on earnings of foreign subsidiaries that are not expected to be reinvested indefinitely.

EARNINGS PER SHARE Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing net income by the average number of common shares outstanding for the
period. Diluted earnings per share is calcutated by dividing net income by the average number of shares outstanding including all dilutive potentiatly
issuable shares under various stock option plans and stock purchase contracts. The following table presents a reconciliation of average shares
outstanding:

YEARS ENDED NOVEMBER 30,

IN THOUSANDS <7 2001 2000 1999

Basic average shares outstanding 37.465 38,931 46,730

Net effect of stock options assumed to be exercised 1,454 1,138 1,101

Dituted average shares outstanding

SEGMENT INFORMATION in accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 131, “Disclosures about Segments of an Enterprise
and Related Information,” the Company has identified two reportable segments: construction and mortgage banking. The Company’s construction
segment consists primarily of domestic and foreign homebuilding aperations. The Company’s construction operations are engaged in the acquisition
and development of land primarily for residential purposes and offer a wide variety of homes that are designed to appeal to the first-time homebuyer.
Domestically, the Company currently selts homes in Arizons, California, Colorade, Ftorida, Nevada, New Mexico and Texas. internationally, the Company
operates in France through a majority-owned subsidiary. In addition to constructing homes, the Company’s French subsidiary builds commercial
projects and high-density residential properties, such as condominium complexes, in France. The Company’s mortgage banking operations provide
martgage banking services primarily to the Company’s domestic homebuyers. The mortgage banking segment originates, processes and sells
mortgages to third-party investors. The Company does not retain or service the mortgages that it originates but, rather, sells the mortgages and related

servicing rights to investors.

tnformation for the Company's reportable segments are presented in its consolidated statements of income and consolidated balance sheets included
herein. The Company's reporting segments follow the same accounting policies used for the Company’s consalidated financial statements as described in
the summary of significant accounting policies. Management evaluates a segment's performance based upon a number of factors inctuding pretax results.

40,069 47831




RECENT ACCOUNTING PRONOUNCEMENTS |n lupe 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") issued Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards No. 141, "Business Combinations,” ("SFAS No. 141”). SFAS No. 141 requires all business combinations to be accounted for using
the purchase method of accounting and is effective for all business combinations with a closing date after June 30, 2001. The Company’s adoptien of
SFAS No. 141 did not have a material effect on its operating results or financial condition in 2001.

The Company has recorded goodwill in connection with various acquisitions completed in recent years. Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase
price over the fair value of net assets acquired. The Company amortized goodwill through November 30, 2001 over perieds ranging fram five to ten
years using the straight-line method. At November 30, 2001 and 2000, accumulated amortization totaled $107,744,000 and $79.756,000, respectively.
In June 2001, the FASB issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” ["SFAS No. 142”). SFAS
No. 142 requires goodwill 1o be tested for impairment under certain circumstances, and written off when impaired, rather than amortized as previous
standards required. SFAS No. 142 is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2001, although early application is permitted for entities,
tike the Company, with fiscal years beginning after March 15, 2001. The Company adopted SFAS No. 142 on December 1, 2001, earlier than required.
Application of the nonamortization provisions of SFAS No. 142 by the Company wilt result in the elimination of amortization expense of approximately
$28,000,000 in 2002. The Company will test goodwill for impairment using the two-step process prescribed in SFAS No. 142. The first step is a screen
for potential impairment, while the second step measures the amount of impairment, if any. The impairment test of goodwill performed by the Company
as of December 1, 2001 indicated no impairment.

RECLASSIFICATIONS Certain amounts in the consolidated financial statements of prior years have been reclassified to conform to the
2001 presentation.

NOTE 2. ISSUANCE OF FRENCH SUBSIDIARY STOCK

On February 7, 2000, Kaufman & Broad S.A. ["KBSA”), the Company’s wholly owned French subsidiary, issued 5,314,327 common shares [including the
over-allotment option) in an initial public offering. The offering was made in France and elsewhere in Europe and was priced at 23 euros per share.
Since the initial public offering, KBSA has been listed on the Premier Marché of the ParisBourse. The offering generated total net proceeds of
$113,100,000, of which $82,900,000 was used by the Company to reduce its domestic debt and repurchase shares of its common stock. The remainder
of the proceeds was used to fund internat and external growth of KBSA. The Company recognized a gain of $39,630,000, or $.99 per diluted share as a
result of the offering. For tax purposes, the proceeds received by the Company in connection with the initiat public offering were treated as a dividend
paid out of the accumulated earnings and profits of KBSA. While such dividends are generally taxed on a current basis, the Company had sufficient
foreign tax credits to offset any federal taxes due on the dividend received; therefore, no deferred taxes were provided on the gain recognized in the
financial statements for the year ended November 30, 2000. Since the initial public offering, the Company has maintained a 57% majority ownership
interest in KBSA and continues to consolidate these operations in its financial statements.

NOTE 3. ACQUISITIONS

Effective January 7, 1999, the Company acquired substantiatly all of the homebuilding assets of the Lewis Homes group of companies {“Lewis Homes”].
Lewis Homes was engaged in the acquisition, development and sale of residential real estate in California and Nevada. The purchase price for Lewis
Homes was approximately $449,244,000, comprised of the assumption of approximately $303,239,000 in debt and the issuance of 7,886,686 shares of
the Company’s common stock valued at approximately $146,005,000. The purchase price was based on the December 31, 1998 net book values of
the entities purchased. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of net assets acquired was $177,600,000 and was allacated to
goodwill. Through Novernber 30, 2001, the Company amortized the goodwill on a straight-line basis over a period of ten years. However, in accordance
with SFAS No. 142, which the Company adopted as of December 1, 2001, in future periods the goodwill will no longer be amortized but will be reviewed

for impairment on an annual basis.

The 7,886,686 shares of Company common stock issued in the acquisition were “restricted” shares and could not be resold without a registration
statement or compliance with Rule 144 under the Securities Act of 1933 ["Rule 1447), which, among other things, limits the number of shares that may
be resold in a given period. The Company originally agreed to file a registration statement for 6,000,000 of those shares in three increments at the Lewis
famnity’s request from July 1, 2000 to July 1, 2002. On September 21, 2000, the Company instead repurchased 4,000,000 of the shares issued in the
acquisition from the Lewis holders at a price of $26.00 per share. |n connection with the repurchase, the Lewis holders’ registration rights for the first
two increments were extinguished. In the period subsequent to the Company’s repurchase, the Lewis hotders sold most of the balance of their shares
within the requirements of Rule 144. In cannection with the acquisition of Lewis Homes, the Company obtained 2 $200,000,000 unsecured term loan
agreement with various banks to refinance certain debt assumed. The Company used borrowings under its existing domestic unsecured revolving credit
facility to refinance certain other debt assumed in the Lewis Homes acquisition. The acquisition consideration for Lewis Homes was determined by
arm’'s-length negotiations between the parties. The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase, with the resutts of Lewis Homes inctuded in the
Company’s consolidated financial statements as of January 7, 1999.

Ouring the year ended November 30, 2000, the Company’s French subsidiary, KBSA, completed the acquisitions of four homebuitders in France. These
companies were acquired for an aggregate purchase price of $33,516,000 and were accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. The excess
of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of the net assets acquired was $24,745,000 and was altlocated to goodwill. Through November 30,
2001, the Company amortized the goodwill on a straight-line basis over a period of ten years. However, in accordance with SFAS No. 142, which the
Company adopted as of December 1, 2001, in future perinds the goadwill will no longer be amortized but will he reviewed for impairment an an annuat
basis. The pro forma results for 2000, assuming these acquisitions had been made at the beginning of the year, would not be materially different from
reported results.




On July 19, 2001, the Company acquired Trademark Home Builders, Inc. (“Trademark™), a builder of singte-famity homes in Jacksonville, Florida. The
acquisition marked the Company's entry into Florida. Trademark was acquired for approximately $30,146,000, including the assumption of approxi-
mately $16,284,000 in debt, and was accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair
vatue of net assets acquired was $9,240,000 and was allocated to goodwill and assigned to the Company’s construction segment. On September 26,
2001, KBSA completed the acquisition of Résidences Bernard Teillaud ["RBT"), a France-based builder of condominiums. As a result of the acquisition,
KBSA anticipates having a leading market position in the Rhéne-Alpes region of France. RBT was acquired for approximately $28,675,000 and was
accounted for under the purchase method of accounting. The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of net assets acquired was
$10,152,000 and was allocated to goodwill and assigned to the Company’s construction segment. In accordance with SFAS No. 142, the goodwilt
amounts recorded in connection with the acquisitions of Trademark and RBT will not be amortized but will be reviewed for impairment on an annuat
basis. The results of Trademark and RBT were included in the Company's consolidated financial statements as of their respective acquisition dates. The
pro forma resutts of the Company for 2001 and 2000, assuming these acquisitions had been made at the beginning of each year, would not be materially
different from reported results.

NQTE 4. RECEIVABLES

CONSTRUCTION Trade receivables amounted to $329,812,000 and $213,197,000 at November 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively. Inctuded in these
amounts are unbitled receivables due from buyers on sales of French single-family detached homes, condominiums and commercial buildings
accounted for using the percentage of completion method totaling $311,871,000 at November 30, 2001 and $161,658,000 at November 38, 2000. The
buyers are contractually obligated to remit payments against their unbitled balances. Other receivables of $93,245,000 at November 30, 2001 and
$81,563,000 at November 3¢, 2000 included escrow deposits and amounts due from municipalities and utitity companies.

At November 30, 2001 and 2000, receivables were net of allewances for doubtful accounts of $19,487,000 and $10,152,000, respectively.

MORTGAGE BANKING First mortgages and mortgage-backed securities consisted of loans of $7,464,000 at November 30, 2001 and $11,734,000 at
November 3¢, 2000 and mortgage-backed securities of $23,448,000 and $31,403,000 at November 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively. The mortgage-
backed securities serve as collateral for related collateralized mortgage obligations. The properties covered by the mortgages underlying the
mortgage-backed securities are single-family residences. Issuers of the mortgage-backed securities are the Government National Mortgage
Association and Fannie Mae. The first mortgages and mortgage-backed securities bore interest at an average rate of 8'% and 8%% at November 30,
2001 and 2000, respectively (with rates ranging from 7% to 11%% in 2001 and 7% to 12% in 2000).

The Company's mortgage-backed securities held for long-term investment have been classified as held-to-maturity and are stated at amortized cost,
adjusted for amortization of discounts and premiums to maturity. Such amortization is included in interest income. The total gross unrealized gains and
gross unrealized losses on the mortgage-backed securities were $1,060,000 and $0, respectively at November 30, 2001 and $600,000 and $0,
respectively at November 30, 2000.

First mortgages held under commitments of sale and other receivables consisted of first mortgages held under commitments of sale of $628,627,000
at November 30, 2001 and $389.494,000 at November 30, 2000 and other receivables of $26,864,000 and $13,671,000 at November 30, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. The first mortgages held under commitments of sale bore interest at average rates of 7'4% and 7'4% at November 30, 2001 and 2000,
respectively. The balance in first mortgages held under commitments of sale and other receivables fluctuates significantly during the year and typically
reaches its highest level at quarter-ends, correspanding to the Company’s home and mortgage delivery activity.

The Company uses martgage forward delivery contracts and non-mandatory commitments to mitigate its exposure to movements in interest rates on
interest rate lock agreements and mortgage loans hetd for sale. At November 30, 2001 and 2000, the Company had aggregate notional amounts of
$825,760,000 and $512,000,000, respectively, outstanding under mertgage forward delivery contracts and non-mandatory commitments and notional
amounts of $108,077,000 and $61,485,000, respectively, outstanding under interest rate lock agreements. Interest rate lock agreements had interest
rates ranging from 5% to 8% as of November 30, 2001 and 6% to 9%.% as of November 30, 2000. The estimated fair value of mortgage forward
delivery contracts and non-mandatory commitments exceeded the contract value by $3,886,000 at November 30, 2001 and was less than the contract
value by $2,400,000 at November 30, 2000. At November 30, 2001 and 2000, the estimated fair value of interest rate lock agreements was less than the
contract value by $209,000 and $200,000, respectively. All of the fair values were based on available market information.

NOTE 5. INVENTORIES
Inventories consisted of the foltowing:

NOVEMBER 30,

IN THOUSANDS — 2001 2000

Homes, lots and improvements in production $1,433,880 $1,115,824
Land under development 450,881 541.577

Total inventeries $1,884,761 $1,657,401




Land under development primarily consists of parcels on which 50% or less of estimated development costs have been incurred.

The impact of capitalizing interest costs on consolidated pretax income is as follows:

YEARS ENDED NOVEMBER 30,

IN THOUSANDS - 2001 2000 1999
Interest incurred $103,046 $ 94,201 $ 78,041
Interest expensed (41,072) [31,479) (28,340)
Interest capitalized 61,974 62,722 49,701
Interest amortized {64,025] 40,679) 144,257)

Net impact on consoltidated pretax income $ (2,051} $ 22,043 $ 5,444

NOTE 6. INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED JOINT VENTURES

The Company participates in a number of joint ventures in which it has tess than a controlling interest. These joint ventures, which operate in certain

markets in the United States and France where the Company's consolidated construction operations are located, are engaged in the development,

construction and sate of residentiat properties and commercial projects. Combined condensed financiat information concerning the Company’s

unconsolidated joint venture activities follows:

NOVEMBER 30,

IN THOUSANDS ~ 2001 2000
Cash $10,136 $ 9,151
Receivables 16,905 11,440
Inventories 35,565 36,100
Other assets 1,066 166
Total assets $63,672 $56,857
Mortgages and notes payable $18,373 $17.522
Other liabilities 21,517 14,936
Equity of:
The Company 8,844 10,407
Others 14,938 13,992
Total liabitities and equity $63,672 $56,857

The joint ventures finance land and inventory investments of the Company’s operating subsidiaries primarily through a variety of borrowing arrange-

ments. The Company typically does not guarantee these financing arrangements.

YEARS ENDED NOVEMBER 30,

IN THOUSANDS -~ 2001 2000 1999
Revenues $ 82,122 $116,837 $13,889
Cost of sales (56,969} [85,383) (9.842)
Other expenses, net (18,668} [26,533) {426}
Total pretax income $ 6,485 $ 4921 $ 3,621
The Company’s share of pretax income $ 3.875 $ 2,926 $ 224

The Company’s share of pretax income includes management fees earned from the unconsolidated joint ventures.




NOTE 7. MORTGAGES AND NOTES PAYABLE

CONSTRUCTION Morigages and notes payable consisted of the foltowing linterest rates are as of November 30}

NOVEMBER 30,

IN THOUSANDS 7 2001 2000

Unsecured domestic borrowings with banks under a revolving credit agreement [7%4% in 2000} $120,000
Unsecured French borrowings (4% to 5% in 2081 and 5%% to 6'%4% in 2000) $ 137.730 125,135
Term loan borrewings (4'%% in 2001 and 8%% in 2000} 167,950 140,950
Shareholder notes [6%% in 2000} 78,000
Mortgages and land contracts due to land sellers and other loans [4%.% to 10% in 2001

and 4%% to 10%4% in 2000) . 58,586 29,780
Senior notes due 2004 at 7%4% 175,000 175,000
Senior subordinated notes due 2003 at 9%% 174,714 174,534
Senior subordinated notes due 2006 at 9%% 124,635 124,581
Senior subordinated notes due 2011 at 9% 250,000

Total mortgages and notes payable $1,088,615 3987,980\

~

On October 6, 2000, the Company entered into an unsecured credit agreement {the “Unsecured Credit Facitity”] consisting of a four-year committed
revolving credit facility and a five-year term loan, which together replaced its previously existing revolving credit facility and term loan agreement. The
Unsecured Credit Facility totated $732,000,000 at November 30, 2001 and was comprised of 2 $564,050,000 four-year committed revolving credit
facility and a $167,950,000 five-year term loan. The Unsecured Credit Facility has the capacity to be expanded up to an aggregate total of $900,000,000
if additional bank lending commitments are obtained. Interest on the Unsecured Credit Facility is payable monthly at the London Interbank Offered Rate
plus an applicable spread on amounts borrowed.

The Company’s French subsidiaries have lines of credit with various banks which totaled $321,675,000 at Novernber 30, 2001 and have various
committed expiration dates through November 2006. These lines of credit provide for interest on borrowings at either the French Federal Funds Rate or
the Paris Interbank Offered Rate plus an applicable spread.

0On September 21, 2000, in connection with the repurchase of 4,000,000 shares from the Lewis holders, the Company issued promissory notes {the
“Shareholder Notes") with an aggregate principal amount of $78,000,000, to the Lewis holders. Interest on the Sharehotder Notes was accrued monthly
at an annual rate of 6%%. The Company paid off the Shareholder Notes during the year ended November 30, 2001.

The weighted average annual interest rate on aggregate unsecured barrowings, excluding the senior and senior subordinated notes, was 4%% and 7%%
at November 30, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

On Aprit 26, 1993, the Company issued $175,000,000 principal amount of $%% senior subordinated notes at 99.202%. The notes were due May 1, 2003
with interest payable semi-annually. The notes represented unsecured obligations of the Company and were subordinated to all existing and future
senior indebtedness of the Company. The Company had the ability to redeem the notes, in whole or in part, at any time at 100% of their principal amount.
The Company redeemed all of the outstanding 9%% senior subordinated notes on December 31, 2001.

On October 29, 1996, the Company filed a universal shelf registration statement (the "1996 Shelf Registration”} with the Securities and Exchange
Commission for up to $300,000,000 of the Company's debt and equity securities. The Company’s previously eutstanding shelf registration for debt
securities in the amount of $100,000,000 was subsumed within the 1996 Shelf Registration. On November 14, 1996, the Company utilized the 1996
Shelf Registration to issue $125,000,000 of 3%% senior subordinated notes at 99.525%. The notes, which are due November 15, 2006 with interest
payable semi-annually, represent unsecured obtigations of the Company and are subordinated to all existing and future senior indebtedness of the
Company. The notes are redeemable at the option of the Company, in whole or in part, at 104.8125% of their principal amount beginning November 15,
2001, and thereafter, at prices dectining annually to 100% on and after November 15, 2004.

On October 14, 1997, pursuant to the 1996 Shelf Registration, the Company issued $175,000,000 of 7.% senior notes at 100% of the principal amount
of the notes. The notes, which are due October 15, 2004 with interest payable semi-annually, represent unsecured obligations of the Company and rank
pari passu in right of payment with all other senior unsecured indebtedness of the Company. The notes are not redeemable by the Company prior to
stated maturity. This offering resulted in the issuance of all available securities under the 1996 Sheli Registration.




On December 5, 1997, the Company fited a universal shelf registration statement (the “1997 Shelf Registration”) with the Securities and Exchange
Commission for up ta $500,000,000 of the Company’s debt and equity securities. This universal sheli registration provides that securities may be
offered from time to time in one or more series and in the form of senior, senior subordinated or subordinated debt, preferred stock, common stock,

and/or warrants to purchase such securities.

On February B, 2001, pursuant to the 1997 Shelf Registration, the Company issued $250,000,000 of 9'4% senior subordinated notes at 100% of the
principal amount of the nates. The notes, which are due February 15; 2011 with interest payable semi-annuatly, represent unsecured obligations of the
Company and are subordinated to all existing and future senior indebtedness of the Company. The notes are redeemable at the option of the Company,
in whote, or in part, at 104.750% of their principal amount beginning February 15, 2006, and thereafter at prices declining annually to 100% on and after
Febr‘uary 15, 2009. Proceeds from the issuance of the notes were used to pay down bank borrowings.

On October 15, 2001, the Company filed a universal shelf registration statement [as subsequently amended, the "2001 Shelf Registration”) with the
Securities and Exchange Commission for up to $500,000,000 of the Company’s debt and equity securities. The remaining capacity under the 1997 Shelf
Registration was rolled into the 2001 Shelf Registration, thereby previding the Company with a total issuance capacity of $750,000,000 under the 2001
Shelf Registration. The 2001 Shelf Registration provides that securities may be offered from time to time in one or more series and in the form of senior,
senior subordinated or subordinated debt, preferred stock, common stock, stock purchase contracts, stock purchase units and/or warrants to purchase
such securities. The 2001 Shelf Registration had not been declared effective as of November 30, 2001.

The 7%% senior notes and %%, 9%% and §'4% senior subordinated notes contain certain restrictive covenants that, among other things, limit the abil-
ity of the Company to incur additional indebtedness, pay dividends, make certain investments, create certain liens, engage in mergers, consolidations,
or sales of assets, or engage in certain transactions with officers, directors and employees. Under the terms of the Unsecured Credit Facility, the
Company is required, among other things, to maintain certain financial statement ratios and a minimum net worth and is subject to limitations on
acquisitions, inventories and indebtedness. Based on the terms of the Company’s Unsecured Credit Facility, senior notes and senior subordinated notes,
retained earnings of $211,322,000 were available for payment of cash dividends or stock repurchases at November 30, 2001.

Principal payments on senior and senior subordinated notes, term loan borrowings, mortgages, land contracts and other loans are due as follows:
2002, $40,916,000; 2003, $186,769,000; 2004, $180,565,000; 2005, $168,000,000; 2006, $124,635,000; and thereafter, $250,000,000.

Assets [primarily inventories) having a carrying value of approximately $172,179,000 are pledged to collateralize mortgages, land contracts and other
secured loans.

MORTGAGE BANKING Notes payable included the following (interest rates are as of November 30):

NOVEMBER 30,
 seon

IN THOUSANDS " 2001 2000
. . . ~

Mortgage Warehouse Facility (2%% in 2001 and 6%% in 2000} $280,863 $228,922

Master Loan and Security Agreement [2%% in 2001 and 6%% in 2000} 314,172 156,372

Total notes payable $595,035 $385,294

First mortgages receivable are financed through a $300,000,000 revolving mortgage warehouse agreement (the "Mortgage Warehouse Facility”). The
Mortgage Warehouse Facility, which expires on February 18, 2003, provides for an annual fee based on the committed balance of the facility and
provides for interest at either the London Interbank Offered Rate or the Federal Funds Rate plus an applicable spread on amounts borrowed.

On May 24, 2001, the Company's mortgage banking subsidiary renewed its Master Loan and Security Agreement with an investment bank. The
agreement, which expires on May 25, 2002, provides for a facility fee based on the $200,000,000 maximum amount available and provides for interest
to be paid monthly at the Eurodoltar Rate plus an applicable spread on amounts borrowed. Quring the fourth quarter of 2001, the Company'’s martgage
banking subsidiary negotiated a temporary increase in the maximum credit amount available under the Master Loan and Security Agreement to
$325,000,000 through December 31, 2001. The temporary increase was necessary to meet the Company's increased volume of loan originations.




The amounts outstanding under the Mortgage Warehouse Facility and the Master Loan and Security Agreement are secured by a borrowing base, which
includes certain mortgage loans held under commitments of sale and are repayable from sales proceeds. There are no compensating balance require-
ments under either facility. Both facilities include financial covenants and restrictions which, among other things, require the maintenance of certain
financiat statement ratios, 2 minimum tangible net worth and a minimum net income.

Collateralized mortgage obligations represent bonds issued to third parties which are collateralized by mortgage-backed securities with substantially
the same terms. At both November 30, 2001 and 2000, the collateralized mortgage obligations bere interest at rates ranging from 8% to 12'% with
stated original principat maturities ranging from 3 to 30 years. Actual maturities are dependent on the rate at which the underlying mortgage-backed
securities are repaid. No coltateratized mortgage obligations have been issued since 1988.

NOTE 8. COMPANY OBLIGATED MANDATORILY REDEEMABLE PREFERRED SECURITIES OF SUBSIDIARY TRUST HOLDING SOLELY
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY (FELINE PRIDES]

On July 7, 1998, the Company, together with KBHC Financing }, a Detaware statutory business trust (the "KBHC Trust”} that was whotly cwned by the
Company, issued an aggregate of {i} 18,975,000 Feline Prides securities, and (i} 1,000,000 KBHC Trust capital securities, with a $10 stated liquidation
amount. The Feline Prides consisted of [i} 17,975,000 Income Prides with a stated amount per Income Prides of $10 [the "Stated Amount”}, which were
units comprised of a capital security and a stock purchase contract under which the holders were to purchase common stock from the Company not
later than August 16, 2001 and the Company was to pay to the holders certain unsecured contract adjustment payments, and (i} 1,000,000 Growth
Prides with a face amount per Growth Prides equal te the Stated Amount, which were units consisting of a 1/100th beneficial interest in a zero-coupon
U.S. Treasury security and a stock purchase contract under which the holders were to purchase common stock from the Cenpany not later than August
16, 2001 and the Company was to pay to the holders certain unsecured contract adjustment payments. The distribution rate on the Income Prides was
8.25% per annum and the distribution rate on the Growth Prides was .75% per annum.

The KBHC Trust utilized the proceeds from the issuance of the Feline Prides and capital securities to purchase an equivalent principal amount of the
Company’s 8% debentures due August 16, 2003 (the "8% Debentures”™}. The 8% Debentures were the sole asset of the KBHC Trust. The Company’s
obligations under the 8% Debentures and related agreements, taken together, constituted a firm and unconditional guarantee by the Company of the
KBHC Trust's obligations under the capital securities. Distributions of $11,385,000, $15,180,000 and $15,180,000 were included as minority interests
in the Company’s results of operations for each of the years ended November 30, 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively.

On August 16, 2001, all of the Company’s Feline Prides mandatorily converted into 5,977,109 shares of the Company’s common stock. In cannection with
the conversion, all of the 8% Debentures held by the KBHC Trust were retired and the KBHC Trust was subsequently dissolved.

NOTE 9. FAIR VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The estimated fair values of financial instruments have been determined based on avaitable market information and appropriate valuation methodolo-
gies. However, judgment is necessarily reguired in interpreting market data to develop the estimates of fair value. In that regard, the estimates
presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts that the Company could realize in a current market exchange.




The carrying values and estimated fair values of the Company’s financial instruments, except for those for which the carrying values approximate fair

values, are summarized as follows:

NOVEMBER 30,

INTHOUSANDS -~ 2001 2000
CARRYING ESTIMATED CARRYING ESTIMATED b
VALUE FAIR YALUE VALUE FAIR VALUE
CONSTRUCTION:
Financial liabilities
7% Senior notes $175,000 $177,013 $175.000 $164,745
9%% Senior subordinated notes 174,714 176,750 174,534 173,110
9%% Senior subordinated notes 124,635 131,288 124,581 122,388
9'4:% Senior subordinated notes 250,000 263,600
MORTGAGE BANKING:
Financial assets
Mortgage-backed securities 23,448 24,508 31,403 32,003
Financial liabilities
Collateratized mortgage obligations secured
by mortgage-backed securities 22,359 23,578 29,928 30,982
Company obligated mandatorily redeemable
preferred securities of subsidiary trust holding
sotely debentures of the Company 189,750 175,000

The Company used the following methods and assumptions in estimating fair values:

Cash and cash equivatents; first mortgages held under commitments of sale and other receivables; borrowings under the unsecured credit facilities,

Shareholder Notes, French lines of credit, Mortgage Warehouse Facility and Master Loan and Security Agreement: The carrying amounts reported

approximate fair values.

Senior notes and senior subordinated notes: The fair values of the Company’s senior notes and senior subordinated notes are estimated based on

quoted market prices.

Mortgage-backed securities and cotlateralized mortgage obligations secured by mortgage-backed securities: The fair values of these financial instru-

ments are estimated based on quoted market prices for the same or similar issues.

Company obligated mandatorily redeemable preferred securities of subsidiary trust holding solely debentures of the Company: The fair values of these
financial instruments are based on quoted market prices on the New York Stock Exchange.

NOTE 10. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Commitments and contingencies include the usual obligations of homebuilders for the completion of contracts and those incurred in the ordinary

course of business. The Company is also involved in litigation incidental to its business, the dispesition of which should have no material effect on the

Company’s financial position or results of operations.




NOTE 11. STOCKHOLDERS  EQUITY

PREFERRED STOCK Qp February 4, 1999, the Company adopted a new Stockhalder Rights Plan to replace its preexisting shareholder rights ptan
adopted in 1989 [the "198% Rights Plan”} and declared a dividend distribution of one preferred share purchase right for each outstanding share of
common stock; such rights were issued on March 7, 1999, simultaneousty with the expiration of the rights issued under the 1989 Rights Plan. Under
certain circumstances, each right entitles the holder to purchase 1/100th of a share of the Company’s Series A Participating Cumulative Preferred Stock
at a price of $135.00, subject to certain antidilution provisions. The rights are not exercisable until the earlier to occur of (i) 10 days following a public
announcement that a person or group has acquired Company stock representing 15% or more of the aggregate votes entitled to be cast by alt shares of
common stock or (i} 10 days following the commencement of a tender offer for Company stock representing 15% or more of the aggregate votes
entitled to be cast by ail shares of common stock. If, without approval of the Board of Directors, the Company is acquired in a merger or other business
combination transaction, or 50% or more of the Company’s assets or earning power is sold, each right will entitle its holder to receive, upon exercise,
common stock of the acquiring company having a market value of twice the exercise price of the right; and if, without approval of the Board of Directors,
any person or group acquires Company stock representing 15% or more of the aggregate votes entitled to be cast by all shares of common stock, each
right wilt entitte its holder to receive, upon exercise, common stock of the Company having a market value of twice the exercise price of the right. At the
option of the Company, the rights are redeemable prior to becoming exercisable at $.005 per right. Unless previously redeemed, the rights will expire
on March 7, 2009. Until a right is exercised, the halder will have no rights as a stockhotder of the Company, including the right to vote or receive dividends.

NOTE 12. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT AND STOCK PLANS

Benefits are provided to most employees under the Company’s 401(k] Savings Plan under which contributions by employees are partially matched by
the Company. The aggregate cost of this plan to the Company was $4,296,000 in 2001, $4,513,000 in 2000 and $3,$37,060 in 1999.

The Company’s 1999 [ncentive Plan [the “1999 Plan”} provides that stock options, associated limited stock appreciation rights, restricted shares of
common stock, stock units and other securities may be awarded to eligible individuals for periods of up to 15 years. The Company also has a
Performance-Based Incentive Plan for Senior Management (the “Incentive Plan”), a 1998 Stock Incentive Plan {the “1¢98 Plan”) and a 2001 Stock
Incentive Plan {the “2001 Plan”], each of which provide for the same awards as may be made under the 1999 Plan, but require that such awards be
subject to certain conditions which are designed to enable the Company to pay annual campensation in excess of $1,000,000 to participating executives
and maintain tax deductibility for such compensation for the Company. The 1999 Plan and the 2001 Plan are the Company’s primary existing employee
stock plans.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” {“SFAS Ne. 1237), issued in October 1995, estab-
lished financial accounting and reporting standards for stock-based employee compensation plans. As permitted by SFAS No. 123, the Company elected
o continue to use APB Opinion No. 25 and related interpretations in accounting for its stock options. Had compensation expense for the Company’s
stock option plans been determined based on the fair value at the grant date for awards in 2001, 2000 and 1999 consistent with the provisions of SFAS
No. 123, the Company’s net income and diluted earnings per share would have been reduced to the pro forma amounts indicated below:

YEARS ENDED NOVEMBER 30,

IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNRTS //m 2000 1999
Net income — as reported $214,217 $209.960 $147.469
Net income — pro forma 207,254 205,652 142,816
Dituted earnings per share — as reported 5.50 5.24 3.08
Dituted earnings per share — pro forma . 5.23 5.10 2.99

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing model with the fotlowing assumptions used
for grants in 2001, 2000 and 1999, respectively: a risk free interest rate of 3.68%, 5.44% and 6.14%; an expected volatility factor for the market prfce of
the Company’s cammon stock of 48.88%, 44.82% and 43.14%; a dividend yield of .90%, 1.00% and 1.36%; and an expected life of 4 years, 4 years and
4 years. The weighted average fair value of options granted in 2001, 2000 and 1999 was $9.09, $7.70 and $6.92, respectively.

~
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Stack optien transactions are summarized as fotlows:

—/;r-— 2000 1999
WEIGHTED WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
AVERAGE AVERAGE AVERAGE
EXERCISE EXERCISE EXERCISE
OPTIONS PRICE OPTIONS PRICE OPTIONS PRICE
.
Options outstanding at
beginning of year 5,738,732 $19.13 4,849,822 $17.26 2,965,067 $15.22
Granted 2,138,700 28,24 1,615,176 24.74 2,241,736 '20.12
Exercised (1,456,188] 11.90 [306,628) 16.46 (211,925) 16.43
Cancelled (176,152] 24.74 {419,638) 21.08 (145,056} 21.00
R ~
Options outstanding at
end of year 6,245,092 $23.78 5,738,732 $19.13 4,849,822 $17.26
Options exercisable at
end of year 2,843,650 $21.51 2,773,254 $15.60 2,041,106 $13.83
Options available for grant -
atend of year 3,909,248 1,671,996 2,867,334
Stock options outstanding at Navemnber 30, 2001 are as follows:
OPTIONS OUTSTANDING OPTIONS EXERCISABLE
WEIGHTED
AVERAGE WEIGHTED WEIGHTED
REMAINING AVERAGE AVERAGE
CONTRACTUAL EXERCISE EXERCISE
RANGE OF EXERCISE PRICE OPTIONS LIFE PRICE OPTIONS PRICE
$ 4.75t0 $21.50 1,362,768 11.68 $16.78 991,320 $16.35
$21.59 to $23.74 1,332,488 11.62 22.42 1,106,589 22.42
$24.25 to $27.11 1,501,577 13.84 25.06 534,982 25.07
$27.90 to $33.94 2,048,259 14.80 28.37 210,759 32.02
$ 4.751t0 $33.94 6,245,092 13.21 $23.78 2,843,650 $21.51

The Company records proceeds from the exercise of stock options as additions to common stock and paid-in capital. The tax benefit, if any, is recorded
as additional paid-in capital,

In 1991, the Board of Directors approved the issuance of restricted stock awards under the 1988 Plan of up to an aggregate 600,000 shares of common
stock to certain officers and key employees. Restrictions lapse each year through May 10, 2005 on specified portions of the shares awarded to each
participant so long as the participant has remained in the continuous employ of the Company. Restricted shares under this grant outstanding at the end
of the year totaled 86,664 in 2001, 108,331 in 2000 and 129,998 in 1999.

Effective July 11, 2001, the Company awarded 350,000 shares of restricted common stock to its Chairman and Chief Executive Officer in accordance with
the terms and conditions of his amended and restated employment agreement. The restrictions imposed with respect to the shares covered by the
award tapse on December 31, 2008 if certain conditions are met. During the restriction period, the executive is entitied to vote and receive dividends on
such shares. Upen issuance of the 350,000 shares, a deferred compensation expense equivalent to the market value of the shares on the date of grant
was charged to stockhalders” equity and is being amortized over the restriction period. The compensation expense with respect to the restricted shares
during the year ended Novernber 30, 2001 was $550,000.

On August 4, 1999, the Company's Board of Directors authorized a share repurchase program which allowed the Company to purchase shares of its
common stock at prices that did not exceed $28 per share. At November 36, 2000, through a series of authorizations, the Board of Directors had
authorized the repurchase of a total of 14,500,080 shares. The Company had repurchased 14,500,000 shares and 3,750,100 shares, respectively, under
the repurchase program as of November 30, 2000 and 1999.




NOTE 14. 6GECGRAPHICAL INFORMAT(ON

The following table presents information about the Company by geographic area.

OPERATING IDENTIFIABLE
IN THOUSANDS REVENUES INCOME ASSETS
o
2001
Construction:
West Coast $1,605,917 $101,367 $ 995,826
Southwest 992,949 88,787 494,519
Central 1,326,133 117,248 697,692
Foreign 576,716 44,914 795.485
Totat construction 4,501,715 352,316 2.983»522\
Mortgage banking 72,469 33,771 709,344
Total $4.574,184 $386,087 $3,692,866
2000
Construction:
West Coast $1,466,418 $ 95,243 $ 907,956
Southwest 862,822 67,899 427,347
Centrat 1,065,803 90,018 531,074
Foreign 475,445 35,449 495,391
Total construction 3,870,488 288,609 2,361,768 ™
Mortgage banking 68,370 23,832 467,153
Total $3,930,858 $312,441 $2.828.921
~
1959
Construction: i
West Coast $1,579.226 $115,515 $ 905,890
Southwest 830,418 58,434 481,997
Central 950,177 59,488 505,144
Foreign 412,300 25,670 321,045
Total construction 3,772,121 259,107 2,214,076 "
Martgage banking 64,174 17,464 450,159
Total $3,836,295 $276,571 $2.6él¢,235\

~




e T~ .

NOTE 15. QUARTERLY RESULTS [UNAUBITED)

Quarterly results for the years ended November 30, 2001 and 2000 fotlow:

IN THOUSANDS, EXCEPT PER SHARE AMOUNTS FIRST SECOND THIRD FOURTH
~

2001

Revenues $821,065 $1,066,945 $1,235.313 $1,450,861
Operating income 53,501 73,743 109,235 149,608
Pretax income 39,118 59,904 91,487 134,008
Netincome 25,818 39,504 60,387 88,508
Basic earnings per share 74 11 1.63 2.10
Diluted earnings per share .70 1.07 1.58 2.03
2000

Revenues $799.585 $ 906,182 $ 981,024 $1,244,067
Operating income 47,275 53,678 81,964 129,524
Pretax income 77414 42,700 66,439 111,107
Net income 54,214 27,700 44,639 73,407
Basic earnings per share 1.51 70 117 2.10
Dituted earnings per share 1.47 .68 1.14 2.00

Quarterly and year-to-date computations of per share amounts are made independently. Therefore, the sum of per share amounts for the quarters may
not agree with per share amounts for the year.

NOTE 16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS (UNAUDITED!

On December 14, 2001, pursuant to the 1997 Shelf Registration, the Cempany issued $200,000,000 of 8%% senior subordinated notes at 100% of the
principal amount of the notes. The notes, which are due December 15, 2008, with interest payable semi-annually, represent unsecured obligations of the
Company and are subordinated to atl existing and future senior indebtedness of the Company. Before December 15, 2004, the Company may redeem up
to 35% of the aggregate principal amount of the notes with the net proceeds of one or more public or private equity offerings at a redemption price of
108.625% of their principal amount, together with accrued and unpaid interest. The notes are not octherwise redeemable at the option of the Company.
The Company used $175,000,000 of the net proceeds from the issuance of the notes to redeem all of its cutstanding 9%% senior subordinated notes due
2003. The remaining net proceeds were used for generzl corporate purposes.

The 2001 Shelf Registration for $500,000,000 filed on October 15, 2001 was at that time intended to combine with $250,000,000 of capacity then
remaining under the 1997 Shelf Registration to provide the Company with a total issuance capacity of $750,000,000. However, the issuance of the
$200,000,000 8%% senior subordinated notes in December 2001 reduced the remaining capacity under the 1997 Shelf Registration to $50,000,000.
Following the issuance of the $200,000,000 8%% senior subordinated notes, the Company increased the 2001 Shelf Registration to $700,000,000. The
2001 Shelf Registration was subsequently declared effective on January 28, 2002, at which time the remaining capacity under the 1997 Shelf
Registration was rolled in, thereby providing the Company with a total issuance capacity of $750,000,000 as originally contemplated.




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT AUDITORS

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of KB Home:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of KB Home as of November 3¢, 2001 and 2000, and the retated consolidated statements
of income, stockhotders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended Novemnber 30, 2001. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as welt as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial position of KB Home at
November 30, 2001 and 2000, and the consolidated results of its operations and its cash fiows for each of the three years in the period ended November
30, 2601, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

Enmet ¢ LLP

Los Angeles, Catifornia
December 20, 2001

REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of management. The statements have been prepared in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles. Estimates and judgments of management based on its current knowledge of anticipated transactions
and events are made to prepare the financial statements as required by generally accepted accounting principles. Management relies on internal
accounting controls, among other things, te produce records suitable for the preparation of financial statements.

The responsibility of our external auditors for the financial statements is limited to their expressed opinion an the fairness of the consolidated financial
statements taken as a whole. Their examination is performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards which include tests of our
accounting records and internal accounting centrols and evaluation of estimates and judgments used to prepare the financiat statements. The
Company’s internal audit function includes evatuating and testing internal accounting controls.

An audit committee of outside mesmbers of the Board of Directors periodically meets with management, the external auditors and the internal auditors
to evaluate the scope of auditing activities and review results. Both the external and internal auditors have the unrestricted opportunity to communicate
privately with the audit committee.

William R. Hollinger
Senior Vice President and Controlter
December 20, 2001
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RON BURKLE"
Managing Partner,

The Yucaipa Companies
Los Angeles

HENRY G. CISNEROS?

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
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San Antonio
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Chief Executive Officer,
Opnix, Inc.

Phoenix

DR. RAY R. IRANI*

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
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Austin

JAMES A. JOHNSON®

Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
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Former Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
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Washington, 0.C.
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Chairman and Chief Executive Officer,
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Los Angeles
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OR. BARRY MUNITZ*
President,
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Los Angeles

GUY NAFILYAN
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Paris

LUIS G. NOGALES™
Managing Partner,
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Los Angeles

SANFORD C. SIGOLOFF™

Chairman, President and Chief Executive Officer,
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Los Angeles
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CORPORATE OFFICERS

CORY F. COHEN
Senior Vice President, Tax

WILLIAM R. HOLLINGER
Senior Vice President and Controller

LISA G. KALMBACH
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OFFICE LOCATIONS

CORPORATE

HEADQUARTERS

10990 Wilshire Boulevard
Seventh Floor

Los Angeles, Catifornia 90024
(310) 231-4000

(310) 231-4222 Fax

BUILDER SERVICES

801 Corporate Center Drive
Suite 100

Pomona, California 91768
{9091 802-2400

(909) 623-5167 Fax

houseCALL CENTER

4226 Rosewood Drive
Pleasanton, California §4588
(888) KB-HOMES

(925} 467-5506 Fax

KB HOME MORTGAGE

21650 Oxnard Street, Suite 300
Woodland Hills, California 91367
(818) 887-2275

{818) 712-2422 Fax

DCMESTIC DIVISIONS

ARIZONA

Phoenix Division

Two Gateway

432 North 44th Street, Suite 200
Phoenix, Arizona 85008

[602] 306-1000

[602) 306-1010 Fax

Tucson Division

5780 North Swan Road, Suite 100
Tucson, Arizona 85718

[520} 577-7007

(520] 299-2725 Fax

CALIFORNIA

Greater Los Angeles Division
801 Corporate Center Drive
Suite 201

Poemona, California 91768
{909) 802-1100

[909) 802-1111 Fax

Orange County Division
3 Jenner, Suite 100
trvine, Catifernia 92618
{949) 790-9100

19491 790-9119 Fax

North Bay Division

611 Orange Drive
Vacaville, California 95687
{707) 469-2400

{707) 469-2401 Fax

San Diego Division

12235 EL Camino Real, Suite 100
San Diego, California 92130
(8581 259-6000

(858} 259-5108 Fax

South Bay Division

2201 Walnut Avenue, Suite 150
Fremont, California 94538
1510} 792-2900

(510} 792-5262 Fax

COLORADO

Colorada Division

8401 East Belleview Avenue
Suite 200

Denver, Colorado 80237
(303) 220-6000

1303} 773-1930 Fax

FLORIDA

Jacksonville Division

3840 Crown Point Road, Suite C
Jacksonville, Florida 32257
(904) 260-8616

{904) 260-8608 Fax

Tampa Division

11711 Gothic Lane
Tampa, Florida 33626
(813] 818-9125

1813) 818-4764 Fax

NEVADA

Las Vegas Division

750 Pilot Road #F

Las Vegas, Nevada 89119
(702} 614-2500

(702) 614-2614 Fax

NEW MEXICQ

New Mexico Division

4921 Alexander, NE, Suite B
Albuguerque, New Mexico 87107
(506} 344-9400

(505] 344-5700 Fax

TEXAS

Austin Division
11911 Burnet Road
Austin, Texas 78758
(512) 833-8880
[512) 491-9432 Fax

Dallas Division

2611 Westgrove Road, Suite 101
Carrollton, Texas 75006

(972} 267-0700

(972} 267-0701 Fax

Houston Divisien

9990 Richmond Avenue, Suite 400
Houston, Texas 77042

{713) 977-6633

[713)977-6678 Fax

San Antonio Division

4800 Fredericksburg Road
San Antonio, Texas 78229
(210} 349-1111

(210} 524-2641 Fax

INTERNATIONAL BIVISION

KAUFMAN & BRDAD S.A.
Tour Maine Montparnasse
33 avenue du Maine
75755 Paris, Cedex 15
011-331-4-538-2000
011-331-4-538-2250 Fax




STOCKHOLDER INFORMATION

COMMON STOCK PRICES

__~ 20014 2000
HIGH LOW HIGH Low )
First Quarter $38%¢  $25% $24'%.  $18%
Second Quarter 33% 24" 22% 16"%e
Third Quarter 36% 25% 25% 16'%s
Fourth Quarter 34 24" 32'% 23"%e

DIVIDEND DATA
KB Home paid a quarterly cash dividend of $.075 per common share
in 2001 and 2000.

ANNUAL STOCKHOLDERS' MEETING

The 2002 Annuat Stockholders’” meeting will be held at The W
Hotel, 930 Hilgard Avenue, in Los Angeles, California, at 9:00 a.m. on
Thursday, April 11, 2002.

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTINGS

KB Home’s common stock is listed on the New York Stock Exchange
and is also traded on the Boston, Chicago, Cincinnati, Midwest, Pacific
and Philadelphia Exchanges. The ticker symbol is KBH.

Kauvfman & Broad S.A. is listed on the ParisBourse. The ticker symbol
is KOF. Kaufman & Broad S.A’s Web site address is ketb,com.

TRANSFER AGENT

-Mellon Investor Services LLC

P.0. Box 3315

South Hackensack, New Jersey 07606-1915
(800) 356-2017

www.mellon-investor.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS
Ernst & Young LLP
Los Angeles, California

STOCKHOLDER INFORMATION
The Company’'s common stock is traded on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol KBH. There were 52,237,167 shares of

common stock outstanding as of February 1, 2002.

FORM 10-K

The Company's 2001 Report on Form 10-K filed with the Securities
and Exchange Commission may be obtained without charge by writing
to the Company’s Investor Relations department, or by visiting the
Company's Web site at kbhome.com.

HEADQUARTERS

KB Home

10990 Wilshire Boulevard, Seventh Floor
Los Angeles, California 90024

310) 231-4000

(310} 231-4222 Fax

Location and Community Information:
kbhome.com

(888) KB-HOMES

INVESTOR CONTACT

Clem Teng

Director, investor Relations

KB Home

10990 Wilshire Boulevard, Seventh Floor
Los Angetes, California 90024

[310) 231-4000

cteng@kbhome.com

BONDHOLDER SERVICES ADDRESS

& PHONE NUMBER

7%% $175,000,000 Notes - Due 10/15/04
9%% $125,000,000 Notes - Due 11/15/06
8%% $200,000,000 Notes - Due 12/15/08
9%% $250,000,000 Notes - Due 2/15/11
Trustee:

Sun Trust Bank

Corporate Trust Division

Mail Code 008

25 Park Place, 24th Floor

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-2900
muriel.shawf@suntrust.com

(404) 588-7067

Design: Louey/Rubino Design Group, Inc.

Santa Monica, CA » New York City » Hong Kong

Images courtesy of: Bloomberg, CNBC, CNN, Fox News, New York Times
Printing: George Rice & Sons
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PROXY STATEMENT

EVERYWHERE 2>ALL THE TIME

NOTICE OF 2002 KB HOME
ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS
AND PROXY STATEMENT




KB HOME
10990 Wilshire Boulevard
Los Angeles, California 90024
(310) 231-4000

BRUCE KARATZ
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

March 5, 2002

Dear Fellow Stockholder:

Your officers and directors join me in inviting
you to attend the Annual Meeting of Stockhold-
ers of KB Home at 9:00 a.m. on April 11, 2002
at The W Hotel in Los Angeles, California.

The matters expected to be acted on at the
meeting are described in detail in the atrached
Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders and
Proxy Statement. In addition to specific agenda
items, by attending the meeting you will have an

opportunity to hear about our plans for the
future and to meet your officers and directors.
Whether or not you plan to attend, please sign
and date the enclosed Proxy Card and return it as
soon as possible in the envelope provided to
ensure that your shares will be represented. You
may also vote by calling the 800-number listed
on your Proxy Card.

We look forward to seeing you on April 11th.

Sincerely,

TsH

BRUCE KARrRATZ
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer




HOME

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING
OF STOCKHOLDERS
To Be Held April 11, 2002

To the Holders of the Common Stock
of KB Home:

The Annual Meeting of Stockholders of KB Home will be held on Thursday,
April 11, 2002 at 9:00 a.m. Los Angeles time in the Great Room of The W. Hotel, 930 Hilgard Avenue in
Los Angeles, California for the following purposes:

(1) To elect four Class I Directors, each to serve for a term of three years;

(2) To approve an amendment to the KB Home Performance-Based Incentive Plan for Senior Management to
inctease the limits on cash compensation that may be paid thereunder while maintaining full deductibility for
the Company for Federal Income Tax purposes; and

{3) To cransact such other business as may properly come before the meeting ot any adjournment thereof.

The Board of Directors has fixed the close of business on February 14, 2002 as the record date for
determination of holders of Common Stock entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the meeting ot any
adjournment thereof. If you plan to attend the meeting you may be asked to present photo identification and
you may be accompanied by one guest only. If you hold your shares in a brokerage account (in “street
name”’), you will need to bring a copy of a brokerage statement teflecting your ownership of shares on
February 14, 2002.

Whether or not you expect to attend the meeting, please complete, date and sign the enclosed
Proxy Card and mail it promptly in the eavelope provided. You may also vote by calling the
800-number listed on your Proxy Card. Your prompt return of the Proxy Card or telephone vote
will ensure that your shares are represented at the meeting and will save the Company the
additional expense of soliciting proxies.

By ORDER OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

.
.

KiMmeerLy N. KING
Secretary

Los Angeles, California
March 5, 2002
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" PROXY STATEMENT

ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS

. To. Be. Held April 11, 2002. .

GENERAL INFORMATION

" Your Board of Directors ‘furnishes’ this Proxy
Statement in connection with- its solicitation of your
proxy in the form enclosed to be used at the
Company’s Annual Meeting of Stockholders to be
held on Thursday, April 11, 2002, at the time and
place and for the purposes set forth in the accompa-
nying Notice of Annual Meeting of Stockholders. A
copy of the Company’s Annual Report to Stock-
holdets for the fiscal year ended November 30,
2001, including audited financial statements, is also
being mailed to stockholders concurrently with this
Proxy Statement. It is anticipated that the mailing
to stockholders of this Proxy Statement and the
enclosed Proxy Card will commence on or about
March 6, 2002.

You are cordially invited to actend the Annual
Meeting. Whether or not you plan to attend, please
date, sign and promptly retutn your Proxy Card in
the envelope provided. You may revoke your proxy
at any time prior to its exercise at the Annual
Meeting by written notice to the Company’s Secre-
tary, and, if you attend the Anaual Meeting, you
may vote your shares in person.

Only holders of record of the 51,174,428 shares
of Common Stock outstanding at the close of

business on-February 14, 2002 will be entitled to
vote at the Annual Meeting. Each -holder of Com-
mon Stock is entitled to one vote for each share
held. The Company’s Grantor Stock Trust, estab-
lished to assist the Company in meeting its stock-
related obligations under various employee benefit
programs, held 7,941,640 shares of Common
Stock outstanding for voting purposes as of the
record date. These shares are voted by the trustee of
the Grantor Stock Trust in accordance with instruc-
tions received from employees participating in the
Company’s employee stock option plans. There is
no right to cumulative voting.

The representation in person or by proxy of at
least a majority of the outstanding shares entitled to
vote is necessary to provide a quorum at the Annual
Meeting. All shares of Common Stock represented
by valid proxies teceived pursuant to this solicita-
tion and not revoked will be voted in accordance
with the choices specified. Where no specification is
made with respect to any item submitted to a vote,
such shares will be voted for the election as direc-
tors of the Company of the four individuals named
under “‘Election of Directors’’, and for the amend-
ment to the KB Home Performance-Based Incen-




.

tive Plan for Senior Management. Since the proxy T

confers discretionary authority to vote upon other
matters that properly may come before the mee
ing, shates represented by signed proxies returned
to the Company will be voted in accordance with
the judgment of the person or persons voting the
proxies. With regard to the election of directors,
votes may be cast in favor or withheld; votes that
are withheld will be counted as present and will
have the effect of a negative vote because the
election of each director will require affirmative vote
of a majority of shares present. Abstentions inay be
specified on approval of the amendment to 'the
KB Home Performance-Based Incentive Plan for
Senior Management, and will be counted as present
for purposes of voting on the proposal, and will
have the effect of a negative vote because passage of
the proposal. will require the affirmative votes of a

: majority of shares present in person ot by proxy and
. entitled to vote. Under the rules of the New York
~Stock Exchange, brokers who hold shares in street

name for customers have the authority to vote on
certain items when they have not received instruc-
tions from beneficial owners. Brokers that do not
receive instructions are entitled to vote on the
election of directors and approval of the amend-
ment-to the KB Home Performance-Based Incen-
tive Plan for Senior Management. Under applicable

 Delaware law, a broker non-vote will have no effect

on the outcome of the matters presented for a
stockholder vote.

The petsons named as proxies on the enclosed
Proxy Card are Bruce Karatz, Chaitman and Chief
Executive Officer, and Kimberly N. King; Director
of Corporate Legal Affairs.and Secretary. ::. -




" PROPOSAL ONE:
~ELECTION OF DIRECTORS

At the Annual Meeting, the Boafd .of Directots

- will present as nominees and recommend. to stock-
holders that the four persons listed below be elected
as Class I Directors to serve for a three-year term
ending ar the 2005 Annual Meeting of Stockhold-
ers. Should any of these nominees become unable to
serve as a director prior to the Annual Meeting, the
persons named on the enclosed Proxy Card will,
unless ‘ot_herwi'se directed, \?Qte for the election of
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such other person as, the Board of I:})irecto'rsv_r"f;jgy
recommend in place of such nominee. The éleai:d@
of each nominee will require the affirmativé votes of
a majority of shares present at the meeting in
person or by proxy and entitled to-vote. ‘

A brief summar};voﬁ‘ each nominee’s prmapal

- occupation, business affiliations and other, informa-

tion follows.

Jane Evans, age 57, was elected Chief Exécutive

Officer of Opnix Inc. in 2001, and from 1995 .

through 2001 she served as President and Chief
Executive Officer of GAMUT Interactive, Inc.
From 1991 to 1995 Ms. Evans served as Vice
President and General Manager, Home and Per-
sonal Services Division, US West Communications,
Inc. From 1987 to 1989 she was a general partner

of Mdntgorﬁery Securities, and from 1989 until
1991 she was President and Chief Executive Officer
of the InterPacific Retail Group. Ms. Evans is a
director of Georgia Pacific; Hypercom Corporation;,
Main Street & Main, Incorporated, PETsMART,
Inc., -and: Philip Mortis Companies, Inc. Ms. Evans
has been a director of the Company since*1993.




James A. Johnson, age 58, is Vice Chairman of
Perseus LLC, a merchant banking and private
equity firm. In 2000, Mr. Johnson served as Chair-
man and Chief Execucxve Officer of Johnson Capi-
tal Partners, a. private investment company.
M:t. Johnson was employed by Fannie Mae from
1990 through 1999, where he served as Vice
Chairman in 1990, Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer from 1991 through 1998 and Chairman of
the Executive Committee of the Board in 1999. He
is Chairman of The John F. Kennedy Center for the
Performing Arts and is Chairman of the Board of
Trustees of The Brookings Institution. He serves on
the boards of Gannett, Inc,, Target Corporation,
UnitedHealch Group, The Goldman Sachs Group,
Inc., Cummins, Inc., Temple-Inland Inc., National
Assoc1at10n on Fetal Alcohol Syndrome, The Enter-

prise Foundation and  National Housing Endow- -

ment. He is a-:member of the American Friends of
Bilderberg, The Business Council, the Council on
Foreign Relations, the Trilateral ‘Commission,. and
he is Chairman of the Advisory Council for Public
Strategies. Incorporated. Mr. Johnson has been a
member of the Board of Directors since 1992.

Dr. Barry Mumtz, age 60, is Pre51dent and Chxef
Executive Officer of The J. Paul Getty Trust. From
1991 to 1997, Dr. Munitz was Chancellor of the
Cahfomla State University, the largest system’ of
senior higher  education in the United States. In
1998, he also served as Head of the Gubernatotial
Transition Team for California Governor Gray
Davis. In addition to his professional. affiliations,
since 1992 he has served on numerous! pubhc and
private boards. He was a director of. SunAmenca
Inc., Chaitman of the American Council on Educa-
tion and Chairman of the California -Education
Round Table. He also served on the' Commlssmn
on National Investment in ngher Educatlon and
the White House Commission ‘‘América. Reads.”
Dr. Munitz joined the Company’s Board of Direc-
tors in 1999




Sanford C. Sigoloff, age 71, has been Chalrman
President and Chief Executive Ofﬁcer of: ngoloff &
Associates, Inc. since 1989. Mr. Slgoloff was' Presi-
dent and Chief Executive Ofhicer of L. J. Hooker
Corporation from 1989 to 1992, and was Chair-
man, President and Chief Executive: Qfﬁcer of
Wickes Companies,, Inc., a retail and wholesale
‘merchandiSer, from 1982 to 1988. Mr. Sigoloff was
a Presidendial appointee to the United States Holo-
caust- Memorial Council in Washington, D.C. from
1988 through 1994 and is a Fellow in the Ameri-
can College of Bankrupecy. Mr. Sigoloff is a director
of Movie” Gallery, Inc. Among his many civic
involvements, Mr. Sigoloff is a director of the

National Conference of Christians and Jews and the
Center Theatre Group; a -tr? stee. of .;
UCLA Foundation, the Medical Centers of Cedars—
Sinai and Chaim Sheba; a member of the Executlve
Committee of the City of Hope and the Execuuve
Board and the Board of Governors of The Amerx—
can _]ew1sh Committee; and a national trustee and
Vice President of the Nanonal ]ewxsh Center for
Immunology and Respiratory Medicine.. He is also
an adjunct professor at The Anderson:Graduate
School of Management at UCLA. Mr. Sigoloff-has
been a dxrector of ‘the Company or. its’ predecessor
since 1979 :




The other directors of the Company and their respective principal occupations, business aﬁihatlons and
other information for at least the past five years are as follows. :

Ron Burkle, age 49,’is the founder and managmg
partner of ‘The" Yucaipa Companies, 4 private
investment firm' based in Southern California:
Yucaipa-'specializes in acquisitions, mergers' and
management of large retail and distribution compa-
nies.- Yucaipa completed the merger of Fred Meyer,
Inc., where Mr. Burkle: served as Chairman, and
The Kroger Company of Cincinnati forming the
largest supermarket company in the United States.
Mr. Burkle is also the majority shareholder of
Golden State Foods, the largest manufacturer and
distriburot of food products to McDonald’s. He is a
member of. the board of Occidental Petroleum
Corporation, Yahoo! Inc. and Kaufman &
Broad S.A., the Company’s majority-owned pub-
licly-held French subsidiary. Mr. Burkle also serves
as Trustee of The John F. Kennedy Center for the
Performing Arts, The J. Paul Getty Trust, the
National Urban League and the Los Angeles
County Museum of Art; member of the Executive
Board for the Medical Sciences at UCLA, the Carter
Center, Aids Project Los Angeles, RAND’s Educa-
tion Advisory Board, Claremont Graduate Univer-
sity, Narional Campaign Against Youth Violence
and The Children Scholarship Fund; Co-Chairman
of the Burkle Center for International Relations at
UCLA; Founder and Benefactor of the Burkle
Scholarship Award with the Los Angeles Urban
League. He has been a director of the Company
since 1995 and his current time expires in 2004.

Henry G. Clsneros, age 54 is Chalrman and
Chief Executive Oﬁicer of American CityVista, the
homebuilding joint “venture = formed by
Mr. Cisneros-and the Company in August 2000.

Previously, Mr. Cisneros was presidént ard ' chief
operating:. officer - of : Univision--Communications,
Inc. from' 1997, through July, 2000. From January
1993 through January 1997, Mr. Cisneros served
as the Secretary of the U.S. Department of Housing
and Urban Development. Prior to.serving as Secre-
tary, he was Chairman of Clsneros Asset Manage-
ment Company In 1981, Mr. Cisneros became the
first Hispanic Ametican mayor of a major U.S. city,
San Antonio, Texas, and served as mayor through
1987. Mr. Cisneros has also served as President of
the National League of Cities, Chairman of the
National Civic League, Deputy Chair of the Federal
Reserve Bank of Dallas, and as a board member of
the Rockefeller Foundation. He is a director of
Countrywide Credit Industries, Inc. He was elected
to the Company’s Board of Directors in August
2000 and will next stand for re-election in 2003.




Dr. Ray R. Irani, age 67, is Chairman and Chief
Executive Officer of Occidental Petroleum ' Corpora-
tion.- He joined Oeccidental in 1983 as'Chairman
and Chief Executive Officer of Occidental Chemical
Corporation; an Occidental subsidiary, and as Exec-
utive Vice President-of Occidental. In 1984 he was
elected to the Board of Directors of Occidental ‘and
" was named President and Chi¢f Operating Officer.
He assumed the responsibilities of Chairman and
Chief Executive-Officer; in addition to President, in
1990. Dr. Irani was Chairman of the Board of
Directors of Canadian Occidental Petroleum Ltd.,
an Occidental afhiliate, from 1987 to 1999. An
Honorary Fellow . of the American Institute of
Chemists, Dr. Irani is a director of the American
Petroleum Institute, Cedars Bank and Health Net.
He is a member of the American Chemical Society,
the American Institute of Chemists, Inc., the CEO
Roundtable, The Conference Board, the Council on
Foreign Relations, the U.S.-Saudi Arabian Business
Council, the National Petroleum Council, the Sci-
entific Research Society of America, the American
Chemical Society, and the Industrial Research Insti-
tute. He is a trustee of the University of Southern
California and is Chairman of USC’s Academic
Affairs Committee. He is also a Vice Chairman of
the Board of the American University of Beirut, he
is a member of the Board of Governors of Town
Hall and the World Affairs Council. Dr. Irani’s
current term expites in 2004 and he has been a
director of the Company since 1992,

Kenneth M. Jastrow, II, age 54, has been Chair-
maii‘and Chief Executive Officer of Temple-Inland -
Inc. since-2000: Prior to that, Mr. Jastrow served as
President and Chief Operating Officer'in 1998 and
1999,. Group Vice - President” from. 1995 until
1998; and as. Chief Financial Officer' of Temple-
Inland -~ from ~ November 1991 wuntil - 1999:
Mr. Jastrow is also a director of MGIC Investment
Corporation. He ‘was appointed to!thé Company’s
Board. in December ‘2001 and-will next stand for
election in 2003.




Bruce Karatz, age 56, has been Chairman of the
Company since 1993 and Chief Executive Officer
since 1986...Mr. Karatz joined' the Company’s
predecessor in 1972, and from 1976 through 1980
he was President of. its French homebuilding sub-
sidiary, Kaufman &: Broad S.A. From 1980 until
the formation of the Company in 1986, Mr. Karatz
was President of Kaufman and Broad Development
Group; and from 1986 to. 2001 he was ‘also
President of the Company. Mt. Karatz is a director
of Honeywell International Inc., Avery Dennison,
The Kroger Company, National Golf Properties,
Inc. and Kaufman & Broad S.A., the Company’s
majotity-owned publicly-held French subsidiary.
Among his civic and professional activities,
Mr. Karatz is Chairman of the California Business
Roundtable; Chairman of the Los Angeles World
Affairs Council; a trustee of the RAND Corpora-
tion; a member of the Council on Foreign Rela-
tions, the Executive Committee of the Board of
Governors of The Performing Arts Center of Los

_ Angeles County, and the University of Southern

California Law Center Board of Counselors.
Mr. Karatz has been a director of the Company
since 1986. He will next stand for re-election
in 2003.

Guy Nafilyan, age 57, has been Chairman, Presi-
dent and Chief Executive Officer. of Kaufman &
Broad S.A., the Company’s majority-owned pub-
licly-held French subsidiary, and Executive Vice
President -of the Company since April 1992. He
was a.Senior Vice President of the Company from
1987. to 1992, 'and from 1983 through 1987 he
was:; President.. of - Kaufman & ; Broad S.A.
Mr. Nafilyan has been a director of the Company
since 1987; his current term- expires.in 2004.




Luis G. Nogales, age 58, is the Managmg Partner
of Nogales Investors, LLC, a private equity invest-
ment firm, and i is senior advisor to, Deutsche Bank
Private Eqmty Partners, He was Chaitman and
Chief Executive Officer of Embarcadero Media, Inc.
from 1992 to 1997, Premdent of Univision Com-
munications, Inc., from 1986 t0.1988, and Chair-
man and Chief Executive Officer of United Press
Interriational from 1983 to 1986. He is a director
of Southern California Edison:Co., Edison Intema—
tional, Arbitron, and Kaufman & Broad S.A.,
Company’s majority-ownied - publicly-held -French
subsidiary. He is a member of the board of the
Inter-American Dialogue and the Pacific Council on
International Policy; a trustee of The Ford Founda-
tion, and The J. Paul Getty Trust and. former Vice
President’ of the Board of Trustees of Stanford
University.” Mr. Nogales has been a director of the
Company since 1995 and his current term expires
in 2004. :




THE BOARD AND ITs COMMITTEES

The Company’s Board of Directors held five
regular meetings during the fiscal year ended
November 30, 2001. Management also periodically
conferred with directors informally between meet-
ings regarding Company affairs. During 2001, all
directors attended 80% or more of the total aggre-
gate number of meetings of the Board of Directors
and meetings of the committees of the Board on
which they served.

During most of 2001, the Company’s Board of
Directors was comprised of eight non-employee
directors and two employee directors. Mr. Randall
Lewis was the Company's ninth non-employee
director, until he stepped down from the Board of
Directors in February 2001. Mr. Jastrow was
elected to the Board in December 2001, bringing
the number of non-employee ditectors back up to
nine. The committees of the Board of Directors
consist of the Management Development and Com-
pensation Committee (formerly, the Personnel,
Compensation and Stock Plan Committee), the
Audit and Compliance Committee, the Nominat-
ing and Corporate Governance Committee and the
Executive Committee. The committees of the
Board of Directors are comprised entirely of non-
employee directors, except for the Executive Com-
mittee, which includes one employee difector.

Management Development and
Compensation Committee

The Management Development and Compensation
Committee of the Board of Directors reviews and
makes recommendations tegarding compensation
and other employment benefits for the Company’s
officers and other members of senior management.
The committee also reviews and approves awards
made under the Company’s employee stock plans,
the Company-wide annual merit increase guidelines
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for base salaries and all nominations for officers of
the Company. The committee also reviews, consid-
ers and provides input regarding executive succes-
sion planning. The members of ‘the committee
during 2001 were Ms. Evans and Messts. Irani,
Muritz, and Nogales, with Dr. Irani serving as

Chairman. The committee held four meetings dur-

ing2001; members were also penodlcally consulted
by management to dlSCUSS compensatlon ot person-
nel issues between meetmgs See the’ “Management

Developmem and '‘Compensation Committee
Report . on = Exécutive Compensatlon at
pages 17 — 21.

Audxt and Comphance Commxttee

’Ihe funcnon of che Audit and Comphance Corn-
mittee of the Board of Directors is to approve the

selection of, and: review all services performed by,

the Company’s independent auditors; to meet, con-
sult with, .and receive reports from the Company’s
independent auditors, its financial and accounting
staff and its internal audit department; and, to
review and take action, or make recommendations
to the Board of Directors, with respect to the scope
of the audit procedures, accounting practices, inter-
nal accounting and financial controls and legal
affairs of the Company. The committee held three
meetings during the year. In 2001, the committee
was comprised of Ms. Evans and Messrs. Burkle,
Munitz and Sigoloff. Dr. Munitz served as Chair-
man. See the “Audit and Comphance Committee
Report at page 34.

Nominating and Corporate Governance
Committee

The Nominating and Corporate Governance Com-
mittee of the Board of Directors considers and
makes recommendations to the Boatd concerning




the appropriate size and needs of the Board, includ-
ing the annual nomination of directors and nomi-
nees for new directors. The committee reviews and
makes recommendations concerning other policies
related to the Board: of Directors, including com-
mittee composition, structure and size, and director
compensation. The committee regularly evaluates
Board ‘performance - to .determine ways.to enhance
Board effectiveness. The committee also considers
and makes recommendations to the Board concern-
ing- corporate - governance issues.-and trends. .In
2001,  the ~members of the :committee were
Messts... Burkle, Cisneros;. Johnson .and - Nogales.
M:r: Johnson served as Chairman of.the committee,
which had-ithree meetings during.the year.

" The  Nominating ~and ‘Corporate -Governance
Commiittee will consider -qualified nominees  for
director.. Stockholders wishing to make such recom-
mendations should submic the riamie of ‘the candi-
date “and “the  candidate’s -background : and
qualifications to’the comnmittee, ¢/0 the Secretary-of
the ' Company, -10990 *Wilshire' - Boulevard, ‘Los
Angeles, California 90024 not later than January 1
of the year in which the proposed cindidate is to be
considered for nomination. ‘ '

Execut_i_ve Committee

The Executive Committee has the auchority of the
Board ‘of Directors-between meetings of the Board
of Directors except to the extent that such authority
may. ‘be:limited by the Company’s Bylaws (which
do not currently provide for any such limitation ) or
by ‘applicable law. The members of ‘the committee
are Messrs. Karatz and Sigoloff; Mr. Sigoloff is
Chairman. Dr. Irdni serves as alternate member of
the committee in the event Mr. Sigoloff or
Mr. Karatz is not available to act. The committee
did not meet in 2001, but acted periodically by
written consent.
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Compensation Paid to Board Members

Retainers and Meeting Fees. Directors who are
employees of the Company receive no additional

‘compensation for their service on the Board of

Directors. Directo‘rs"who are not employees of the
Company are paid a quarterly retainer of $5,000,
plus $1,500 for each Board of Directors meeting
and $1,000 for each committee meeting attended.
If two committee ‘meetings : are attended on the
same day, $500 is-paid for attendance at the second
committee meeting. Fach committee: chairman
receives an annual retainer of 500 deferred Com-
mon Stock Units or; for directors who:own at least
10,000 shares. of Common Stock or Stock. Units
and who so elect, a specified:number of options (as
described more fully below): A ‘“‘Stotk Unit!" is.a

contract right to-receive‘a share of Common Stock

or aicash payment equal to:the.fair. market value-of
a share of ‘Common :Stock. Diréctors earn ithe
equivalent of .cash. dividends. on,- but.do not:have
votingor investment -power. with respect to, the
shares of Common.Stock: represented by the Stock
Units. The shares. of Common Stock represented by
Stock Units will be. distributed .in-kind or in: cash;
at the:election of the participating director, when.he
or she. retires or .otherwise. léaves the 'Board. Direc-
tors may defer all ‘ora. portion of their cash. fees
until a-later specified. event; such . as retirement.
Directors are. .reimbursed. for travel and. other
expenses related to attendance at Board of Directors
and comrmnittee meetings. ‘

Equity Awards. With:a view toward further align-
ing the compensation‘of the Company’s directors
with the equity .interests: of the Company’s stocks
holders,. the Company:maintains the KB:.Home
Non-Employee. Directors - Stock Plan. .Under the
Directors Stock Plan;:in 2001 each director who
was serving on the Board as of the: 2001 Annual
Meeting received an’ annual grant of 2,000 Stock
Units or, for directors who owned at least 10,000
shares of Common Stock or Stock Units and who so




elect, a:specified number of options (as described
more fully below). Under the Directors Stock Plan,
directors may also elect to receive all or a portion of
their Board retainers and meeting fees in Stock
Uni;é rather than in cash. Directors who make this
election receive Stock Units valued at 110% of the
cash fees to which they would otherwise have been
entitled. ‘ ‘ ‘

. Additionally, the Directors Stock Plan provides
that directors who own at least 10,000 shares of the
Company’s, Common Stock or Stock Units may
elect to receive their annual Stock Unit: grant,
annual retainers and/or. meeting fees in. Options
rather than in Stock Units or cash, as the case may
be. The number .of options-granted in lieu of cash
fees is equal to 110%. of the cash: value of.the
retainer or meeting fees otherwise:earned and: are
granted at a ratio. determined by reference:to the
market value of the Company’s. Common Stock on
the grant date. The value of options.granted in lieu
of Stock Units is calculated in the same manner,
except- that there is no added 10% premium.
Options ate granted as of each  Annual Meeting of
Stockholders and have an exetcise price equal to the
average closing price of the. Company’s Common
Stock on the New York Stock Exchange for the ten
consecutive trading days immediately preceding the
date . of the Annual Meeting. The options -are
immediately -exercisable and,: consistent with. the
Company's employee stock: options; have a term of
fifteen years. e

Charitable Giving. In. furtherance of the Com-
pany’s overall support for charitable giving, and in
acknowledgment of the service of the Company’s
directors, the Company maintains a Directors’ Leg-
acy Program under which the Company. will make
a charitable donation to up to.five charitable orga-
nizations or educational institutions of the director’s
choice ‘upon his or her. death. All. directors are
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eligible to participate in the' program:. From the
1inception- of the program in 1995 through 1998,
the maximum charitable donation:that could be
‘made by. the Company on behalf ‘of any director
was $500,000. As of January 1, 1999, the maxi-
mum charitable donation that may:be made by the
Company was incteased to $1 million. Accordingly,
directors . who were setving on the* Board as of
January 1; 1999 vest in the original $500,000
donation' in" five equal - annual installments. of
$100,000 commencing with the first anniversary. of
their initial ‘election::to the Board; these directors
must serve on the Board for five consecutive years
to be fully vested in the original donation amount.
In addition, directors serving on the Board as of
January 1, 1999 will vest in the increased charita-
ble. donation in annual installments of $200,000,
$150,000-and $150,000, respectively; these direc-
tors must. have served on the Board: threugh: Janu-
ary- 1, 2002 to. be fully vested in ithe additional
donation. Directors first elected to the Board after
January 1, 1999 vest in the full $1 million dona-
tion in five equal annual installments of. $200,000;
these ditectors must serve on the Board for five
consecutive years to be fully vested in the program.
To be “eligible to receive a donation, a recom:
mended organization must be an educational insti-
tution or charitable organization and. must qualify
to receive tax-deductible donations under the Inter-
nal Revenue Code. The program is funded by life
insurance contracts maintained by the Company on
the lives of the participating directors. This funding
is'structured -such that the life insurance proceeds
are ‘expected to equal the cost to the Company of
maintaining the program. The program has no
direct - compensation . value to' directors or their
families because they do not receive any direct cash
or tax savings. :




~ BENEFICIAL OwNERSHIP OF COMPANY STOCK
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Directors and Management

The following information is furnished, as of February 28, 2002, to mdlcate the beneficial ownershxp of the
Company’s Common Stock by each director and each of the executive officers named in the Summary
Compensation Table (the “Named Executive Officers”) individually, and by all directors, Named Executive
Officers and other executive officers as a group. Unless otherwise indicated, beneficial ownership is direct and
the person indicated has sole voting and investment power. No director, Named Executive Officer or other
executive officer owns more than 1% of the Company’s Common Stock, other than M. Karatz who owns
3.2%. Asa group, all directors, Named Executive Officers and other execunve ofﬁcers of the Company own in
the aggregate 6.0% of the Company’'s Common Stock

' ’Amoun;,andi Nature of.

Name of Beneficial Owner . ‘ Beneficial Ownership(a - d)
Ron Burkle : | ’ 38278

Henry G. Cisneros o » ‘ 9,597 o
Jane Evans ’ o o 12,136
Dr. Ray R. Irani _ ' T41,794
Kenneth M. Jastrow, II . o ' —0—
James A. Johnson : » ‘ 44,827

Bruce Karatz ’ o 1,6‘6'2,75‘:5‘ o

Dr. Barry Munitz ‘ , o 6,500

Guy Nafilyan : : 140,598

Luis G. Nogales ' 11,667
Sanford C. Sigoloff . : 42,652

Jeffrey T. Mezget 220,830

John E. Goodwin _ ‘ " 103,066

Robert Freed : 62,530

All directors, Named- Executive Officers and other executive '

officers as a-group- (22 persons) _ 3,092,725

(a) Included are Stock Units held by non-employee directors under the Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan
in the following amounts: Mr. Burkle 13,155; Mr. Cisneros 2,597; Ms. Evans 10,636; Dr. Irani
11,703; Mr. Jastrow -0-; Mr. Johnson 19,972; Dr. Munitz 4,500; Mr. Nogales 11,167; and
Mr. Sigoloff 17,352.

(b} Included are shares of Common Stock subject to acquisition within 60 days of February 28, 2002
through the exercise of stock options granted under the Company’s employee stock plans in the
following amounts: Mr. Karatz 929,892; Mr. Mezger 157,054; Mr. Nafilyan 80,000; Mr. Goodwin
48,543; Mr. Freed 33,918; and all executive officers as a group, 1,676,957. Also included are shares
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(c)

subject to acquisition within 60 days of February 28, 2002 through the exercise of options under the’
Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan in the followmg amounts: Mr. Burkle 24,623; Dr. Irani 18,091;
M. Johnson 22,855; and Mzr. Sigoloff 10,000.

Included are a total of 517,827 shares of restricced Common Stock granted under the Company’s
employee stock plans. As of February 28, 2002, Mr. Karatz held 50,000, and Mr. Nafilyan held 25,000
shares of restricted Common Stock under a grant made in 1991. These shares vest in twelve equal
annual installments, the first of which vested in 1994; full vesting will occur in 2005. For 2001,
Mr. Karatz recelved an award of 50,369 shares of restricted Common Stock; the shares vest on
January 15, 2005, three years from the date of grant. In accordance with his 1995 employment

Vt"’agreement which’ places a $3 million limit on his cash incentive bonus, these shares represent the
~ ' portion of his 2001 incentive bonus that was in excess of $3 million. In 2001, Mr, Karatz also received
‘an award of 350,000 shares of restricred stock the shares vest on December 31 2008, if Mr. Karatz

continues to be employed by the Company at that time. These shares represént a one-time retention
grant upon the signing of Mr. Karatz’ amended and restated employment contract. Please also see the
“Management Development and Compensation Committee Report on Executive Compensation’ at
pages 17 — 21. Pursuant to a compensation program adopted in 1997 under which a portion of their
annual incentive bonus is determined by the Company’s, or a particular business unit’s, pretax return on
investment, the following Named Executive Officers also hold shares of Common Stock granted on
January 15, 2002 that are restricted from sale for one year from the date of grant: Mr. Karatz 15,133;
Mr. Mezger 6,005; Mr. Nafilyan -0-; Mr. Goodwin 3,859; Mr. Freed 2,421; and all executive officers as
a group, 39,204. The actual number of shares of restricted Common Stock earned by most executives
was greater‘ than the amount reported because most executives elected to have shares‘ withheld for
income tax purposes; the amounts reported are shares beneficially owned by each executive less shares the
executive may have elected to have withheld.
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Beneficial Owners of More Than 5 Percent .

Based on ﬁlmgs made under Sectlon 13(d) and Sectlon 13(g). of the Secunnes Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended, as of February 28, 2002 the only persons or entities known to be beneficial owners of more than
5% of the Company’s Common Stock were as follows:

Amount and

Nature of 7 Per‘c'énf
: : Beneficial o
“Nameé and Address of Beneficial Owner . Ownership (a~d) * Class:
«KB Home Grantor Stock Trust,* - s K 7.941,640° ' 1552%
Wachovia Bank, N:A., as Trustee, : S S E e
Institutional ‘Trust and Retu-ement Services
301 North Church Street e
Winston-Salem, North Carolina 27101 -
- Capital Growth Management Lxrmted Parmershlp ' | 4,076,000 o 7.85%
One Intemanonal Place o, : '
‘ Boston, Massachusetts 02110 o L o S
" “FMR Cotp. e T o : © 3,267,641 - v 6.49%
82 Devonshire Street ‘ S R ‘ -
Boston, ‘Ma'ssachusetts 0»21097
Welhngton Management Company, LLP -  ' : :; ‘ ‘ 2,895,000 B 5.58%

(a)

75 State Street

" Boston, Massachusetts 02109

Pursuant to the amendment to Schedule 13D dated February 20, 2002- filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission by Wachovia Bank, N.A. (the “Trustee’), the KB Home Grantor Stock Trust
(the “'GST’’) holds all of the shares reported pursuant. to a trust agreement . creating the GST in
connection with the prefunding of certain obligations.of the. Company. under various employee benefit
plans. Both the GST and the Trustee disclaim beneficial ownership .of the shares reported; The Trustee
has no discretion oyer. the manner in which, the shares held by the GST are voted.. The trust agreement

for the GST provides that, as of any. given record date, employees who hold unexercised options under

. the .Company’s employee stock option plans will- determine the manner in.which shares. of the

Company's Common Stock held in the GST are voted.

The Trustee will vote the Common Stock held in the GST in the manner directed by those eligible
employees who submit voting instructions for the shares. The number of shares as to which any one
employee can direct the vote will depend upon how many employees submit voting instructions to the
Trustee. Employees who are also directors of the Company are excluded from voting; accordingly,
Messts. Karatz and Nafilyan may not direct the vote of any shares in the Trust. If all eligible employees
submit voting instructions to the Trustee, as of the February 14, 2002 record date for the Annual
Meeting, the other Named Executive Officers will have the right to vote the following share

15




amounts: Mezger 1,381,836; Goodwin 407,172; and Freed 299,737; and all executive officers as.a
group, 5,015,450. If less than all of the ehglble employees submit voting instructions, then the
foregomg amounts will be higher. The' trust agreement further provides that all voting instructions

" received by the Trustee will be held in confidence and w1ll not be dlsclosed to any person mdudmg the

(b)

()

(d)

Company.

Pursuant to thé Schedule 13G dated February 11, 2002 filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission by Capltal Growth Management Limited Partnership, Capital Growth has sole voting
power and shated dxsposmve power with respect to all of the shates reported as beneﬁcxally owned

-Pursuant to the Schedule 13G dated February 14, 2002 filed with the Securities and Exchange

Commission by FMR Corp., 2,700,630 of the shares reported are _beneficially: owned. by Fidelicy
Management & Research Company, an investment adviser- and .a wholly-owned - subsidiary ‘of
FMR Corp., as a result of acting as investment advisor to various investment companies (collectively, che
“Fidelity Funds™); with respect to these shares, FMR Corp. and Mr. Edward C. Johnson 3d exercise sole
investment power and the Fidelity Funds’ Boards of Trustees exercises sole votmg power. Of the shares
reported, 344,511 shares are beneficially owned by Fidelity Management Trust' Company, a bank and a
wholly-owned subsidiary of FMR Corp., as to which each of Mr. ]ohnson and FMR Corp., through its
control of Fidelity Management Trust Company, has sole investment power as t6 344,511 shares and
sole 'voting power as to 329,311 shares, but no voting power as to 15,200 shares held ‘in -certain
investment accounts. Of the shares reported, 1,000 shares are beneficially owned by Strategic Advisers,

Inc., an investment adviser and a wholly-owned subsidiary of FMR. Corp., over which shares Strategic
Adv1sers has sole investment power but no voting power. The remaining 221,500 shares reported are
beneficially owned by Fldehty International Limited, an investment adviser and an entity independent of
FMR Corp., as to which shares Fidelity International Limited exercises sole mvestment and voting
power.

Pursuant to the amendment to Schedule 13G dated February- 14, 2002 filed with the Securities and

- Exchange Commission by Wellington Managément Company, LLP; WMC, an investment advisor, has

shared investment power with respect to all shares reported as benéficially owned, shared voting power
with respect to 18,700 shares reported as benéficially owned ‘andno voting power with respect to
2,876,300 of the shares reported as beneficially owned. Pursuant to'the amendment to Schedule 13G

~ dated February-14; 2002 ‘filed wich the Securities and Exchange Commission by Vanguard Windsor

Funds — Vanguard Windsor Fund, Vanguard, ‘an investment company, has shared investment power

~"and has sole voting power with respect to 2,866,200 of the. shares- reported as beneficially owned by

WMC.
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MANAGEMENT . DEVELOPMENT AND COMPENSATION
- CoMMITTEE REPORT ON EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Compensation Philosophy and :Objectiveé,

The Company designs executive compensation
around five key ob)ecnves which comprise the
Company s executive compensation philosophy.
The Management Development and Compensation
Committee provrdes gurdance recommendatrons
and approvals to executive compensation programs
guided by the Company’s execitive compénsation
philosophy which is intended to: '

* closely link executive compensation to-the crea-
tion’ of sto‘ckhold‘er valize;

. encourage stock ownershrp by executives to
drrectly ahgn executive interests with stockholder
interests;

» reward contributions that furcher the Company’s
" KBnxt operational -busifess model by aligning
individual performance measures with the Com-

" ‘pany’s performance objectiveS' ’

* balance compensanon elements to encourage the

‘ ~achievement of both short-term business plans

“and long-term ‘strategic ob]eccrves with a focus
on total compensation; and

®. attract, tetain and motivate - executrves of the
“highest quahry ‘ E

» "'Under the Company s total compensatlon focus
continuing analysis of both anaual and long-term
compensation. is required. Annual compensation is
typically determined by the. pre-tax, pre-incentive
profit and pre-tax return on investment of the
Company;(or a particular business unit). Long-
term compensation awards are determined by the
Company’s .cumulative earnings per share.and the
Company’s {or a particular business unit’s) average
pre-tax return on investment over a specified period

&
v
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of years. Additionally, in determining the level of
annual compensation, specific performance require-
ments are set for each executive. Performance
against these requitements is analyzed. to_ensure
that the results achieved are sustainable and that
the: KBnxt operational business model; is berng
followed. This total compensation approac_h puts a
large portion’ of executives’ compensation at risk
based on -the Company s performance, as well as
their 1nd1v1dual performance The Management
Development_
believes that this is a balanced approach that
motivates the Company’s executives to continually
improve the Company’s petformance and main-
tains close alignment with the interests of the
Company’s stockholders. ’

and. Compensation Committee

The Company achreved record unit dehverres
total revenues, net income and earnings per share in
2001 and demonstrated substannal 1mprovement
over 1ts 2000 performance. Urut dehvenes (rnclud—
ing ]OI[‘lt venture umts) posted year-over—year
growth of nearly 9%, total revenues mcreased by
more than 16% over 2000 drluted earmngs per
share 1ncreased more than 29% over ZOOO (exclud-
ing the French IPO gain in 2000) and 2001 year-
end backlog value (mcludmg )ornt venrures)
increased approxrmately 4% over 2000, ,The
improved results in 2001 were largely achreved
through the Company’s continued use of its KBnxt
operational business model, -which contributed to
an ‘increase in. housing gross margin, higher unic
delivery volume and increased net income from
mortgage banking operations. The Company ended
its fiscal year with a solid financial position, includ-
ing $281.3 million of cash and stockholders’ equity
of $1.09 billion. The Company’s ratio of debt. to
total capital improved four percentage points: to




49.9% at November 30, 2001 from .53.9% at
November 30, 2000. Despite the events of Sep-
tember 11, 2001, overall conditions in all of the
Company’s principal markets remained favorable
during 2001.

Compensation in 2001

The following generally describes how the Com-
pany's “executive officers and, in particular, ‘the
Named Executive Officers, wete ‘paid ‘in° 2001.
Please see the compensation tables at pages 28 - 32
for a detailed presencation of compensation earned
by the Named Executive Officers in-2001. The
specifics of Chief Executive Officer compensatron
are addressed separately in this report

Baz.re Salzzrze; Base salarres are v1ewed as-compen-
sation for-an executive's ongoing contribution to
the performance of the business units for. which he
or she is responsible. Increases in executive base
salaries are made by reference to the Management
Development and Compensatlon Committee’s
assessment of each executive's contribution ‘to the
Company s business and by reference to thé Com-
pany-wide 'Budget for base salary increases. Execu-
tive base ‘salaries are targeted to be competmve
with average base salaries paid to executives w1ch
comparable responsrbrlmes at other compames in
the real estate sector. The committee reviews analy-
ses by the Compensanon Department of the Com-
pany and by out51de consultants to ‘ensure that base
salaries remain competmve and 2 are at least at the
medlan level: v '

: The‘ -average merit increase, of employees receiv-
ing: merit - increases, was 4.3% in- 2001. This
increase was authorized by the Management Devel-
opment and Compensation Committee in light of
the Company’s improved performance, and by
general reference to national -trends dcross indus-
tries. Individual base salary increases are deter-
mined by individual performance and contribution
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" levels' and :ranged from 0% to 7.5% in 2001,

excluding . promotional - increases. Base = salary
increases (excluding promotional increases) for the
Named Executive Officers in 2001 were consistent
with the Company-wrde increase and the Com—
pany’s merit distribution philosophy. = ‘

In keepmg w1th the Company $ toral compensa-
tlon approach base salaries, coupled w1th annual
incentive awards ~are targeted .to be competmve
w1th the upper quamles of base salanes ‘and i incen-
trve awards made to executives wrth comparable
responsrbrlmes at other comparues in the real estate
sector.

Annual. Incentive Awards. Annual incentives are
paid in cash and restricted shares of the Company’s
Common Stock and are intended to reward execu-
tives for’ 1mproved shott-term performance s mea-
sured against specific performance ‘criteria rélative
to their respective businesses. In general, annual
cash incentive awards paid to.executives are deter-
mined by the. pre-incentive, pre-tax profit of .the
business opetations for which they are. responsible.
The annual cash incentive awards may. be increased

or decreased depending upon the pre-tax return on

investment “from ~those ° operauons {the” “PROI
Modifier’’), customer satisfaction as méeasured by
the Company’s Customer * Satisfaction Index
(“CSI""), and the results against specific individual
performance measures established at the beginning
of the fiscal year. This approach.:is .intended’ to
motivate executives to improve the Companys
overall performance in'a balanced manner '

In 2001; certain executives, mcludmg two of the
Named' Executive Officers, earned: annual- cash
incentive awards based upon-a specific percentage
of the Company’s (or a particular business unit’s)
pre-incentive, pre-tax . profic; as adjusted:- by the
PROI Modifier. Annual incentive. bonuses :for.cer=
tain other executives, induding two of the WNamed
Executive Officers; were determined by a: combina-




tion 'of a percentage-participation in the' Company's
{or a particular business unit’s): pre-incentive, pre-
tax profit, as adjusted byithe PROL Modifier, CSI,
and: assessment of ‘cheit individual: job. performance
as.determined “against . their 'specific performance
measures estabhshed at the: begmmng of the fiscal
yedt.” ;

Cash 1incentive compensation earned by the
Company’s executive officers is primarily deter-
minéd by the Company’s‘» pérfor'mance ‘ot by the
which an“executive is: responsible. Therefore, ‘as a
resule of the Company’s improved performance’ in
2001, executive officers earried 'more cash incentive
compensation in 2001, than they did'in 2000. Of
the total cash compensation eatned’ by ithe’ Narned
Executive Officers in 2001;' 79% was from incen-
tives determined by thé ‘Company’s’ performante,
up -4 percentage pomts from 75% inr 2000.

Compemzztzon Long—term
incentive compensation. is generally awarded in. the

form.of stock option grants; as-well as Performance

Long- Term Incentzve

Unit awards under.the Company’s Unit Perform-
ance Program.

By provrdmg executrves w ,h an ownershlp stake

“in the Company, stock optlons are intended to align

execuuve interests with. stockholder interests and to
motxvate executives 0 contmua.lly 1mprove the
long cerm performance of the Company As shown
in the table entitled * ‘Option/ SAR Grants 1n Last
Fiscal Year” at page 30, in 2001 stock opt1on
grants were made-to each of the Named: Executive
Officers; except Mr.-Nafilyan. Mr. Nafilyan's'long-
term incentive. compensation: is linked ‘to. the per-
formance of Kaufman. & Broad . S.A.; the Com-
pafy’s. majority -owned: publicly-traded French
subsidiatry. Grants ‘made to. Company: executives,
including - the-:Named - Executive Officers; - during
the  fourth -quarter of fiscal 2001 represent their
annual discretionary grants for fiscal year 2002, -
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“In 1998, the Committee adopted an Executive
Stock Ownership:Policy, designed to further the
Company'’s strategy of closely aligning the interests
of management and shareholders. The pohcy
requires senior corporate and drvrsronal managers to
achreve ownershlp levels of the Company s Com-
mon Stock Early in 2001, the target ownershxp
levels were met by all or1g1nal executives covered
under the pohcy

In. 2001, the Compensation Committee ‘also
made awards of Petformance Units under. the Unit
Performance Program, which was firse implemented
in 1996: This long-term incentive compensation
program. ‘is -intended to motivate senior~manage-
ment toward imptoving: the. Company’s long-term
petformance by providing incentives tied. to ‘speci-
fied long-term performance objectives for the Com-
pany. Participants in'- the Unit : Performance
Program. include  all * executive . officers ‘(except
M. Nafilyan), division presidents:and certain other
senior managers.

*The ‘value of Performance Units-awarded under
the Unit Performance Program is' determined over
the: period that the Performance Unit is outstand-
ing by (i) the Company’s cumulative earnings per
share and (ii) the average pre-tax retufn on invest-
ment of the specific operations for which the partic-
ipating executive is responsible. The 'weighcing of
both factors; as well as the individual performance
targets.'for each - executive, dre established on an
annual basis by the Compensation Committee. For
all‘ Performance Units awarded in 2001, earnings
per share will determine 75%:of the value of the
award and pre-tax return on investment will deter-
mine 25%: of the value of the award, Performance
Unit payouts, if any, may be paid in cash or in
stock -or 'stock’ equivalents; at “the discretion of
Company management. It.is management’s current
intention, absent special circumstances, to pay out
Performance . Units in: stock “or stock. equivalents
only. Please see “Long-Term Incentive Plans —




Awards in Last Fiscal Year' -at page 32 for the
Performance Units granted to each Named Execu-
tive Officer in 2001.

The value of Performance Units awarded under
the Unit Performance Program is realized, if at all,
three years after the date of award. Performance
Unics awarded ac the beginning of fiscal 1999
vested at the end of fiscal 2001 and were paid out
* in shares of the Company’s Common Stock, under-
scoring - the. Compensation Committee’s commit-
to with
stockholder - interests . through -increasing the levels

ment aligning . executive ' interests
of stock ownership by the Company’s executives.
Please : see “‘Summary Compensation :Table” at
pages 28 and 29 for the shares of Common Stock
issued to each of the othér Named. Executive
Officers upon the vesting of . their Performance
Units in 2001. No employees of Kaufman & Broad
S.A., the Company’'s French subsidiary, including
Mr. Nafilyan, participate in the Unic Performance
Program.

Compensation of Chief Executive Officer in 2001,
In keeping with the Company’s. compensation
objectives, Mr. -Karatz’ compensation is largely
driven by cash and stock-based incentives that are
directly tied to the Company’s financial perform-
“ance. Base and incentive compensation paid to
Mr. Karatz for fiscal year 2001 were paid pursuant
to the terms of an agreement he entered into with
- the Company in 1995. On July. 11, 2001, the
Board amended and testated the 1995 agreement
and extended the term for an:additional. seven
years, until December.31, 2008. Pursuant to the
. amended and restated. agreement, Mr. Karatz
received a one-time retention. grant of 350,000
shares of restricted stock: The. restrictions on these
shares lapse on the earlier of December 31, 2008 ot
certain .other triggering ‘events specified in the
amended employment Please see
“Employment Agreements and ‘Change in Contro}
Arrangements’”’ at pages 24— 26. for a more

agreement.
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detailed description .of Mr. Karatz' 1995 employ-
ment agreement and  his amended and restated
employment agreement. The amended and restated
agreement provides that the Board of Ditectors
may, in its  discretion, increase: or . decrease
Mr. Karatz' base, salary. from'-time to time,. pro-
vided that any decrease does not fall below
$900,000, which was Mr. Karatz’' base salary in
2001. v - C

Mr. Karatz also received an annual incentive
bonus of cash, Common Stock and restticted Com-
mon Stock for 2001, the amount of which was
primarily. determined by formulas ‘based on . the
Company’s pre-incentive, pre-tax, profit and pre-tax
recurn on investment. Mr. Karatz’® 2001 incentive
bonus. was paid pursuant to. the formula under his
1995 employment agreement; which specifies a
$3. million limit on the.amount of his bonus. that
may. be paid in cash: For 2001, Mr. Karatz earned
$1,781,225 over this cap. Accordingly, in lieu of a
cash paymenc for this amount, Mr. Karatz received
an award for 50,369 shares of three-year restricted
Common Stock. The value of the-shares issued on
the grant date was 110% of the cash value of this
portion of his incentive bonus, with a view toward
compensating Mr. Karatz for the deferral and risk
of loss associated with his receipt of restricted stock.
The additional 42,738 shares of Common Stock
that Mr. Karatz earned putsuant to the stock-based
portion of his incentive bonus were withheld by the
Company to cover a portion of his 2001 income tax
obligations. ‘

Incentive compensation paid to Mr. Karatz
under his employment agreement is largely made
under-and subject to the limitations set forth in the
Performance-Based Incentive Plan for Senior Man-
agement, 1998 Stock Incentive Plan, and the 2001
Stock Incentive Plan, each of which have been
approved by the Company’s stockholders and are
designed to qualify incentive compensation in
excess of $1 million paid to the Named Executive




Officers for a tax deduction under Section 162(m)

of the Internal Revenue Code. Under his employ-..

ment agreement Mr. Karatz is also entitled to
receive other benefits afforded to other executives of
the Company and, accordingly, in 2001 Mr. Karatz
received a discretionary award of 700 Performance
Units under the Unit. Petformance Program in
accordance with the principles described above. He
also received an award of 600,000 options in late

2001, representing his annual discretionary grant

for ﬁscal 2002

Policy on Deductibility of Compensation

The Company intends to comply with the require-

‘ments of Section 162 (m) of the Internal Revenue
Code with respect to-maintaining tax deductibility

for -all -executive- compensation; except in -circiim="

‘stances when - the
believes that such compliance would not be in the
best interests of the Company or its stockholders.
The Company believes that all ‘executive officer
‘compensation paid in 2001 met the deductibility
requirements of Section 162(m)."

Compefisation Commmittee
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Management Development and
Compensation Committee

The Management Development and Compensation
Committee is respons1ble for approvlng the com-
pensation strategy of the. Company The commxtcee
approves and. monicors principal executive compen-
sation programs, including those covering the
Named Executive Officers. For each of the. Com-
pany’s executive officers, the committee approves
annual -base -salary, annual incentive bonus awards,
and long-term incentive awards. The- Management
Development and Compensation Committee also

'approves all- officer nominations .and- annual merit

increase guidelines for all Company. employees The
committee is composed entirely of- non employee
directors.,

- This report is respectfully submifted by the
members: of the: - Management Development and
Compensation Committee:

" Dr. Ray R. Irani, dezrmanw

Jane Evans
Dr. Barry Munitz
Luis G. Nogales




KB HOME
CoMMON STOCK PRICE PERFORMANCE -~ -
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The graphs below compare the cumulative total return (a) of KB Home, the S&P .500_ Index, the S&P
Homébuildiﬁg Ipdex and th¢ Dow Jones Home Construction Index (b) for the last five fiscal year-end
periods. The Dow Jones' Construction Index is presented for. informational purposes only. -

Last Five Fiscal Years'

$300 :
-} <3~ KB Home e
‘ o =/ S&P Homebuilding Index
l . 250, -O--Dow jones Home Construction
w5 | 0= S&P500 Index
| %200
$150 [——
$100
$50 T T - T : — T T
1996 1997 . 1998 1999 ' 2000 h 2001
1996 1997 1998 1999 2000 2001
L KB Home ..... e e e e 100 171 202 179 258 279
{ S&P Homebuilding Index . ........ oot e, 100 149 166 122 189 216
‘ Dow Jones Home Construction .. ....vvvrvvuneneerann.. 100 143 139 103 161 207
i S&P 500 Index ..o i e i e 100 129 159 192 184 162

The above graph is based upon the Common Stock and index prices calculated as of the last trading day
before December 1st of the fiscal year-end periods presented. The Company’s November 30, 2001 closing
Common Stock price on the New York Stock Exchange was $33.62 per share. On February 28, 2002, che

~Company’s Common Stock closed at $43.65 per share. The petformance of the Company’s Common Stock
~ “depicted in the graphs above represents past performance only and is not indicative of future performance.

3 (a) Total retutn assumes $100 invested at market close on November 30, 1996 in che Company, the
= S&P 500 Index, the S&P Homebuilding Index, and the Dow Jones Home Construction Index
including reinvestment of dividends.
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(b) The three companies that comprise the S&P Homebuilding Index are: Centex Corporation, Pulte
Homes, Inc. and the Company. The ten companies that comprise the Dow Jones Home Construction
* Index are: Centex Corporafion, Champion Enterprises, Inc., Clayton Homes, Inc., D.R. Horton, Inc,,
Lennar Corporation, MDC Holdings, Inc.; NVR, Inc., Pulte Homes, Inc., Toll Brothers, Inc. and the

- Company. X - :

23




EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENTS AND CHANGE IN. CONTROL ARRANGEMENTS -
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Employment Agreements

Mr. Karatz was employed under an employment
agreement that he entered into with the Company
in 1995 (the 1995 Agteement”) that provided
for a term through November 30, 2001. Effective
July 11, 2001, the 1995 Agreement was amended
and restated, pursuant to which, among other
things, the term of the agreement was extended
through December 31, 2008.

For the 2001 fiscal year, the amended and
restated employment  agreement provided that
M. Karatz' annual incentive bonus would be paya-
ble pursuant to the terms of the 1995 Agreement.
The annual incentive bonus formula in the 1995
Agreement provided Mr. Karatz with an opportu-
nity to earn an annual cash incentive bonus in an
amount equal to 1.25% of the Company’s pre-
incentive, pre-tax profit. The formula further pro-
vided that no such bonus would be paid in any year
in which the Company did not achieve a specified
minimum pre-tax return on equity and, if paid, the
cash portion of such bonus could not exceed
$3,000,000. In addition, the Management Devel-
opment and Compensation Committee has the
discretion to increase or decrease Mr. Karatz'
annual incentive bonus depending on the PROI
Modifier. See the “‘Management Development and
Compensation, Committee Report on Executive
Compensation” at page 18 for a description of the
PROI Modifier. In 2001, Mr. Karatz' annual
incentive. cash bonus exceeded the cash limit and,
accordingly, he was paid the excess in restricted
shares of Common Stock. The bonus formula in the
1995 Agreement also included an opportunity to
earn an annual award of Common  Stock. The
number of shares of Common Stock awarded each
year, if any, was determined by dividing (i) the
product of .50 times the Company’s pre-incentive,
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pre-tax profit in excess of $50,000,000 by (ii) che

average trading price of the Company’s Common
Stock on the date of grant. No annual bonus of
Common Stock could be awarded to Mr. Karatz
pursuant to this formula in any year in which the
Company did not generate pre-incentive, pre-tax
profit exceeding $50,000,000 and, if such level is
exceeded, there is a specified limit on the number
of shares that may be awarded. Pursuanc to the
terms of the 1995 Agreement, shares awarded
pursuant to this formula were to be restricted until
October 10, 2000, his 55th birchday. Consistent
with the terms of the 1995 Agreement, the shares
that would have been awarded on January 15,
2002 as a part of his 2001 bonus were not
restricted. These shares were, however, withheld by
the Company to cover a portion of Mr. Karatz’
2001 income tax obligation.

For the 2002 fiscal year and each subsequent
year through December 31, 2008, subject to the
approval of the Company’s stockholders of an
amendment to any plan that permits an aggregate
amount of $5 million of cash compensation to
qualify for tax deductibility under Section 162(m)
of the Internal Revenue Code, Mr. Karatz shall be
entitled to annual incentive compensation ranging
from 1% to 2% of the Company’s pre-tax, pre-
incentive income depending on the specified return
on equity of the Company for the year. Such
incentive compensation will be paid 75% in cash,
and 25% in shares of three-year restricted stock,
unless the cash amount exceeds $5 million, in
which case any excess will also be paid in three-year
restricted stock. Any restricted stock ‘granted under
the amended and restated employment agreement
will vest on the third anniversary of the date of
grant and will vest earlier in the. event of
M. Karatz' death, disability, involuntary termina-




j—

‘tion by-the Company with out cause or his volun-
tary termination: for good: reason. The amended and
restated employment agreement, however, provides
that if the Code Section 162(m) plan amendment
is not approved by stockholders, Mr. Karatz' incen-
tive compensation in 2002, and for the remainder
of the term of the amended and restated employ-
ment agreement, will be paxd pursuant to the
formula under the 1995 Agreement See Proposal
Two: Amendment to the Perfomance-Based Incen-
-tive Plan for Senior Management at pages 35 — 38
for the proposed Code Section 162 (m) plan
amendment.

The new performance-based annual incentive
bonus formula in Mr. Karatz’ amende\d' -and
restated agreement more closely aligns, with stock-
holders’ interests than did the formula in the 1995
Agreement in sevetal respects, including:-

* Under Mr. Karatz' 1995 Agreement, if a speci-
fied minimum feturn on equity was achieved, he
~earned a fixed amount equal to 1.75% of the
Company’s pretax, pre—incentive income. Under
the amended and restated agreement, he will
earn a range from 1% to 2%:-of the Company’s

. pretax, - pre-incentive' income depending’on the
Company’s return on equity for the year. There-

“ fore, his bonus opportunity under the amended
.and restated contractis subject:to more downside
risk as percentage of the entire award than under
the formula in his 1995 Agreement. -~ =

* The performance-based incentive bonus formula
under the amended  and restated ' agreement
requires  substantially ‘ higher recurn on’ equity
hurdles as-a condition of payout than was- con-
tained in the 1995 Agreement. If the formula
under the'amended and restated agreement had

- been in place in 2001, to earn the same incentive
bonus as -Mr. Karatz did in° 2001, the Com-
pany’s return on equity hurdle would have been
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11% higher than the. 10% hurdle contamed in
the 1995 Agreement.

Upon 51gn1ng the amended and restated employ:
ment agreement, Mr. Karatz received a one-time
retention grant of 350,000 restricted shares of
Common Stock. The shares vest on December. 31,
2008 provided Mr. Karatz is still employed by the
Company at that time: These shares may -vest
earlier in the event of his death, disability, involun-
tary termination by the Company without cause ot
his voluntary termination for good reason.

Under the amended and restated agreement
Mr. Karatz is entiled to a- specified minimum
annual base salary of $900, 000, which is- sub;ect to
annual adjustment in the discretion of the Board of
Directors. Mr. Karatz is also enntled toa modlﬁed
nonquahﬁed retiterrent . arrangement pursuant to
which he will now receive an annual pension equal
to 100% of his average base salary during the final
three years of his employment, payable for.25 years,
if he continues in the employment of the Company
until November 30, 2008. If Mr. Karatz retires or
his employment. is terminated before such date, he
will be entitled to a lesser amount pursuant to
defined formula. The retitement arrangenient is
structured so-that upon: Mr.  Karatz'. death, :the
Company -will ‘recover the after-tax costito the
Company of his retirement benefit. The retirement
arrangement also contemplates certain benefits prior
to retirement in the event of death, disability, or a
“change in ownership” ‘of the Company.-In addi-
tion, under. the amended and restated:employment .
agreement, Mr. Karatz is-entitled to receive other
benefits: generally awarded to Company execurives,
which,”in" 2001 included a discretionary” stock
option grant; and’ an‘ awdrd of ~one-year sale
restricted stock under: the PROI' Modifier. Please
se¢ the ‘‘Management Development and Compen-
sation Comimittee’ Report™™ at pages 20 —21 for
additional” iriformation on compensation- paid-to
Mr. Karatz during the year. o




. In the event Mr. Karatz’ employment with the
Company is terminated prior:.to the expiration of
the amended and restated agreement, Mr. Karatz
or “his estate,  as applicable, will receive the
following: = '
. 'in the event his employment is terminated as a
- 'result of ‘his death or disability, an amount equal

to two times Mr.-Karatz's average annual com-
pensation for: the‘three fiscal years prior to the

date-of th'eit'ermination' of ‘his employinent; :

* in the event hlS employment is termmated as a
“gesule “of “an- involuntary terminition of his
" employment by the Company without cause ‘or
" hi$ voluntary termination for good reason, ‘an
" amount equal to three times his average annual
“compensation for' the ‘three fiscal years prior to
the date’of the termination of his employnient;
and T

*in. theevent :his® employment: is -termirated
* within 18 months following a'‘‘change of owner-
ship”” of the Company, an amount equal to three
timeés ‘his average:annual:compensation ‘for the
. three-fiscal yearsi prior'to'the date of the termina-
tion:-of “his ‘employment -and if Mr. ‘Karatz ‘is
subjectto" an " excise-tax under Section- 4999 "of
the: Internal . Revenue Code, with respect- to the
“payments or distributions in the nature of com-
wwipensation” made. to” him by the Company in
‘connection -with a change in ownership of - the
. Company,anadditional amount-'so as ‘to place
-him'in the same:after-tax position he would have
been in had'the excise tax not applied. '

Upon Mr, Karatz’s termination of employment on
ot after the expiration of his amended and restated
employment. agreement or upon. his earlier  retire-
ment -with the. consent of the Board of Directors,
the Company will continue to.provide him and his
family medical and dental benefits for Mr. Karatz’
lifetime and such benefits ‘will - be reduced .if
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Mt. Karatz becomes re-employed and. is eligible to
receive comparable benefits from-another employer.

No other Named Executive Oﬂicet has an
employment agteemenc wn:h the Company.

C}xange in Control AfrangementS'

In 2001, the Company put in place a Change in
Control Plan in which ten senior corporace execu-
tives currently participate, mdudmg Mr. Mezger.
The plan is deSLgned to encourage the retention of
sentor executives in the évent of a charige in control
of the Company, which could play a key role in the
continuing success of the Company in the event of a
change in control. The Plan provides that if there is

“change” in control” of the Company and 2
participating executive is terminated wichin a speci-
fied period after such change in ownership, ‘other
than for “‘cause’’ or “‘disability”’, as defined’in the
plan, or if the executive terminates for “Good
Reason”, the terminated executive will 'be entitled
to fecénve an amount equal to one''or two years’
average salary and cash indentive bonus dependmg
on ‘the executive. :

Under the.KB Home 1988-Employee; Stock
Plan, the KB Home Performance-Based Incentive
Plan for. Senior. Management, the KB Home 1998
Stock Incentive Plan, the KB Home 1999 Incentive
Plan and the KB-Home 2001 Stock Incentive. Plan,
all outstanding stock options will become fully
exercisable and all restrictions on' outstanding shares
of restricted Common Stock or other awards shall
lapse upon a “change of ownership” of the Com-
pany.. A change of ownership .will be deemed to
occur- if (i) current members- of -the Board of
Directors or- other - directors'. elected by three-
quarters of the current members or.their respective
teplacements (excluding certain, individuals who
took office in connection with an.-acquisition of
20% ot more of the Company’s voting securities or
in connection with an. election contest) cease to




e-business

represent a majority of the Board or (ii) the Board
determines that a change of ownership has
occurred.

The KB Home Unit Performance Program,
which is administered under the
employee stock plans, provides that upon a change
of ownership each outstanding Performance Unit
will be paid in cash at the carget level.

As part of fhe_ Cornpany'é ‘overall strategy to
utilize technology and e-business initiatives which
suppotﬁ and facilitate achievement of the business
objectives, during 2000 the Company launched the
e.KB Equity Incentive Program This Program was
established to motivate. executive performance in

connection with the Company’s e-busiress initia-'

tives or investments. The program provided execu-

tives with an opportunity to receive a portion of any

Company’s

future distributions made .by the Company’s _

after the
recouped its investment. No new interests were
granted to executives under the e.KB Equity Incen-
tive Program in 2001, and no distributions were
made during the year. The operating agreements
for each of the pre-existing e KB: LLCs under the
e.KB Equity Incentive Program provide that each
unvested interest held by a. participant shall vest
upon a change. in ownership.

initiatives

The Kaufman & Broad S.A. Incentive Plan, the
primary equity-based incentive plan for employees
of the Company’s publicly held French subsidiary,

provides that in the event of a change of ownership .
fully.

all outstanding options shall

become
exercisable. ‘

Company has -

‘be made,

The Non-Employee Directors Stock Plan pro-
vides that upon a change of ownership, all out-
standing options will become immediately
exercisable and Stock UﬂltS shall 1mmed1ately vest
and will be paid in cash or shares of ‘Common
Stock, 'in accordance with the: prior election ‘made
by .each 'participating director.. Thé" KB. -Homie
Directors’ Legacy Program provides that upon a
change of ownership of the Company, all partici-
pating " directors' shall become immediately vested
under the program, and the Company shall create
an irrevocable trust intowhich it shall-‘transfeér
sufficient assets (including the directors’ life insus-
ance policies) to make the- designated chantable

contnbuuons for the partxcxpatmg dlrectors

The Company also maintains 4 ‘nof- quahﬁed
Executive Deferred Compensanon Plan “From
1985 t0:1992, pursuant to:the plan Messts: Karatz
and Nafilyan deferred receipt of a certain attiont of -
pre-tax income, plus a Company matchm' Contri-
bution, until rétifeménc termmanon or ce'rtamv
other events, including a change in control A
change in control is defined in the plan to 1nclude
the acquisition by a person ot group” (as deﬁned)
of 25% or mote of the Company’s voting power a
transaction which results in-a change in a majority
of the then-incumbent Board or the .Company
ceasing to'be publicly owned. No new:contributions
to the Executive Deferred Compensation Plan may
but the Company continues to" pay

- _.interest on prior contributions still held in the plan.
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~ EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Summary Compenéétion' Table

“The following Summary Compensation Table sets forth the total comperlsation earned by ve‘érch of the Named
Executive Officers for the-fiscal years ended November 30, 2001 2000 and 1999

Long-Term Compensatron

v ) Awards Payouts
- Annual Compensation ‘ Securities - B )
. ) . e Other Annual Restrlcted Underlying - LTIP , All Other
! i ' Fiscal = * ° ~*Compensation” -Stock * ~ Opfions/ Payouts Compensation
Name and Position . .. Year Salary($) Bonus($) (a) ($)(b).. . Awards($)(c) SARS(#). - ($)(d). $)(e) -
Bruce Karatz : : o ) ‘ SRR
. Chairman_and ‘2001 $895 833 $6, 621 838 I $12 188, 806 ' 602,328 $1,300,250. .- $93,402
Cbzef Exemtwe 2000 847,083 4,313,800 —0— 1,977,825 500,000 773,518 73,186
Officer <1999 811,667 2,948,363 —0— 1,666,436 750,000 450 000 ° 71,912
Jeffrey- T. Mezger ... - R ' ‘
Chief Operating . o o EEE e S :
" Officer'and 77 2001 418,333 1,897,062 $321,168 474 265 298,148 . . 780,150 22,800
Executive Vice » + 2000 400,000 1,269,370 - © 359,890 317,343 125,000 442,010 9,000
Pre;ident .- 1999 .275,000. . 1,023,605 —0— T—0— "113,815 112,500 . 9,000
GuyNaﬁlyan_ 5 R _ o ' a '
Chairman, Prerzdem 2001 303,811 1,121,537 —0— =—0—= " ~0— @ —0— 11,014
" and’ Chief Executive 2000 295,680 1,146,899 —0— . =0 ~0— 0 6,211
i Offcer:of Kaufman .. 1999 324,226 .: 1,023,617 - —0— —0— 10, OOO —0— 3,892
: & Broad 5.A. e R : L R LT
‘ John E. Goodwin . - - . ‘ : ’ ‘
Regional General 2001 259,167 1,025,634 —0—= 256,408 -50,000 " 572,110 15,350
Manager : 2000 250,000 800,467 —0— .- 200,117 .-40,000 331,508 .....15,000
R i Lo 1999 177,917 1 -600,150:. 0 ¢ —0— 139,535 . 29 367 . 112,500 20,175
Robert Freed R C ‘ ‘ y L . .
. Regional General. 2001 197,917 997,389 . —0— 191,253 36,944 390,075 3,500
Manager 2000 173,917 816,314 ~  —0— 185,329 40,000 165,754 6,548

: 1999 163,750 510, 575' ——0.—'— T 127,644 22,688 112 500 6 188

(a) Of the total annual*bonus compensation reported for Mr Karatz in 2001, $3,621,838 ‘was pald in
shares of the Company’s Common Stock, the number of which ‘was determined by reférence to the
dosing price of the Company’s Common Stock on the New Yotk Stock Exchange on the date of grant
(January 15, 2002). Of these shares, 42,738 (or $1,662,490) were withheld by the Company to
satisfy Mr. Karatz’ tax liability.

(b) The Named Executive Officers listed in this table receive certain personal benefits; however, for all such
officers other than Mr. Mezger, such benefits did not exceed the lesser of $50,000 or 10% of such
officer’s salary and bonus for any of the years reported. In late 1999, Mr. Mezger was promoted to Chief
Operating Officer and Executive Vice President of the Company, which promotion required that he
relocate to the Company’s Los Angeles headquarters. To facilitate this transition, the Company agreed to
pay certain of Mr. Mezger's related relocation and- housing expenses, in addition to the benefits he
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received under the Company’s relocation program available to-all employees. This arrangement resulted
in an agreed upon amount of approxxmately $30 000 per month in reimbursements through the end of
2001

For 2001 the. Named Executive Oﬁicers received the following awards of Cornmon Stock as a result of
the PROL Modifier: . Mr. Karatz. 30,728 shares; Mr. Mezger 12,192, shares;, Mr. Nafilyan --0-;
Mr. Goodwin 6,591 shares; and Mr. Freed 4,917 shares. These shares are restricted from sale for one

' yéar’ from the date of grant (January 15, 2002). The value of these awards was determined by reference

‘to the average trading price of the Company’s Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the -
Vdate of grant. The actual number of shares delivered to the Named Executive Officers was less than the

amount shown because shares were withheld for income tax purposes. These shares are restricted from
sale for one year from the date of grant. :

“Also included for Mr. Karatz is the value of a one-time retention grant of 350 OOO shares of restricted

Common Stock which were granted on July 11, 2001, the effective date of Mr. Karatz’ amended and

restated employment agreement with the Company. The shares vest on ‘December 31, 2008, if

Mr. Karatz continues to be employed by the Company at that time. The value of this award was
determined by reference to the average trading price of the Company’s Common Stock on the New York

.Stock Exchange on the date of grant.

().

Payouts in 2001 to all participants under the Corﬁbény’s long—terrn incentive program, the Unit
Performance Program, were made in shares of Common Stock. Accordingly, in 2001 theé Named

" Executive Officets earned the following payouts under the Unit Performance Programi: Mr. Karatz

(e)

33,425 shares; Mr. Mezger 20,055 shares; Mr. Nafilyan -0- shares; Mr. Goodwin 14,707 -shates; and
Mr. Freed 10,028 shares. The actual number of shares delivered to the Named:Executive Officers was

- less than the amount shown because shares were withheld for income tax: purposes. -

These amounts represent the Company’s aggregate contributions to the C(Sr'ripahy’s 401(k) -Savings
Plan, Supplemental Nonqualiﬁed Deferred Compensation Plan and the amount of iritetest earned on the
Executive Deferred Compensation Plan at a rate in excess of 120% of the applicable federal rate. In fiscal
2007, the Named Executive O‘ﬂicers‘ accrued ‘the following respective ‘amounts ‘under such plans:
Mr. Karitz- $10,200, $43,550 and-$39,652; Mr. Mezger $10,200,:$12,600 and *$-0-; Mr. Nafilyan

 $-0-, $-0- and $11, 014 Mr: Goodwm $1o 200, 355 150 and $-o- and Ms. Freed $3 500, $ 0-

and$0-v‘
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Option/SAR:Grants:in Last Fiscal Year

The following table summarizes information relating to stock option grants, including original grants and

reimbursement option grants pursuant to the Company's Executive Stock Ownership Policy, during 2001 to
the Named:Executive Officers:. All options granted are for shares of the Company’s Common:Stock. No stock
apprecnatlon nghts have been granted at any time under the’ Company ] employee stock plans

I\é‘el::nul:;egf Pel:Ic‘:g;tl of Potentlal Reahzable Value at

' Underlying Options Assuméd Annual Rate of
Options "Granted 1o * Exercise or : Stock Price-Appreciation for

. . .. .. Granted(#) Employees in . Base Price  Grant Expiration Option Tefm(d)

Name ) (a) (b) Flscal Year ($/SH) () Date Date 5%(%) 10%($)
Bruce Karatz 2328 0.1%  $33.570  2/19/01  2/19/16 $ . 84,319 § 248,305
600,000 28.1 27.900  10/30/01 10/30/16 - ‘18,061,258 53,187,134
Jeffrey T. Mezger 41,690 19 26870 2/23/01  2/23/16 1,208,626 3,559,186
250,000 . 17, 27.900  10/30/01 10/30/16 7 525, 524 22,161,306
6458 03 32490 11/16/01 11/16/16 226381 666,652
Guy- Nafilyan S ee=O— - —0— . C—0— =0 . =0— . =0 —0—
John E. Goodwin 50,000 23 27.900 10/30/01 10/30/16 "1 1,505,105 = 4,432,261
Robert Freed < =~ 115994 *  0:6 © 1033557 2/19/01 © 2/19/16 - 434,250 1,278,787

©25,0000 12 27.900  10/30/01 -10/30/16 752,552 2,216,131

(a)

(b).

Except as noted below, options reported are original option grants'and are exercisable in cumulative 33%
installments commencing one: yearfrom. the ‘date of grant, with full vesting ‘occurring-on. the. third
anniversary of the date of grant. The options granted on October:30; 2001 represent annual discretionary
awards to the Named Executive Oﬂicers for fiscal 2002. »

The options granted to the Named Executive Officers on dates othet than October 30 2001, were

- reimbursement grants._in connection with the Company’s Executive Stock Ownershlp,_wPoh_‘c)y The

‘-Exe:c;utive, S‘tock\Owner.ship.Policy, adopted in 1998, requires-thé Named Executive, Officers and certain
other Company executives .to attain:specified levels of stock ownership within three ‘years: of. becoming

...subject to:the policy. Executives may receive reimbursement ‘'options to the-extent original grant options

are exercised to acquire shares in accordance with the Executive Stock Ownership Policy, and some of
the shares acquired ate sold to pay for the exercise price and tax liability. Executives receive that number

“of reimbursement options equal to the number of shares sold to cover the exercise price and the tax

liability; the reimbursement options-are fully vested on the date of grant and have an exercise price equal
to the market value on the date of grant. Reimbursement option grants under the Executive Stock
Ownership Policy are made only in connection with the exercise of an original option grant, and are not
available with respect to the exercise of a reimbursement option. Further, the reimbursement option
feature is available only for options exercised to increase share ownership in compliance with the
Executive Stock Ownership Policy; grants of such options will cease to be made once a participating
executive achieves his or her tasget stock ownership level.

30




(c) All options were granted at market value on the date of grant. The term ‘market value” as used, with
respect to this table was computed as the average of the high and low stock prices for the Company s
Common Stock on the New York Stock Exchange on the date of grant. The exercise price and tax
w1rhhold1ng obligations related to exercise may be paid by delrvery of aJready owned shares or by
withholding a number of the underlying shares, subject to certain conditions.

(d) Gains are net of the optlon ‘exercise price, but before taxes associated‘with exercise. These amounts

" represent certain assumed rates of appreciation over the 15-year term of the options. Actual gains, if any,

" on stock option exercises are dependent on the future performanceé of the Company’s Common Stock,

overall stock matket conditions, as well as the optionholders’ continued employment through thé-vesting
"period. The amounts reflected in this table may not necessarily be achieved, or may be eXceeded-. '

Aggregated Option/SAR Exercises in Last Fiscal Year and Fiscal Year End Optron/ SAR Value

Number of Unexercised Value of Unexercrsed

Shares ‘ Options Held at Fiscal , In-the-Money:Options at

o Acquired on . Value Year End(#) Fiscal. Year End($)(c)
Name .- S - .. ... Exercise(a) : Realized($) (b) - Exercisable Unexercisable = Exercisable Uneéxercisable
Bruce Karatz 812,847,  $23,369,260 848,688 1,152,123 $10,612,785 $9,396,681
Jeffrey T. Mezger -~ 54,000 - 341,222 - 166,009 368332 ' 1,809,847 12,656,872
Guy Nafilyan ©20,000 361,480 76,667 7 3,333 1,095,187 37,263
John E. Goodwin —0— ' —0— = 66,617 190,832 - 808,455 - 713,319
Robert Freed ’ ’ 20,757 208,914 51,740 64,165 516,817 - 543,863

(a) Of the options exerciéed by Mr. Karatz in fiscal 2001, 809,272 were exercised in connection with the
. settlement of -his divorce in -December:2000. At chat time, Mr. Karatz also transferred ownership of
426,761 vested options to his ex-wife in connection with the settlement. :

The balance of the optrons exercnsed by Mr. Kararz as well as the rransactxons reported for
" Messs. Mezger and Freed, were exercises in accordance with the Company s Executlve Stock Ownershlp
Policy. See footnote (b) to. the table entitled ‘“Option/SAR Grants in Last Fiscal Year” at page 30

(b) ‘Represencs the drfference between the market value of the Company’s Common Stock at exercrse minus
" the exercise price of the options. : ‘

(¢) Represenrs rhe difference between the $33.62 closing price of the Company’s Common Stock on
November 30, 2001 on the New York Stock Exchange and the exercise price of the options.
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Long-Term Incentive Plans — Awards in‘Last Fiscal‘Year

The following table provides information on long-term incentive awards granted in 2001 4] the Named
Executive Officers under the Umr Performance Program. Please also see the * Management Development and
Compensation Committee Report on Executive Compensatron at pages 19 20..

. Number of - Estimared Future Payout in Shares

Performance. of Common Stock
Name o Unirs(#) (a) Performance Perrod Threshold(#) (b) Target(#) Max1mum(#)
Bruce Karatz . oo 700 12/1/00~11/30/03.. . . 11,840.. 23,681 - 35,521
Jeffrey T. Mezger 500~ ¢ 12/1/00 - 11/30/03 8,457 -16,915 .~ 125,372
Guy Nafilyan —0— 12/1/00-11/30/03 —0— —0— —0—
John E. Goodwin - . - 250.. . 12/1/00~11/30/03 4,229 © . 8,457 12,686 -
Robert Freed . 250 12/1/00 - 11/30/03 4,229 8,457 12,686
(a) ‘At'the beginning of fiscal 2001, the Company awarded Performance Units.under the UPP for the fiscal

2001 <2003 performance period. Each Performance Unit tepresents.the opportunity to receive an award

"* payable‘in shares of Comimon Stock: The target award:for- each Performatice?Unit is 33.83 shares' of
- Common Stock. The actual. number of shares awarded at the end of the performance period will depend
-~ upon the Company s camulative EPS (weighted.at 75%) and average PROI (weighted at 25%) durlng
~ the performance period. The target number of shares will be awarded rf a specified, targeted cumulative

‘EPS and average PROI are. achreved for the period. The threshold number of shares (16. 92 shares pet

. Performance Unit), equal to 50% of the target number, will be awarded if a specrﬁed minimum

cumulative EPS- and average PROI are achieved for the period. Achievement of either the specified

“minimum cumulative EPS or average PROI, but not both, ‘would result in a smaller payout than the

threshold number of shares. The ‘maximum number of shares (50.75 shares per Perforrhance” Unit),
equal to 150% of the target number, will be awarded if the specified maximum cumulative EPS and
average PROI for the period are achieved or exceeded. The dollar value of any payout in.shares will

. depend on the number of shares awarded at the end of the performance perrod and the market value of

(b)

the Common Stock at that time.

No award will be made upon the vestlng of a Performance Unrt if nerther the specified minimum
cumulatlve EPS nor the specrﬁed minimum average PROI is achieved’ for the 2001 - 2003 performance
perrod '
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CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND- RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

American CityVista

In August 2000, the Company and Mr., Henry
Cisneros formed American CityVista, a joint ven-
ture limited : liability company to build single-
family homes and townhouse communities in the
central. zones of major ‘metropolitan areas where
new residential development has not occurred in
recent . years. On February 10,72001, ‘American
CityVista commenced sales in its first commumty,
Lago Vista in San Antonio, Texas. Amencan
Cltnysta is jomtly capitalized by the Company and
Mr. Cisneros, with Mr. Cisneros having a 65%
ma)orlty ownershlp interest in the venture, and the
Company owning the remaining 35%. Mr. Cisneros
is Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive
Officer of American CityVista, Mr. Karatz is a
director of American CityVista, which also has a
third, jointly-selected outside director. As.of, Febru-
ary 27, 2002, :the: Company had contribuced
$2,100,000 to the joint venture. In addition, in
2001 the Company made . payments ‘totaling
$140,000 to the venture to reimburse American
CityVista for its promotional efforts on: behalf. of
the Company. -

Since August 2000, Mr. Cisneros has served on
the Board of Directors of the Company.
Mr. Cisneros is neither an employee of the Com-
pany nor does he receive any compensation or other
benefits from the Company other than those
received by all non-employee directors of the
Company.

Temple-Inland Inc.

In the ordinary coutse of its business, the Com-
pany’s Texas homebuilding operations directly and

&
v
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indirectly purchase certain bulldmg rnatenals
including drywall, siding, and lumber, from sub-
sidiaries of Temple-Inland Inc. In 2001 the Com-
pany recelved $328 685 in trade allowances on
building materials that it purchased from Ternple-
Intand. In addition; Guaranty Bank, another sub-
sidiary of Temple-Inland, is a-participating lender
under the Company’s primary ‘unsecured : credit
facility. The Company also: maintains some’of ‘its
day-to-day checking accounts with: Guaranty: Bank:
The Company’s purchase of building' materials
from, and its financing arrangements:with, Temple-
Inland and its subsidiary savings bank:were negoti-
ated on arms-length bases, and:the: terms:of ;such
transactions --are consistent with the terms under
which the Company purchases materials from. other
suppliers and secures financing from other banks.

Mt Kenneth M: Jasttow, II; is Chaitman and
Chief Executive Officer of Temple-Inland; dndi was
elected to the Board of Directors of the Company-if
December 2001 Mt, James ‘A, john's'on‘is“a diréc-
tor of the¢" Company and s also i dlrector of
Temple Inland T

KB Home Mortgage Company

Through. its mortgage banking subsidiary, KB
Home Mortgage Company, the Company offers
home mortgage loans to its employees and direc-
tors. These mortgage loans are made on substan-
tially the same terms, including interest rates and
collateral, as those prevailing at the time for compa-
rable transactions with other customers and do not
involve more than the normal risk of collectability.
Such loans are typically promptly sold to third-
party mortgage purchasers.




AUDIT AND COMPLIANCE COMMITTEE REPORT -

The Company’s Audit and Comphance Commiteee
acts under a written Audit Committee Charter
Each of the members of the Audrr Commltree is
rndependent as defined by the Audit Comrmttee
Charter and the hstrng standards of the NYSE

:The- Audrr Committee réviews the. Companys
financial reporting process and its internal controls
processes..-on--behalf - of the ‘Board of Directors.
Management. has: the primary: responsibility for:the
financial. . statements,
assurance for-the adequacy of .controls. The Com-
pany's-“independent - auditors -are .responsibler for
expressing.-an:opinion on' the conformicy- of the
Company's.audited financial statements to- generally
accepted: accounting prmcrples used-in the Umted
States.: . v e SRR ,

In ‘this’ context, ‘the Audit Committee has
reviewed and-discussed with management.and the
mdependent audrrors the Company’s audited finan-
cial .statements. The Audit .Committee has dis-
cussed with the independent auditors . the matters
r;eqqx_red o be drscus‘sed by Statement-on Auditing
Standards No. 61 (Communication. with Audit
Committees). In addition, the Audit Committee

the: reporting  process .and

&
v
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has received from the independent auditors the
written disclosures required by Independence Stan-
dards ‘Board Standard No. 1 (Independence .Dis-
cussions  with “Audit. Committees). and discussed
with them their independence from the Company
and its management. Further, the Audit Commit-
tee has considered’ whether -the independent audi-
tors: provision of non-audit:services to the Company.
is compatible with the auditors’ in‘dependence‘

"In rehance on " the reviews and drscussrons
referred to above the Audit Commrttee recomn-
mended to the Board of Drrectors and the Board
has approved that the audlted ﬁnanc1a1 sraremenrs
be 1ncluded in'the Company s Annual Report on
Form 10-K for the year ended Novembet 30
2001, for filirig wrth the Securrtres and Exchange
Commrssron -

This report is respectfully submrtted by the mem-
bers. of the Audrt and Compliance Committee:

Dr.: Barry Munltz Cbazrmaﬂ
Ron Burkle

Jane Evans ¢ .

Sanford C. Sigoloff




ProrosaL Two:
AMENDMENT TO THE PERFORMANCE-BASED
INCENTIVE PLAN FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Stockholder approval of an amendmenr 0 the
KB Home Performance- Based Incentive Plan for
Senior Management (the Performance Based
Incenrlve Plan”) is being sought this year. The
pnmary purposes of the Performance Based Incen-
tive Plan are to motlvate senior executives of the
Company through performance-based incentives
des:gned to achieve long- range performance ‘goals,
while also qualifying such compensation  for
deductibility under Section 162 (m) of the Internal
Revenue Code

P

In. recognition of the srgmﬁcant growth and
1mproved performance of .the Company since the
Performance Based Incentlve Plan was adopted il
19953, your Board of Drrecrors is recommendmg an
amendment to the plan to increase the hmrts on the
amount of any cash award that may be’ pard
thetetinder. “The proposed increase will ‘more
appropriately reﬂect the cirrent size, scope and
profitability of ‘the’ Company —all of which have

grown exponentially since the Performance-Based

Incentive Plan was adopted. The proposed increase

will ensure. that the Company (i) remains competi-

tive in attracting and retaining highly skilled execu-

nve talent and (ii) continues to motivate its semor

executives to further the aggressive growth of the
Company, thereby 1ncreasmg shareholder “value,
while at the same time continuing to maintain
deductibiljty under Code Section 162(m). '

Description of the Performance- Based
Incentive Plan

The following summary of the Performance-Based
Incentive Plan is qualified in its entirety by refer-
ence to the plan, a-copy of which may be obtained

&
v
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by making a written request to the Secretary of the
Company and will be available at the Annual
Meetrng

The purposes of rhe Performance Based Incen-
tive Plan are to promote the interests.of the Com-
pany and its. stockholders by (i) attracting: and
retaining. exceptional senior executive ‘employees,
(ii) motivating such employees by means. of per:
formance-based incentives to achieve “long-range
performance goals, (iii). enabhng such employees
to participate in the long-term growth and financial
success. of .the Company, .and (iv). qualifying the
compensation paid under the plan.as performance-
based for. purposes,of‘ Code, Section 162 (m).

Awards may be made under the Performance-
Based Incentive Plan to oﬁicers of rhe Company or
its subsidiaries, as de51gnared by the Management
Development and Compensation Commictee. Cur-
rently, : Messts. -Karatz and Mezger are. ‘the - only
officers whom the Management Development and
Compensation Committee have:selected to partici-
pate in the Performance:Based Incentive Plan..

At .the commencement of each performance
period ‘(i.e., the fiscal. year), the. Compensation
Committee establishes performance goals and-corre-
sponding target awards based on one or more
objective performance. critéria. Such goals; criteria
and target awards may vaty among participants.
The performance criteria may include one or more
of the following objective measuremerits, as deter-
mined’ in . accordance  with generally accepted
accounting principles:: pre-tax - income,” after-tax
income, cash flow, return on equity, return on
capital, earnings per share, unit volume; net sales or




service quality, as measured by preset quality
objectives.

Awards are based upon the level of achiévement
of the pre-established performance goals. Awards
may be paid in cash, stock options, SARs, restricted
stock: or' a-combination thereof. The awards are
paid ds soon as practicable after the performance
period, except to the extent cash awards may be
deferred under any deferred compensation plan that
miy be adopted- by the Company. Under the
curtent provisions of'the Performance-Based Incen-
tive Plan, annual cash awards to a participant other
than the Chief Executive Officer may not exceed
$2 million and annual ‘cash awards to ‘the Chief
Exeaitive Officer may not exceed $3 million. No
miore than an aggregate total of 1,000,000 shares
may be issued ‘utidet the Pérformance-Based: Incen-
tive Plan."No more than 100,000 shares may be
issued: to "any’ participant in ‘any-year;  provided,
however; that this number may be increased in any
year to the extent that stock-based awards in prior
years under the Performance-Based Incentive Plan
to that participant represented less than 100,000
shares

The. Management Development and Compensa-
tion Committee has full power to administer and
interpret the Performance-Based Incentive Plan and
to establish rules for its administration. The Man-
agement Development and Compensation Com-
mictee -or “the Board of Directors may amiend,
suspend ‘or terminate the Performance Based Incen-
tive'Plan at any time,

Discussion of Internal Revenue ' Code‘ ‘
Section 162(m) :

Under the provisions of Code Section 162(m), the-
allowable’ deduction for compensation paid- or
accrued ., with - respect’ to the Named Executive
Ofhcers is limited to $1 million per.year. However,
certain .types .of compensation are exempted from
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. this limitation, including performance-based com-

pensation. ‘‘Performance-based compensation’ is

compensation paid (i) upon the attainment of an

objective performance goal or goals, (ii) upon
approval by the Compensation Committee, which
committee must be comprised entirely of outside
directors, and (iii) pursuant to a plan as to wh1ch
stockholders have approved cettain matenal terms,
specifically the eligibility, per-petson limirs, and the
business criteri"a~ upon which the petformance gOaJS
are based. The’ Company intends that awards under
the Performance-Based Incentive Plan contmue to
qualify as “performance-based compensation” so
that these awards will niot be sub;ect to the deduct-
1b1hty hmltanon

Reason for the Proposed Amendment

Stockholders initially approved the Performaﬁce-:
Based Incentive Plan at the Company’s 1995
Annual Stockholders Meeting; and re-approved the
plan without amendment at. the 2001 Annual
Stockholders Meetmg, thereby preserving full tax
deducmblhty of awards under the- Performance-
Based Incentive Plan for an additional five years as
requlred under Treasury Regulatlons promulgated-
under Code Section 162(m). '

"Since 1995 when the Performance-Based Incen-
tive 'Plan. was adopted; the”’ Cornpany has exper-
ienced rexﬁarkable growth on all measures and has
demonstrated steady profitabilicy, while'at the same
txme 51gn1ﬁcantly 1mprov1ng its operatmg eHicxency

o Growth
1995 2001 1995-. 2001
Unit Deliveries ... 7,857 24,868 32x
Revenues ....... $1.4 billion  $4.6 billion 3.3x
Net Income ..... $29 million” $214 million 7.4x
Diluted EPS ... .. $.58 $5.50 9.5x
Unit Backlog ... 1,412 11,225 '7.9x

Perhaps most importantly, the Company’s stock:
price has outperformed the. S&P 500, the S&P




Homebuilding Index and the Dow Jones: Home
Construction Index. See the
Performance”” graph at pages 22 — 23, The graph
illustrates that $100 invested in the Company’s
Common Stock in November 1996 increased to
$279 by November 2001. This solid growth and
profitable performance is, in the view of your Board
of Directors, largely atcributable to the strong,

Common Stock Price

innovative leadership provided by the Company’s
senior executives. ‘

In 2001, Mr. Karatz' employment  agreement
with the Company which was entered iato in 1995
(the 1995 Agreement’) was amended and
restated. The amended and restated: employment
agreement was negotiated by the. Management
Development and Compensation Committee and
was approved by the full Board of Directors. Sub-
ject to stockholder approval of an amendment of a
plan that permits an aggregate amount. of $5-mil-
lion in cash compensation to qualify for tax deduct-
ibility under Code Section 162(m), the amended
and restated employment agreement provides for a
new incentive compensation formula that is directly
tied to higher return on equity measures than were
contained in his 1995 Agreement. This new
formula subjects Mr. Karatz’ incentive
bonus payout to greater “‘downside risk” than the
1995 Agreement if the Company does not achieve

annual

the higher return on equity measures specified in
such formula. The new formula also provides an
increased payout opportunity if the performance of
the Company exceeds thuse measures, thereby cre-
ating greater motivation to continually improve the
petformance of the Company. In this manner,
Mr. Karatz’ amended and restated employment
agreement is even more closely linked with the
interests of the Company’s stockholders than was
his 1995 Agreement. See “Employment Agree-
ments and Change in Control Arrangements” at
pages 24 ~ 26,

Accordingly, to allow for the new higher return
on equity based cash incentive bonus formula in
Mr. Karatz' amended and restated employment
agreement and in view of the Cornpany S tremen-
dous growth since the plan was mmally approved
in 1995, -your Board of Directors, is requesting
stockholders to approve an amendmcnt to the
Performance-Based ' Incentive Plan to ihcrease from
$3 million to $5 mﬂhon the max1mum amount of
cash incentive compensation that may be paid
pursuant to the plan ina gwen year to the Chief
Executlve Oﬂicer

- In the event stockholders d1sapprove thlS Propo-
sal, (i)" the incentive compensation formula in

 Mr. Karatz” amended employment agreement will
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not- go into effect and his future incentive compen-
sation will be paid-pursuant to ‘the formula-estab-
lished under his 1995 Agreement-and- (ii) any
incentive compensation that exceeds the maximum
cash amount curtently allowable under the Per-
formance-Based Incentive Plan will be paid in
shares of restricced Common Stock.

M;r. Mezger does not have a formal employment
agreement the’ he
receives an annual cash incentive bonus based on
the achievement of pre-established performance
measures that are set by the Management Develop-
ment and Compensation Committee and paid
undeér the plan. Sée the - “ManagernentquéVélop—
ment and ° Compensamon Committee *Report on
Executive Compensatxon at pages 18 = 19. So that
the Company may continue to provide Mr. Mezger
with performance-based compensation opportuni-
ties that provide appropriate motivation relative to
the size, growth and profitability of the Company,
your Board of Directors is requesting stockholders
approve an amendment to the Performance-Based
Incentive Plan to increase the maximum amount of

with Company.- However,-

cash incentive compensation payable under the plan
in a given year to any individual other than the




Chief Execunve Officer from. $2 million: to
$3 million. '

" The actual amount of payments for the 2002
fiscal year under the amended cash incentive com-

pensation limits proposed for the Performarice-

Based Incentive Plan are not currencly determmable
because such amounts are dependent on furure
attainment of the performance goals with respect to
such payments. Set forth below however, is the
actual performance—based incentive compensatlon
that was earned by Messrs. Karatz and Mezger for
fiscal 2001, as well as the incentive compensation
that would have been earned: by Messrs. Karatz-and
Mezger.in the 2001 fiscal year if the amendmerts
to the Performance-Based Incentive: Plan. and the
incentive compensation formula under M. Karatz’

amended and restated employment agreement had

been in: effect-in. the 2001 fiscal year.

2001 Incentive -
Compensation:
Actual--

Participant St Cash Total
$3,000,000 . $6,621,838
$1,897,062 $1,897,062

Bruce Karatz .........
Jeffrey T. Mezger .., .

2001 Incentive

. Compensation:
B o Proforma )
Partieipant ' . Cash 1 Tot_elr‘
Bruce Karatz ...... $5,000,000 $7,650,000

Jeffrey T, Mezger ..... ..$1,897,062...$1,897,062

7
B ¢

Stockholder Approval

Thie affirmative vote of the holders of a majority of
the shares of Common Stock present in person or
repfesented by proxy and entitled to vote at the
Annual Meeting will' be required to approve the
proposed amendmenc t the Performance-Based
Incentlve Plan

Board Reécommendation

In view of the continuous strength of the Com-
pany’s performance since the .Performance-Based
Incentive Plan was adopted in 1995, and the need
to ensure that. the Company is able to continue to
motivate its senior executives to further the aggres-
sive . growth. of .the Company, thereby increasing
shareholder value while at. the same time continu-
ing. to maintain ‘tax deductibility. under = Sec-
tion - 162(m), your Board of.: Directors
recommends a vote “for” this proposal.




OTHER MATTERS

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership
R‘epoft'irvn'g‘ Compliance

Based upon its review of Forms 3, 4 and 5 and any
amendments thereto furnished to the Company in
compliance with Section 16 of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, all sich Forms
were filed on a timely basis by the Companys
reporting persons during 2001, '

Financial Statements

The Company’s audited consolidated . financial
statements and notes thereto, including selected
financial information and management's discussion
and analysis of financial condition and results of
operations for the fiscal year ended November 30,
2001 are included at pages 32 through 64 of the
Company’s 2001 Annual Report to Stockholders,
which is being mailed to stockholders concurrently
with this Proxy Statement. Additional copies of the
Annual Report are available without charge upon
request. The financial statemencs, the report of
independent auditors thereon, selected financial
information, and management’s discussion and
analysis of financial condition and results of opera-
tions in the Annual Report are incorporated by
reference herein.»

Independent Accountants

The firm of Ernst & Young LLP served as the
Company's independent auditors for 2001. This
firm has advised the Company that it has no direct
or indirect financial interest in the Company. For
the 2001 fiscal year, the Company paid Ernst &
Young LLP the following fees:

Financial Information

Systems Design and
Implementation Fees

§—0—

Audit Fees Audit Related

$491,198  $247,629

All Other Fees

$133,483

&
v
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Audit related services generally include fees for
statutory and pension audits, foreign and domestic
registration statements, operatiorial internal audit
procedutes - and accounting consultations. Repre-
sentatives of Ernst & Young LLP are expected to be
present at the Annual Meeting, with the opportu-
nity to make a statement should ‘they desire to' do
so; and will be available to respond to appropnate
questlons from- stockholders ' S

Other Business:

The Board of Directors knows of no business other
than that described herein that will be presented for
consideration at the Annual Meeting. If, however,
other business shall properly come before the
Annual Meeting, the persons named in the enclosed
form of proxy intend to vote the shares represented
by propetly delivered proxies on such matters in
accordance with their judgment in the best interest
of the Company.

Stockholder Proposals for 2003 Annual
Meeting

Any proposal of a stockholder intended to be
presented at the Company’s 2003 Annual Meeting
of Stockholders must be received by the Company
for inclusion in the Proxy Statement and form of
proxy for that meeting no later than October 24,
2002, Further, management proxies for the Com-
pany’s 2003 Annual Meeting of Stockholders will
use their discretionary voting authority with respect
to any proposal presented at the meeting by a
stockholder who does not provide the Company
with written notice of such proposal prior to Janu-
ary 10, 2003.




Cost and Method of Proxy Solicitation

The entire cost of preparing, assembling, printing
and mailing the Notice of Meeting, this Proxy
Statement, and the. proxy itself, and the cost:of
soliciting proxies . relating . to the meeting will -be
borne by the Company. In addition to use of the
mails,-proxies may be solicited by officers, directors,
and other regular employees- of the Company by
telephone, facsimile, or personal:solicitation, and no
additional compensation will be paid to such- indi-
viduals. The Company will, if requested, reimburse
banks, brokerage houses, and other custodians,
nominees and certain fiduciaries for their reasonable
expenses incurred in mailing proxy-material to their
principals. The Company will use the services of
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Georgeson Shareholder Communications Inc., a
ptofessional soliciting organization, to assist in
proxy solicitation and in distributing proxy materi-
als to institutions, brokerage houses, custodians,
nominees and other fiduciaries. The Company esti-
mates the costs for such services will not exceed
$15,000.

By Order of the Board of Ditectors,

Kimberly N. King
Secresary

March 3, 2002
Los Angeles, California
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Annual Meeting of Stockholders April 11, 2002

CONFIDENTIAL INSTRUCTIONS TO WACHOVIA BANK, N.A.
TRUSTEE FOR THE KB HOME GRANTOR STOCK TRUST

With respect to the voting at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of KB Home (the “Company”) to be held on April 11,
2002, or any adjournment or postponement thereof, the undersigned participant in the Company’s employee stock option plans -
hereby directs Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Trustee of the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust, to vote all of the shares for which the
undersigned is entitied to direct the vote under the Grantor Stock Trust in accordance with the following instructions:

The votes that the undersigned is entitled to direct under the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust will be voted as
directed on the reverse side hereof. If this card is signed and returned, but no choices are indicated, the votes that the
undersigned is entitled to direct will be voted FOR Proposals 1 and 2, and upon such other business as may come
before the Annual Meeting in accordance with the recommendation of the Board of Directors.

PLEASE MARK, DATE AND SIGN THESE INSTRUCTIONS AND RETURN THEM PROMPTLY,
EVEN IF YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING.

(Continued and to be signed on the other side.)

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

INSTRUCTION CARD ‘ KB HOME

ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS APRIL 11, 2002

Dear Fellow Employee:

Just a reminder, your vote and your investment in KB Home are very important. Please
complete and return your Confidential Instruction Card for tabulation by no later than
April 5, 2002 to ensure that your vote is counted.

Bruce Karatz
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer




ERas it dhandi H
indicated in x
this example. :

Your Directors recommend a vote “FOR”:

i FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS in Class | 2. Approval of amendment to PERFORMANCE-BASED ! )
WITHHOLD INCENTIVE PLAN FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT
——— FOR . . AUTHORITY
(Except as marked to vote for

to the contrary} nominges fisted
Nominees: 01 Jane Evans [ S
02 James A. Johnson
03 Dr. Barry Munitz I S

04 Sanford C. Sigoloff

1 withhold authority to vote for any individual nominee, strike a line through the nominee’s name.

By checking the box to the right, | consent to future access of KB
Home's Annual Reports, Proxy Statements, prospectuses and other
communications electronically via the Internet. | understand that the ~ t—--’
Company may no longer distribute printed materials to me for any
future stockholder meeting until such consent is revoked. | understand

that | may revoke this consent at any time by contacting the Company’s
| transfer agent, Mellon investor Services, Ridgefield, Park, NJ and that

* IF YOU WISH TO VOTE BY TELEPHONE, PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW "'"E

costs normally associated with electronic access, such as usage and
telephone charges, will be my responsibility.

nature(s) Date , 2002

2. Please sign EXACTLY as your name appears hereon. When signing as attorney, executor, administrator, trustee or guardian, please give full title. If more than one trustee, all should
1. Joint owners should sign.

" A'FOLD AND DETACH HERE A~
< VOTE BY TELEPHONE &
QUICK * %k EASY x %% IMMEDIATE

Your telephone vote authorizes the named proxies to vote your shares in the same manner as if you marked, signed and
returned your proxy card. '

Call our toll free number 1.800.435.6710 on a touch tone telephone at any time of the day or night. There is NO
CHARGE to you for this call.

You will be asked to enter the 11-digit Control Number focated in the box in the lower right hand corner of this form.

¢ Proposal 1: to vote FOR ALL nominees, press 1;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for all nominees, press 9;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for an individual nominee, press 0 and listen to the instructions.
-»  Proposal 2: to vote FOR, press 1; to vote AGAINST, press 9; to ABSTAIN, press 0.
When asked, please confirm your vote by pressing 1.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THE ABOVE PROXY CARD IF YOU HAVE VOTED BY TELEPHONE
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Annual Meeting of Stockholders April 11, 2002

CONFIDENTIAL INSTRUCTIONS TO WACHOVIA BANK, N.A.
TRUSTEE FOR THE KB HOME GRANTOR STOCK TRUST

With respect to the voting at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders. of KB Home (the “Company”) to be held on Aprif 11,
2002, or any adjournment or postponement thereof, the undersigned participant in the Company’s employee stock option plans
hereby directs Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Trustee of the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust, to vote all of the shares for which the
undersigned is entitled to direct the vote under the Grantor Stock Trust in accordance with the following instructions:

The votes that the undersigned is entitled to direct under the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust will be voted as
directed on the reverse side hereof. If this card is signed and returned, but no choices are indicated, the votes that the
undersigned is entitled to direct will be voted FOR Proposals 1 and 2, and upon such other business as may come
before the Annual Meeting in accordance with the recommendation of the Board of Directors. :

PLEASE MARK, DATE AND SIGN THESE INSTRUCTIONS AND RETURN THEM PROMPTLY,
EVEN IF YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING. :

{Continued and to be signed on the other side.)

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

INSTRUCTION CARD o KB HOME

ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS APRIL 11,2002

Dear Fellow Employee:

Just a reminder, your vote and your investment in KB Home are very important. Please
complete and return your Confidential Instruction Card for tabulation by no later than
April 5, 2002 to ensure that your vote is counted.

Bruce Karatz
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer




- “indicatedin | x |
’ this example. |

Your Directors recommend a vote “FOR”:

FOR AGRINST ABSTAIN

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS in Class | 2. Approval of amendment to PERFORMANCE-BASED
. WITHHOLD
— FOR - AUTHORTTY INCENTIVE PLAN FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT
(Except as marked to vote for
to the contrary) nominees listed

Nominges: 01 Jane Evans
02 James A. Johnson
03 Dr. Barry Munitz
04 Sanford C. Sigoloff

1 withhold authority to vote for any individual nominee, strike a line through the nominee’s name.

By checking the box to the right, 1 consent to future access of KB

* IF YOU WISH TO VOTE BY TELEPHONE, PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW ***| m; 3@%sReenZ&ﬁh@gﬁgﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁﬁeﬁrﬁﬁﬁn gng‘a gﬂ;‘; R

Company may no fonger distribute printed materials to me for any
future stockholder meeting until such consent is revoked. | understand

that | may revoke this consent at any time by contacting the Company's
| transfer agent, Mellon Investor Services, Ridgefield, Park, NJ and that

costs normally associated with electronic access, such as usage and
telephone charges, will be my responsibility.

nature(s) | Date , 2002

e: Please sign EXACTLY as your name appears hereon. When signing as attorney, executor, administrator, trustee or guardian, please give full title. If more than one trustee, all should
1. Joint owners should sign.

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

< VOTE BYTELEPHONE @@
QUICK * % x EASY % % * IMMEDIATE

Your telephone vote authorizes the named proxies to vote your shares in the same manner as if you marked, signed and
returned your proxy card. '

Cali our toll free number 1.800.435.6710 on a touch tone telephone at any time of the day or night. There is NO
CHARGE to you for this call.

You will be asked to enter the 11-digit Control Number located in the box in the lower right hand corner of this form.

sSe CO

* Proposal 1: {o vote FOR ALL nominees, press 1;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for all nominees, press 9;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for an individual nominee, press 0 and listen to the instructions.
* Proposal 2: to vote FOR, press 1; to vote AGAINST, press 9; to ABSTAIN, press 0.

When asked, please confirm your vote by pressing 1.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THE ABOVE PROXY CARD IF YOU HAVE VOTED BY TELEPHONE - ]
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'Annual Meeting of Stockholders April 11, 2002

CONFIDENTIAL INSTRUCTIONS TO WACHOVIA BANK, N.A.
TRUSTEE FOR THE KB HOME GRANTOR STOCK TRUST

With respect to the voting at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of KB Home (the “Company”) to be held on April 11,
2002, or any adjournment or postponement thereof, the undersigned participant in the Company's employee stock option plans
hereby directs Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Trustee of the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust, to vote all of the shares for which the
undersigned is entitled to direct the vote under the Grantor Stock Trust in accordance with the following instructions:

The votes that the undersigned is entitied to direct under the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust will be voted as -
directed on the reverse side hereof. If this card is signed and returned, but no choices are indicated, the votes that the
undersigned is entitled to direct will be voted FOR Proposals 1 and 2, and upon such other business as may come
before the Annual Meeting in accordance with the recommendation of the Board of Directors.

PLEASE MARK, DATE AND SIGN THESE INSTRUCTIONS AND RETURN THEM PROMPTLY,
EVEN IF YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING.

(Continued and to be signed on the other side.)

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

INSTRUCTION CARD o - KB HOME

ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS APRIL 11, 2002

Dear Fellow Employee:

Just a reminder, your vote and your investment in KB Home are very important. Please
complete and return your Confidential Instruction Card for tabulation by no later than
April 5, 2002 to ensure that your vote is counted.

Bruce Karatz
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer




YOUT VOLES a8 H
indicated in | x
this example. |

Your Directors recommend a vote “FOR”:

FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN
ELECT!ON OF DIRECTORS in Class | 2. Approval of amendment to PERFORMANCE-BASED 1 :
WITHHOLO
FoR ) ) AUTHORTY INCENTIVE PLAN FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT e
{Except as marked to vote for
to the cqg_trary) nominees listed

Nominees: 01 Jane Evans |
02 James A. Johnson i
03 Dr. Barry Munitz Lo
04 Sanford C. Sigoloff

b

» withhotd authority to vote for any individual nominee, strike a line through the nominee’s name.

By checking the box to the right, | consent to future access of KB
Home's Annual Reports, Proxy Statements, prospectuses and other
communications electronically via the Intemet. | understand that the ‘-t
Company may no longer distribute printed materials to me for any
future stockholder meeting until such consent is revoked. | understand

that | may revoke this consent at any time by contacting the Company's
I transfer agent, Mellon Investor Services, Ridgefield, Park, NJ and that

* IF YOU WISH TO VOTE BY TELEPHONE, PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW *"l

costs normally associated with electronic access, such as usage and
telephone charges, will be my responsibility.

nature(s) v ' Date , 2002

2: Please sign EXACTLY as your name appears hereon. When signing as attorney, executor, administrator, trustee or guardian, please give full title. If more than one trustee, all should
L Jomt owners shouid sngn

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

< VOTE BY TELEPHONE %2
QUICK %% % EASY % %% IMMEDIATE

Your telephone vote authorizes the named proxies to vote your shares in the same manner as if you marked, signed and
returned your proxy card.

Cail our toll free number 1.800.435.6710 on a touch tone telephone at any time of the day or night. There is NO
CHARGE to you for this call.

You will be asked to enter the 11-digit Control Number located in the box in the fower right hand corner of this form.

. Proposal 1: to vote FOR ALL nominees, press 1;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for all nominees, press 9;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for an individual nominee, press 0 and listen to the instructions.
* Proposal 2: to vote FOR, press 1; to vote AGAINST, press 9; to ABSTAIN, press 0.
When asked, please confirm your vote by pressing 1.

I PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THE ABOVE PROXY CARD IF YOU HAVE VOTED BY TELEPHONE J
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'Annual Meeting of Stockholders April 11, 2002

CONFIDENTIAL INSTRUCTIONS TO WACHOVIA BANK, N.A.
TRUSTEE FOR THE KB HOME GRANTOR STOCK TRUST

With respect to the voting at the. Annual Meeting of Stockholders of KB Home (the “Company”) to be held on April 11,
2002, or any adjournment or postponement thereof, the undersigned participant in the Company’s employee stock option plans
hereby directs Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Trustee of the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust, to vote all of the shares for which the
undersigned is entitled to direct the vote under the Grantor Stock Trust in accordance with the following instructions:

The votes that the undersigned is entitled to direct under the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust will be voted as

directed on the reverse side hereof. If this card is signed and returned, but no choices are indicated, the votes that the

- undersigned is entitled to direct will be voted FOR Proposals 1 and 2, and upon such other business as may come
before the Annual Meeting in accordance with the recommendation of the Board of Directors.

PLEASE MARK, DATE AND SIGN THESE INSTRUCTIONS AND RETURN THEM PROMPTLY,
EVEN IF YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING.

(Contmued and to be 5|gned on the other side.)

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

- INSTRUCTION CARD T - KB HOME

ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS APRIL 11, 2002

Dear Feliow Employee:

Just a reminder, your vote and your investment in KB Home are very important. Please
- complete and return your Confidential Instruction Card for tabulation by no. Iater than -
April 5, 2002 to ensure that your vote is counted.

Bruce Karatz
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer




JUUL VOGS do ¢
indicated in }
this example. |

Your Directors recommend a vote “FOR”:

FOR AGAINST  ABSTAIN

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS in Class 2. Approval of amendment to PERFORMANCE-BASED
WITHHOLD
— FOR - AUTRORITY INCENTIVE PLAN FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT
(Except as marked to vete for ‘

to the contrary) naominees listed

Nominees: 01 Jane Evans
02 James A. Johnson
03 Or. Barry Munitz
04 Sanford C. Sigoloff

) withhold authority to vote for any individual nominee, strike a line through the nominee’s name.

By checking the box to the right, | consent to future access of KB

. Y Home's Annual Reports, Proxy Statements, prospectuses and other i
IF YOt WISH TO VOTE BY TELEPHONE, PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW communications electronically via the Intenet. | understand that the  L———

Company may no longer distribute printed materials to me for any
future stockholder meeting until such consent is revoked. | understand

that | may revoke this consent at any time by contacting the Company’s
I transfer agent, Meflon Investor Services, Ridgefield, Park, N and that

costs normally associated with electronic aceess, such as usage and
telephone charges, will be my responsibility.

nature(s) Date , 2002

e: Please sign EXACTLY as your name appears hereon. When signing as attorney, executor, administrator, trustee or guardian, please give full title. if more than one trustee, all should
1, Joint owners should sign.

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

% VOTE BY TELEPHONE =2
QUICK * %% EASY %% IMMEDIATE

Your telephone vote authorizes the named proxies to vote your shares in the same manner as if you marked, signed and
returned your proxy card.

Call our toll free number 1.800.435.6710 on a touch tone telephone at any time of the day or night. There is NO
CHARGE to you for this call.

You will be asked to enter the 11-digit Control Number located in the box in the lower right hand corner of this form.

When asked, please confirm by pressing 1.

Tz

* Proposal 1: to vote FOR ALL nominees, press 1;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for all nominees, press 9;
to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for an individual nominee, press 0 and listen to the instructions.
e Proposal 2: to vote FOR, press 1; to vote AGAINST, press 9; to ABSTAIN, press 0.
When asked, please confirm your vote by pressing 1.
PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THE ABOVE PROXY CARD IF YOU HAVE VOTED BY TELEPHONE




PROXY

KB
HOME

'Annual Meeting of Stockholders April 11, 2002

CONFIDENTIAL INSTRUCTIONS TO WACHOVIA BANK, N.A.
TRUSTEE FOR THE KB HOME GRANTOR STOCK TRUST

With respect to the voting at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of KB Home (the “Company”) to be held on April 11,
2002, or any adjournment or postponement thereof, the undersigned participant in the Company’s employee stock option plans
hereby directs Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Trustee of the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust, to vote all of the shares for which the
undersigned is entitled to direct the vote under the Grantor Stock Trust in accordance with the following instructions:

The votes that the undersigned is entitled to direct under the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust will be voted as -
directed on the reverse side hereof. If this card is signed and returned, but no choices are indicated, the votes that the
undersigned is entitled to direct will be voted FOR Proposals 1 and 2, and upon such other business as may come
before the Annual Meeting in accordance with the recommendation of the Board of Directors.

PLEASE MARK, DATE AND SIGN THESE INSTRUCTIONS AND RETURN THEM PROMPTLY,
EVEN IF YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING.

(Contmued and to be sngned on the other sude )

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

INSTRUCTION CARD ' KB HOME

ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS APRIL 11, 2002

Dear Fellow Employee:

Just a reminder, your vote and your investment in KB Home are vefy important. Please
complete and return your Confidential Instruction Card for tabulation by no later than
April 5, 2002 to ensure that your vote is counted.

Bruce Karatz
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer




YUUR VOGS a5 i
indicated in | x
this example.

Your Directors recommend a vote “FOR”:

FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS in Class |- 2. Approval of amendment to PERFORMANCE-BASED i 1 H
WITHHOLD INCENTIVE PLAN FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT ! H
— FOR : AUTHORITY - ! !
{Except as marked to vote for .

to the contrary) nominees listed
Naminees: 01 Jane Evans o [
02 James A. Johnson ! |
03 Dr. Barry Munitz : [ S
04 Sanford C. Sigoloff -

+ withho!d authority to vote for any individual nominee, strike a line through the nominee’s name.

By checking the box to the right, | consent to future access of KB
*IF YOU WISH TO VOTE BY TELEPHONE, PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW ***] ?;’;”;3n’?;?,%iif;ﬁ&?;iﬁﬁgyviméiﬂﬁ?ﬁge‘l’ﬁsﬂ,?zﬁ”;m”&;{“,}fg e
Company may no longer distribute printed materials to me for any
future stockholder meeting until such consent is revoked. | understand

that | may revoke this consent at any time by contacting the Company’s
| transfer agent, Melflon Investor Services, Ridgefield, Park, NJ and that

costs normally associated with electronic access, such as usage and
telephone charges, will be my responsibility.

nature(s) Date , 2002

e: Please sign EXACTLY as your name appears hereon. When signing as attorney, executor, administrator, trustee or guardian, please give full title. If more than one trustee, all should
. Jomt owners should S|gn

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

< VOTE BY TELEPHONE %
QUICK * %% EASY %% % IMMEDIATE
Your telephone vote authorizes the named proxies to vote your shares in the same manner as if you marked, signed and
returned your proxy card.

Call our toll free number 1.800.435.6710 on a touch tone telephone at any time of the day or night. There is NO
CHARGE to you for this call.

You will be asked to enter the 11-digit Control Number located in the box in the lower right hand corner of this form.

e Proposal 1: to vote FOR ALL nominees, press 1;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for all nominees, press 9;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for an individual nominee, press 0 and listen to the inétructions. -
¢ Proposal 2: to vote FOR, press 1; to vote AGAINST, press 9; to ABSTAIN, press 0.

When asked, please confirm your vote by pressing 1.
PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THE ABOVE PROXY CARD IF YOU HAVE VOTED BY TELEPHONE




PROXY
KB

| HOME |

'Annual Meeting of Stockholders April 11, 2002

CONFIDENTIAL INSTRUCTIONS TO WACHOVIA BANK, N.A.
TRUSTEE FOR THE KB HOME GRANTOR STOCK TRUST

With respect to the voting at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of KB Home (the “Company”) to be held on April 11,
2002, or any adjournment or postponement thereof, the undersigned participant in the Company’s employee stock option plans
hereby directs Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Trustee of the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust, to vote all of the shares for which the
undersigned is entitled to direct the vote under the Grantor Stock Trust in accordance with the following instructions:

The votes that the undersigned is entitled to direct under the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust will be voted as.
directed on the reverse side hereof. If this card is signed and returned, but no choices are indicated, the votes that the '
undersigned is entitled to direct will be voted FOR Proposals 1 and 2, and upon such other business as may come
before the Annual Meeting in accordance with the recommendation of the Board of Directors.

PLEASE MARK, DATE AND SIGN THESE INSTRUCTIONS AND RETURN THEM PROMPTLY,
EVEN IF YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING.

(Continued and to be signed on the other side.)

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

INSTRUCTION CARD ' - KB HOME

ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS APRIL 11, 2002

Dear Feliow Employee:

Just a reminder, your vote and your investment in KB Home are very important. Please
complete and return your Confidential Instruction Card for tabulation by no later than
April 5, 2002 to ensure that your vote is counted. ' ‘

Bruce Karatz
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer




TR B9 +
md:cated in i x
this example. |

Your Directors recommend a vote “FOR™:

FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN

ELECTION OF DIRECTORS in Class | 2. Approval of amendment to PERFORMANCE-BASED f
WITHHOLD H
FOR THnOLD, INCENTIVE PLAN FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT . !

(Except as marked to vote for

to the contrary) nominees listed

Nominees: 01 Jane Evans
02 James A. Jehnson
03 Dr. Barry Munitz
04 Sanford €. Sigoloff

- withhold authority to vote for any individual nominee, strike a line through the nominee’s name.

By checking the box to the right, | consent to futufe access of KB
Home's Annual Reports, Proxy Statements, prospectuses and other
communications electronically via the Internet. | understand that the
Company may no longer distribute printed materials to me for any
future stockholder meeting until such consent is revoked. 1 understand

that 1 may revoke this consent at any time by contacting the Company’s
I transfer agent, Mellon Investor Services, Ridgefield, Park, NJ and that

' {F YOU WISH TO VOTE BY TELEPHONE, PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW *"I

costs normally associated with electronic access, such as usage and
telephone charges, will be my responsibility.

nature(s) v Date , 2002

2: Please sign EXACTLY as your name appears hereon. When signing as attorney, executor, administrator, trustee or guardian, please give full title. If more than one trustee, alf should
1. Joint owners should sign.

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

€» VOTE BYTELEPHONE £
QUICK % %% EASY %% % IMMEDIATE

Your telephone vote authorizes the named proxies to vote your shares in the same manner as if you marked, signed and
returned your proxy card.

Call our toll free number 1.800.435.6710 on a touch tone telephone at any time of the day or night. There is NO
CHARGE to you for this call.

You will be asked to enter the 11-digit Control Number located in the box in the lower right hand corner of this form.

. Proposal 1 to vote FOR ALL nominees, press 1;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for all nominees, press 9;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for an individual nominee, press 0 and listen to the instructions.
* Proposal 2: to vote FOR, press 1; to vote AGAINST, press 9; to ABSTAIN, press 0. |

When asked, please confirm your vote by pressing 1.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN THE ABOVE PROXY CARD IF YOU HAVE VOTED BY TELEP.HONEJ




PROXY

.Anr-lual Meeting of Stockholders April 11, 2002

" CONFIDENTIAL INSTRUCTIONS TO WACHOVIA BANK, N.A.
TRUSTEE FOR THE KB HOME GRANTOR STOCK TRUST

With respect to the voting at the Annual Meeting of Stockholders of KB Home (the “Company”) to be held on April 11,
2002, or any adjournment or postponement thereof, the undersigned participant in the Company'’s employee stock option plans
hereby directs Wachovia Bank, N.A., as Trustee of the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust, to vote alt of the shares for which the
undersigned is entitled to direct the vote under the Grantor Stock Trust in accordance with the following instructions:

The votes that the undersigned is entitled to direct under the Company’s Grantor Stock Trust will be voted as -
directed on the reverse side hereof. If this card is signed and returned, but no choices are indicated, the votes that the

undersigned is entitled to direct wili be voted FOR Proposals 1 and 2, and upon such other business as may come
before the Annual Meetlng in accordance with the recommendation of the Board of Directors.

PLEASE MARK, DATE AND SIGN THESE INSTRUCTIONS AND RETURN THEM PROMPTLY,
EVEN IF YOU PLAN TO ATTEND THE ANNUAL MEETING.

(Continued and to be signed on the other side.)

A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

INSTRUCTION CARD KB HOME

ANNUAL MEETING OF STOCKHOLDERS APRIL 11, 2002

Dear Fellow Employee:

Just a reminder, your vote and your investment in KB Home are very important. Please
complete and return your Confidential Instruction Card for tabulation by no later than
April 5, 2002 to ensure that your vote is counted.

Bruce Karatz
Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer




JVvdh VUke do
indicated in
this example. !

Your Directors recommend a vote “FOR”:

: FOR AGAINST ABSTAIN
ELECTION OF DIRECTORS in Class | 2. Approval of amendment to PERFORMANCE-BASED . } ' .

WITHHOLD INGENTIVE PLAN FOR SENIOR MANAGEMENT
~— FOR -~ - AUTHORIY L |
(Except as marked to vote for T T B T

ta the contrary) nominees listed

Nominees: 01 Jane Evans
02 James A. Johnson
03 Dr. Barry Munitz [I—
04 Sanford C. Sigoloft

» withhold authority to vote for any individual nominee, strike a line through the nominee’s name.

By checking the box to the right, | consent to future access of KB
Home's Annual Reports, Proxy Statements, prospectuses and other i
communications electronically via the Internet. | understand that the L’
Company may no longer distribute printed materials to me for any
future stockholder meeting until such consent is revoked. | understand

. that I may revoke this consent at any time by contacting the Company’s
l transfer agent, Mellon Investor Services, Ridgefiefd, Park, NJ and that

* IF YOU WiSH TO VOTE BY TELEPHONE, PLEASE READ THE INSTRUCTIONS BELOW '**l

costs normally associated with electronic access, such as usage and
telephone charges, will be my responsibility.

nature(s) | Date , 2002

e: Please sign EXACTLY as your name appears hereon. When signing as attorney, executor, administrator, trustee or guardian, please give full tltle If more than one trustee, all should
1. Joint owners should sign.

"A FOLD AND DETACH HERE A

€ VOTEBYTELEPHONE %=
QUICK * %% EASY % % IMMEDIATE

Your telephone vote authorizes the named proxies to vote your shares in the same manner as if you marked, signed and
returned your proxy card.

Call our toll free number 1.800.435.6710 on a touch tone telephone at any time of the day or night. There is NO
CHARGE to you for this call.

You will be asked to enter the 11-digit Control Number located in the box in the lower right hand corner of this form.

* Proposal 1: to vote FOR ALL nominees, press 1;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for all nominees, press 9;

to WITHHOLD AUTHORITY for an individual nominee, press 0 and listen to the instructions.
* Proposal 2: to vote FOR, press 1; to vote AGAINST, press 9; to ABSTAIN, press 0.
When asked, please confirm your vote by pressing 1.

LPLEASE DO NOT RETURN THE ABOVE PROXY CARD IF YOU HAVE VOTED BY TELEPHONEI




